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516. 
Robert Pauat. 

And low, to-wit, M~1 hbru&17 25, 1914, 

be&inn1aa at 9100 A.M., BDS'f, the tr1al 1n the abcwe-eaptioned 

ma-tter waa continued before the Honorable Cb&r1• P. GNeV7. 

President Judge, and a Jur71 1n Court Roc. Bo. 1, at the 

L7ea.in& County Coun Boue, W1111e•aport, Pen.-., at which tlma 

the Def'endant vu present with hia Coanael, and the following 

praeM41nc• were h&da 

J!iT 'a. Caut I 

ROBD'l PAUS'.f, be inC dulJ' norn according to .law, 

teati~ied aa tollowaa 

DID:cl' EXAXIIIA'IIOll 

BJ' Jlr. Ertel a 

Q. State 7GUr tul1 nama, please! 

A. Robert Pau.at. 

Q. Your occupaUont 

A. Owner of a ••"ice station. 

Q. Stbat aenice station t 

A. Poole' a Sen ice Station ill Soutb Williaasport, 

Poole'• Sunoco. 

Q. Dtcl TeN b&ft the occasion to b&Ye the tire chan&ecl 

on n. Hubbard' a vehicle! 

about! 

A. Tea, Sir. 

Q. can 70\l tell ua approx1•tel.T wben that waa 1 

A. It vas Oft the 29tb of Oc~er, I believe. 

Q. Vbat happenecl on tbat occasion, bow did it come 
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517. 
Robert Fauat. 

A. Mr. Hubbard, that is K!JI' s Pather called me up 

and said that IC1Ja h&4 a t'lat tire on bis ear, would I come up 

&D4 c:bance it because I had prc.iaed to put another tire on 

his ear t'or hiDI because this had gone bad Hcauae o~ excessive 

wear. 

Q. D1d J'OU •enct somebOc!Jup 7 

A. I sent one ot '6IT helpers up to brina the tire down. 

Q. Diet be briq the tire and r1JI bothf 

A. He brauab't the tire and riJII both and I proceeded 

to put a new tire an. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Po11cet 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Wbat did TOQ do with the olcl tire? 

Pu.t it alcmgaide ot the atatian. 

DS.d fO\l nb-awmt~ tum that over to the State 

can,._ 1deutU7 that tire? 

I bel.tAYe so • ,ea • 

I ~ .aftecl U COAw. .. &lth 1 s Exhibit Bo. 90, 

can 70'1 1dent1ty that aa the tire? 

A. '!bat 1a the tire~ au. 
Q. llolr can J'O\l 1dentit7 1tf 

A. Well, tint ot all I have, 1' 1..s a 1Cel.l7-springfiel.d ' 

Jl&ft 78 ftre 1 &Dd I ban the hderal repatration numbers on 1 t 1 

ve natater each Ure wbeft w .. u it. 

Q. YCM restater 1t to a partJ.cul.ar 1nd1Y1dualf 

A. Yea. 



Robert J'aust. 

A. Yes. 

A. Yes. 

Q. It 1a the tire! 

A. Yes. 

Q. Croea exa.SnaUOil. 

-'!he couna 

B7 KJt. :rs.erroa 

518. 

/\ 
\ 

Q. Mr. l'auat, bow long wu tbia particular tire lqing 

O\lts14e ot 70\11' prace be1'ore it waa turned onr to the Pollee! 
I 

A. JCfG'M a couple fd houfS • 
Q. 'rb1a tire lmcMl aa ~U>it Hoe 90 TOU sa;, waa 

tume4 onr to 70'1 em October 29tM 

A. I bellen it wu the 29'h1 I aa. al.Dloat certain. 

Q. Do JOtllmOW wbeD 7011 aald thia tin, that is 

Bxbibl' h. 90 to na m.&bbudf 

A. I-· app~te~ I sold a aet td tins, I 

belieYe 1 t 1a .r... 

A. Yea. 

Q. Does that 1ale 1n J\me 1nelu4e W.. Bxhibit llo. 90! 

A. Yea. 

or twot 
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Robert Pauat. 

Q. But this i9 the tire that went bad and you exchanged 

or gan scmething l1.ke it tor that? 

A. ~t ia eorrect, Sir. 

Q. 'WheD TOU sold h1sa then tires in June, were theT all 

Kell7-8pringt1eld'a1 

A. I bellne tbe7 wre, Sir. There 19 a poaa1b1llty 

there Jd.gbt bATe been tllo recapa, I knOw tvo were Ke117-

Spr1Dgnelda. 1'Wo new onea at le&at. 

Q. Did tbia tift, E:xbiblt llo. 901 ea.. t"rclll a rear or 

Q. Is then ~bing unuawLl &beNt Kel]¥-Spr1ns:t1al4 

tirea or are tbe7 -... ~' 

A. ~are man ~turect. 

Q. 'l'bla t7Pe o~ tiN waul4 be cGilllliOD even in this area t 

A. Yea. 

A. Yea. 

Q. As a matter ~ tact, u a dealer you prob&bl7 can 

..., \hat then ~be mmdra or even thauancta o:t s1m1l•r tires 

1D tb1a area t 

A. 'l'bJ.a 1s poaa1ble. 

Q. Houever, thia tire, bhlblt Jlo. 901 obY1oua.l7 would 

be JWW~tr than the onea JCN aolcl 1n June ~·• 1\ waa a used tiret 

'lbla lzbibi' llo. 901 1 
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Robert Paust. 

A. Is that the one that ia wom, Sirf 

Q. OC'tober 29th, I don't know, Mr. Pauat, it it 

was worn or not, it is bh!bit lfo. 90, I suppoae it is the one 

10'1 ~e4. 

A. '!'he one I ~d trca the ear was wom. 

Q. !b1a GDe heart 

A. Coul4 I ... 'that 86&1ft1 pleaHt 

Q. sure, CGae rigbt 4om ancl lookt 

Ae Yea, 311-1 tba~ 1a the one I rftiDVecl. 

Q. TJWI or:ae 1n Coaart lmown aa lb:bib1t Ko. 90 is the 

one 7'0U removed and i~ Ja the one that JOQ sold scaetim.e during 

~' ~ 
A. ':hat 1a eorrecrt. 

Q. We are now taJJrtng about October 29th when 

JCN sot thia p&J'tieular tire known as CODIIlOIMtaltb'a Exhibit Ho. 901 

A. Correct. 

Q. It abon a sreat deal fd wear, cloean't it, Mr. PauatT 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'bere is ~ &n7 tread on tMre, is there? 

A. 'fbat is COrnette 

Q. Mr. :raut, wbeD this particular tire, Exhibit :ro. 90, 

waa tlarDecl over to ~ bJ' one o~ 7QUr Mn, 414 70U do azlTth!ng 

to it like 1n partieul&r wub it, olean it 1n aq 1faT1 

A. Jro, str .... 

Q. So tbt.t llbatev.r dirt a;r have bact a4bered to 

tbia panicular tU.. when 70\l tumH 1 t OYer to the Pollee, J'OQ 

yo. tume4 it over to the Pollee the sa. W&7 7ou got 1 t trom iC.b 

·~·· 



Robert Faust. 

Hubbard's car, is tb&t correct? 

A. Except 1 t 1tLI not on the ria. 

Q. I aa not talk..1ng &bout the rils, I ua t&l.ld.ng 

abCN' wh&tenr dirt there wu on this tire? 

A. 'l'hat 13 eorreet • 

Q. Wbatenr subatanee vas en this tire, you turned 

it O"NP 1n exact~ the -~you got it t'rola 

X1a HbbMJ'd' a cart 

A. Yea. 

Mr. Brtelf 

D-.DllUE~ BX.AMIJIATIOB 

BJ' Kr. h'tel.l 

Q. Mr. Pauat• :bl.q-sprinCfial.cl t11"'es, are they 

orlalDal equipam't tints or repl&ceMntaf 

A. ReplaceMDt tire a. 

Q. 'l'he7 don't ca. out as orie1n&l equip•nt on 

A. llo. 

Q. 110 t\lrther queatlona. 

RB-CDOSS §X!!!tBA:'fiOK 

BT lb'. fterroa 

521. 

Q. Bl1't tbeJP an COIIIIIOD aDd mus mamat'aoturecl6 is that 

i,) corJeott 
~ 

\ A. Yea. 
<'),;jill' 

Q. That la an. 



J 

Leon Xrebs. 

LEO• 1, DBBS, being d~ sworn aceorcU.ng to law, 

testified aa toll.owaa 

B7 Mr. Brtell 

Q. State JGUr t\lll nu. • ple&ae! 

A. 

ca. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

LUoratoJ7? 

A. 

Leon :a. Ereba. 

Y.u- oeeupatl•t 

Petmqlftft1& S-tate PoUc.-n. 

For bow lone? 

12 years. 

Yea~ I aa. 

Are 70'1 aaaigned to tbe Crime Laboratory? 

Yea, I aa. 

Bow long ban JOU been assigned to the Crime 

:ror tbe paa-. 'ho ,.an. 

Q. 'rroaper ~bat do :rou have a apeolaltJ" 1n the 

c riM Labonto171 

A. Yea • I aa a ftnam and Tool. Mark ITa•' ner. 

Q. ID ~ool Markinc•~ <toea tba\ 1nolu4e Dl&l1tings on 

Urea an4 ahoeat 

A. Tea, it doea. 

Q. Abad hW ~cues b&ve you examined lihUe 

y· a\ tbe State Pollee CriM LaboratoJ7, Jut whUe at the t.borato17 

nCNf 

A. At tbe en. Laboratoz7, I would sq app~tel.7 



Leon Xrebs. 

LEO• 1, JCRBBS, being d~ sworn according to law. 

testified aa to1l.owa a 

Dil!E£! SAHIJ!A!l.OI 

B7 Mr. lb"tell 

Q. State ,.our full nu., ple&ae! 

A, Leon •· Ereba. 

ca. Year oee.,.,1cmt 

A, Petmqlftftl& State Po.Uc.-n. 

Q. Jlor bow laDe? 

A. 12 years. 

Q. Are J'O'l a 'froo~Ar'l 

A. Yea- I aa. 

Q. An 70'1 uaigned to the Cria Laboratory? 

A. Yea, I aa, 

Q, Bow long b&n 70U been assigned to the Crime 

LaltoratoJTI 

A. Por tile paa'\ 'two ,.an. 

do 70U b&ve a specialty 1n the 

A. Yea 1 I u a ftNAI'II ancl Tool Mark Rn•1 ner. 

Q. ID ~ool Ma11d.nca, <toea tba' 1nolude .-rk!nga OD 

Urea ancl aboeat 

A. Tea, it does. 

Q, Abad bW ~ caaea ban you examined 'Whlle 

y· a\ tbe State Pollee Cr!M LaboratoJ7, Jl&a' whUe at the Laborator, 

nCNf 



Leon Krebs. 

10 to 12. 

Q. How ~ other eaae, did you haTe a speeialt;r 

betore ,-ou cue to the Laborator;y? 

A. Yea. I spent :t'aur )'ears as I4ent11'1eat1on O:t':t'ieer. 

wbich m:r sole tunction waa to proceaa crime scenes • and preae.rYe 

alCl tlWlQOJrt w14ence. 

Q. Did tha• alao include interpreting cans and ma1c1 ng 

A. Yea. 1' did. 

Q. ('fo '1'bl court.) I otter this man u &D expert 

1D the analp1a ot til'ea• tool markings and markings ot tires 

8114 bocrU. 

- JCr. Herro 1 

Go aheact. 

Proceect. Mr. Ertel. 

B7 KP. Bl'tell 

Q. 'lrooper Kreba • did 70U have the oceaaion in this 

particular case to e.xan1ne what w haft .necl 1n thia c~ 

Roc. u C4J aJQIMtalth's Exb1b1ta lfo. 90. 89. 88 ancl 87. tour tires. 

hl]I'-Bprinaf1elda1 

A. 'fhe7 appear to be the tire a • I WDld have to check 

1111 .m1np to .U sure. 

Q. Woald JOQf 

A. (V1tnea• la..,.a stand• exaptnea Bxb1b1t•• and retuma 

to ataa4.). ~are the tires I exulned. 

Q. All ri&bt. and bow did JOQ receive thoae tires! 
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Leon ltreba. 

A. I reeeiTed them tram !Tooper Houae 1n the state 

the7' are in right now. 

524. 

Q. I ahov 70U JSl"ked &a CCLiiiDIJ ... alth' a Exhibit llo. 94 

aa4 aalc JOU 11' 1'0\1 can iclentifT that f 

A. Y••• tbis ia a plaster cut that was aubllitted to 

• 'bl' 'rl'ooper Houer. 

Q. I abow ~ .n:-4 u C• atwe&l.th' • bhibit lfo. 91, 

anc1 an ,_ u 70'1 C8Jl ictentifT tbiat 

A. '!bla 1s alJio OM fd the caata tha• 'lrooper Houaer 

subJiltted to-· 
Q. I show 7ft .ned aa cm-,.Jd&1tb' a Exhibit 11o. 93. 

and ask ;rou u 7011 can 1denti.f7 tb&t, plea•t 

A. Yea,. ~ 1a another cut subla1tte4 to me by 

'lrooper Houser. 

Q. ftM''J' I sbow you JDIU"ke4 aa Caunoawealth' 3 

Exbibi t Jlo. 92 an4 aak ~ U 1'0Q can 1clent11Y that 1 

A. 1'b1a 1• tbe tou.rtb cut tbat w.a submitted to me 

tor cc.par1aoft J"U"POM• bl' ifroaper Houer. 

Q. !low• Oft'icer ltreba, 414 70U alao have the 

ocouion to exa-tne anaw tires! 

A. Yea• l cl14. 

Q. How cU.ci JOQ get tnoeef 

A. '1'be7 were re.on4 traa a Yebicle at our 

Kalp\eMnce UD1t 1Jl l:lari'Uburs. and thia wu 1Jl the presence 

fd ~ JIOWM~~~•-
·-~ 70'1 e:a-1ne those alaot 

A. Yes. I 414. 

\ 



Leon Kreba. 

Q. Were those tire:~ returned, to ;rour knowledge? 

A. Y••• they were, they were returnecl to 

W1l.l.1&msport b7 rq sen1cea. 

525. 

Q. llov.t WCNld J'OU explain what J"CN do when TOU make 

a compariaon .. &:nd w are ~ talld.ng now ot tt.rea .. expl.&in the 

proeeaa ,oa so tllroacbt 

A. Jlirat w eu•tne the cu-t. and .ake an att.pt 

by exMina olaaa cbanoterlattca. Bow• c~a cb&racteriattca 

are cbarM'ter1at1ca particular to the tire at the point o~ 

manuhctura. We take these into cons1derat1an. We &lao take 

into conalderat1on ve&J" chal"'leteri.at1cs which are particulAr 

to the tire ltael.t u to the alignment o-r tba ..nte.la .. the air 

prasnn. tJle load tb&t1be tire 1~ :torce4 to C:U'J7.t and the 

pitch td tbe ~ .. d.U":tennt things taken into conaideratian .. 

the ~ v1l1 -.a the t1.re 1M&l' at a certain point• and 

tbia sc.e vq ch&rutel"iatic to the tint. '~ben w take into 

conaideration aeo14ea.tal charlloteriatica 'Wbich can be cauae4 

b7 a tire runntnc over a stone .. ae.terate4 ~ where the 

tire spills on tbe ~and cuts ADd couce• .. nail boles and 

what-b&Te-JOQ are put in the UJoe. '!be .. care called acci~ 

ch&racteriatlca vbicb are particular 'to tb&t tire ancl that 

tire alone. 

Q. Bow clicl TOU ao &boat dolns thla exa•tnatiOD'I 

A. ftla ia vlnal ua-1nat1an tbat 1a .a by cbecklns 

the surface ot the tire and the cut. 

Q. llow • will all cut a or a tire 1Dipr1Dt show up all 
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526. 
Leon Krebs. 

aceiclental cbaract.riatiea f 

A. llo• not all aec:idental char&ctertatics will be 

v1•1b1e on the cut. 

Q. ~' 
A. Well, TeN have earth t1111na ia aaae ot these 

cbaracter1.t1ca a\ certain pointa. 'rbe aurt'&ee t4 the ground 

~ not aceept th1.s aeoicla'tal cb&racteriat1o tor the reuon 

then._., be a atone • aUok cd that rature at that particular 

po!D't aD4 nn all acci4entala w111 shoW up. but we do not deal 

in 41aa1mtlarit1ea, anlr 1n a1mtlar1t1ea. 

Q. llhat 4o 70'1 mean 1 

~ill 

A. Ve_ dd.l 1n .tba ·accidental we can see on the tire ~ 

and tne pl.Aatel' 1Dipreaa1on. 

Q. Wbat do -70'& do vitb the11e s1•1lar1t1ea, what 

do JOG do to deter.alne the .. t 

A. V18U&l ex••1nat1on and alao we ~e meaaurement• 

:rr. cme po1Dt to the other and vi tb tb&t point 1D relation to the 

tread o~ tbe tire. 

Q. How 1 did TOU make a ptQ'aical co.par1son between 

the casta 1n th1a particular c .... and the tour tires in the Court 

Rooa and ~o the tina l'rcla tbe :lnY1NnMnta1 Reacuraes vehicle? 

A. Yea, I cl1d. 

Q. Will 70U tell ua Juat bl'iet~ vb&t was your 

cODCluaions and how JCN arriYed at thea aa ta:r aa the cut ahcJwtnc ( 
.- I 

&DJ \ire .arU troll._ lnrtrcru.ntal Re1ow-1ea vehicle? ', ._j!; 
BJ' Mr. rterroa 

Your Boaor, we obJect, this witnes• 1s not here to 



Leon Krebs. 

state conclu.lona, 01'\17 his opiniona. 

Reword your question. 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

I bellne a eoncluaion is an opinion. 

Q. Give .,our opinion, pleaaef 

A. - opinion after obaerving and stud71ng and 

Maauring the tirea U14 ca ata that tvo o-r the tires wre the 

st&n4a.r4 ~r tread ha4 made two of the plaatar o-r Paris 

cut 1Jipreaa1ana. 

Q. M.r que.t1on, I believe -~that re-rers to the ones 

1D tM CCIIIl"t Roca, I taU it f 

A. Yea. 

Q. I aa talking about the BlwiroJJMntal Resources! 

A. I a1aundentoo4 70\1• I ha4 ade certain measurements 

ancl roa4 tlw.t tbeae snow tina ~ made the marks appearing 

on tbeae caau, bow..,.r we l&cke4 accidental cbaracter1at1ca 

aacl I cw14 not :reach a dertn1te concluaion aa to the marks we 

••• on tbe cut. 

Q. TheM van the lJIWi.ronMntal.Reac:auraeaf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were there s1111lartt1ea between the tvo a.s tar 

u clua ch&ractel"iaticaf 

A. Yea, tbere w:re, .but these are .MAte b7 the 

-.mataoWl"'er &rut aDJ" tJP• fd tire ma4e 1), tba\ Mnlltacturer ahould 

show tbe ._ clua chaneter1at1c:t. 

Q. llow, turning to tbe lCel.l7-BprS.nct1elds, I beUeve 
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Leon ltreba. 

J'OU did gi'Ye your eonelu.sion on that., would TOU state again llhat 

;ra.u concluion wu as to the markings td the 1Cel.17-8pr1n~1eld 

tires 1n ecmpariaon with the ~sn• here! 

By Mr. fterroa 

Wbicb one• are 70U talldng about. you had better 

B7 Mr. ftel"l"' 1 

By JCr • EJ'tell 

Q. a ... down aDd tell • wbieb ones 7ou can poa1tiYe~ 

identU) • Otncerf 
' ,.,., __ 

A. It was 1117 fin41n8 that COii&Omte&ltb' a Exhibit No.@) 

~ 

bad made cne or tbe plaater lllpreasiona. Ca•MOnweal.tb 1 s Exhibit 

;o. go ooalcl baYe -.~e.fwt we laeked accideatal cbaracteris'\ica 

ud ao 4et'1n1te canoluion wu reaebe4 aa to tha\ tire.) 

llao Bzbiblt ~· 89 coul4 baft .-de one ot the 1mpreas1ona, but 

acaJ.a w laclted accldent charaoteriatics and no ~oncluaion vas 

reaew. C4 I)IBN&].tb's bhnlt 11o. '~ ,.. •tcbed ancl 

here! 

cc.pare4 witb one or the plutel'" lmpreaa1on•• tbat waa deterainecl 

1D 1q op1n1cm that tire bad .ade that plaater ialpression. 

Q. !low, 414 JOI'l make acme pbotosrapba ot both the 

plaater 1Jipreasiona-ud the tires so 70'1 coalcl cOIIp&l'e them 

ancl lboW tbell to the Jvr! 
.&. Yea. I cUd. 

Q. Would JCN hand • 70llr tint one. pel.&aet 

I 



("\ . ... 
~ 

Leon Krebs. 

(CODUDOnwealtb' s Exhibit Mo. 108 marked.). 

Q. I show TOU marked as COIIIDlOnwealth 1 s Exhibit Ko. 108, 

did TOU make th08e photographs 1 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. All right, 'l'rooper Krebs, would :rou explain what 

is Cc-.onwealtb' s Exhibit No. lo8, 70U have sa. thing 

marked •• the top as L-1? 

A. Yea. Tbla ia, wU let me .... these mmbers 

are Jo. 13-2125 an OQl' LaboratoJT contl'"Ol. n'UIIbers, this tells 

• this cue ws aubllitte4 1n 1973 Uld ginn the number 2125. 

L-1 1s f16 cnm particular ma.rld.ng, which tb&t is troll rq in1t1al.s 

"LeoD". ta-3 is ., ow. I use rq own initials tor rq own 

.-rk1nc purposes. 'l'bis is a aide view ot a plaater east, L-1, 

w bleb ia this partieular plaster cut. 

Q. Bow, can :rou point out on the pbotos:raph what 

J'O'l did? 

A. Aa :rou can see here we have "e14" vhlch are the 

l&at three letters ot "Sp~ield", an4 here we have the s&IM 

"eld" Oft the chart. I don't tb1nlt 70Q would be able to see thea 

where 7011 are, it fiA7 take a closer eDIIination. These accident&l.a 

Q. Do 70'1 want to put it richt up b;r the Jurr Doxf 

Mq we h&Ye the JurJ stand upf 

~!he Covta 

Yes, but :rw have to apeak up. 

B7 Kr. lrtela 

Q. Proceed? 

A. St&rt1ns trasa our letter "o•, we count over u.aing 
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Leon Krebs. 
530. 

c~ 
~~ 

1, 2, 3, betwen our third and taurtb we have an accidental 

characteristic here and &lao abOYe the tourtb n have an 

aceic!ntal cbaracteriatic wbicb U you could over here on the 

tire JOU w1l.1 ... we have a su.ll accidental here and accidental. 

Glt here. 

Q. C&n you point that out what, on what is COIII!lonwe&lth' s 

bhiblt llo. ~t 

A. V. comlt 1, 2, 3 and here we han our two accidental.s 

ld.4e bJ' a14e, between the tbird and above the tourth. 

Q. '!ben L-1 is a picrtuN o~ thia caat 'l 

Q. YeN l.abela~ those 1 and 2, is that eorrect? 

A. Yea. 

Q. On LIIC-3, vbich is ~a.aan•&lth'a Exhibit Ho. 108, 

which is a picture ot the tire 1 can JOU point out those same two 

poiDtat 

A. Yea, rlcbt hare. Would ;you like to look at them 

on tbe tint 

Q. Yea, which tire would it bet 

A. Here w have "D", starting .tl"oa there we count 1, 

2 anc! 3, ad we have two accidental cbaracterist1cs between 

the tbird and tourtJa and &boYe the tow-tb. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

014 tbq c~ 1 1n J'OQr opinion! 

Tea. 

Wba\ bh1bit wu that, O.tt1aert 

'l'hat la lxhiblt Zfo. 88. 
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Leon Krebs. 

I noticed you marked 1 and 2, you also have on here 3 and 4, what 

are they? 

A. They are also accident characteristics which by 

counting over an equal nuabel'" or markings we will come up w1 th 

the same result again. They are accidental char.aeter1st1cs, 

counting over 1, 2, 3, 4, 51 6, 1, between 1 and 8, and right 

in here we have again the acc1dentlcharacter1stic. 

Q. This 1a what, that is shown what you are referring 

to again as Commonwealth'•••••• 

A. Comaonwealth' s Exbibit lfo. 94. 

Q. And you are c:a.paring that to COllllllOnvealth' s 

Exhibit 110. 108 on "L-1" on the top? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That shows wb&t you marked as point 3? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you ahow thea point 4? 

A. Countins asain, 1, 2, 31 4, 5, 6, 11 8, 91 10, 11, 

between ll and 12, betwen here, 11 and 12, we have an acc1dentia1 

caains up in here. 

Q. Can JCN deacr:lll tbat? 

A. It is a cut in the sidewall ot the tire. 

Q. Does tbat abow on the tire itae1t, in the photograph 

~ tbe tire which 7011 have LEIC-3 on COI8)mnt&lth' a Exhibit Ifo. 108? 

A. Yea, it does, it shows rlgbt ben. 
.. 

Q. That 11 point 4 Vbleb you have labeled itf 

A. tea. 

Q. Can 70\l point· out on the photograph point 3 to the 
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A. 'l'bat would be tbia cut right here, it lll1ght ~ ~ hard 

to .... 

Q. lfow, can JOU point that out ph7aieall7 on the tire 

itaeU' and the cut ao that the Jurr can aee the coiiiPariaon 

tMM•lvea? 

A. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 1, here we h&Ye out cut here 

and OYel" here ia out other cut cc.aoeapondine w1 tb the plaster eaat. 

Q. Did you alJio COJIIpare baaic&l.l7 the wear patterns 

ot thia partie~r tire with that tred? 

A. Yea, the nar patterns are atm1lar. 

Q. Can you abcnr that to the JulT? 

A. Here we have our outer rib vbicb ia, this is aomevha t 

depper and tben we are baaic&ll.7 smooth all ot the way aerosa 

to the oppoaite edge ot the tire, and here it corresponds with 

thia particular tire, the SJIOOthness here, tM de.~r tread, 

and JDOre shallow tread. 

Q. Did you tors an opinion aa to whether or not baaed 

upon thoae tour pointa the wear and the tp ot tire, whether or not 

the tire vbicb ia Co.aonwe&lth'a Bxhlbit Bo. 88 and COIBlOnWal.th 

Exhibit Bo. ~. 1t that tire lett that tread ll&l"k? 

A. At that point 1n rq eXUiination,yea, 

that tire bad Mde thia lllpreaaion, &net then tu.rther check 

abowed two other accidental characteriatics which turther le&da 

to WI conclualon. 

Q. Do fa.& han picture• ot tb<Ne other two accidental 

characteriatica to abow? 
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A. Yea, I do. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Bo. 109 marked.). 

Q. We have marked that as COIIUIOnwealth'a Exhibit No. 109. 

Kov, you are ahowlns to the Jury Co111110nweal th' a Exhibit lfo. 109, 

what is "L-1" at the letth&nd top ot it? 
', - ' .. 

A. "L-1" is the same cast that we have been looking 

at, howeYer it is the top view rather than the side view. 

Q. What is "LEIC-3" on COiaOnnaltb' s Exhibit llo. 109? 

A. 'l'bia ia &lao the same tire we have been looking at. 

Q. You have two nUIIber 5'• labeled on that, on there? 

A. Yea 1 the7 are rq points or cc:apa.riaon tor this 

particular view. Tb1a is a continuation or this particular cut. 

Ve are lla1tect b7 an 8 x 10 pbotosrapb1 and &lao two di:N'erent 

vi ... o~ the tire abow1ng the accidental characteristics. 

Q. Let' a stick to the 1efih&nd portion ot E?chib~t 
-~ -- - -.,. .- :=.- '"--~ ?" ~ ... .._~ ,' 

can 70Q point out 11o. 51 vbat is that? ,_ ; . .- » " , , .. ,··, -;. · , -
tf""' ":t" 7 l \ ',- "'- r 't 
~ \. \. .. 

lfo •. 109, 

A. Tea 1 tbis is a cut in the tread or the tire. 

Q. Does that show &lao on the plaster caat in the .. "~c.~ 
\_ ~- I '- ,. 

photosrapbf 
, - :-- ', I ~ 

A. Tea, that is right here on the cut. 
'< '-., ..... 
': -,_: '"\ 

-: ~.. ' 

A. Yea, the7 do. --
V· 

Q. Can 70u abow tbat on the caat itaelr? 

A. Here we han the plaster cut, see1 it is cut 

rl&bt hen in the tread i tael~. 

Q. Yw are abowins Coaaonnaltb' s Bxhlbit lfo. 94, 

I believe. Kow1 can 70\l show that in tiM ttre &laof 
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A. Yea, Sir, I can. 

Q. You are reterr1ng to Coaaonvealtb'a Exhibit Bo. 88, 

1a that correct! 

A. Yea, Sir, right hen we have the s.J. corresponding 

cut in relationabip to a wear bar which ia loeated .right here. 

Q. What is a wear bar'l 

A. A wear bar ia an indicaticm tbat7our tire tread 

1a vearinc down to the point where it ahouJ.d soon be replaced. 

'fbia la put in by the man~acturer. It 1f0\lld be a claaa 

characteristic ot the tire. 

Q. You ca.pared that wear bar to this cut to eatabllsb 

the .... thins! 

A. Yea, that wear bar ia visible in the caat itael.t. 

Q. !low, turnina to COIIIIIOI1Wa1th' s Exhibit Mo. 109, 

to the rigbthancl aide o~ it, and again I gueaa we had better 

!IOYe 1\ torwarct, looking at "L-1" at the top, can J'OU point out 

a •rkina there! 

A. Yea, 1n the same tread. llow, thia particular 

characteristic is an aecidenta1 characteriatlc and is somewhat 

di~tlcult to see due to the vbi~aa ot the caat, but in the 

a&M tread. llow, at another poaltion on tbe tire ve have 

a cut coain& acroaa ben. It ls sllghtJ.7 obliterated at one 

point, thia 1a the cut I aa re~errinc to in the tin. It is 

a di~terent cut than the t1rat cut I sbowecl JOU• 

Q. Can you 1hov that on the eut and tire ap.J.n, firs .·JJI 1 

I 

I on the cut? 
' 

A. Yw will have to look vert cloael7 at this one, right I 
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here we have a cut coming across here, slightlT obliterated at 

this point, starts here and ends here running catty-cornered 

acroaa the tire. 

By The Court: 

You h&Te to apeak up, Sir. 

a,. Mr. Brtelz 

Q. Could, do you haTe that aaae cut which you have 

ahown on the plaater caat, which ia Coa110nweuth' a Exhibit Mo. 94? 

A. Yea, ,. do. 

Q. You are ret'errins now to Caaaaonwealth' s Exhibit Ko. 88 

A. I loat it. Row, this 1a the tirat cut that I sb~d 

you here, and then we COM over to this point, adjacent to this 

wear bar and here we ban tbis acqidental characteristic • this 

cut ln the tread right here running acroaa. 

Q. Row, where was the tirat one? 

A. The tlrat one ia over in this general vicinity. 

Q. Bow tar apart are ther on the caatt 

A. Proa the caat, ther run troa this point to this 

point here. 

Q. Show 1 t to the other end ot the Juq box? 

A. It is ript in tbia tread here, to the len. to rour 
lett ot tbe wear bar. 

Q. Does that co.plete your exaai.nation ot COI!IIIlomreal.tb' s 

lxhlblt Bo. 88, · whicb ls the tire you have ccapaiect with the caat 

\beret l 

A. Yea, Sir, I have no further accidental character1st1cal' 

to abow on that one. 
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Q. Baaed OD the six points,. plus the wear pattems 

and class eharacteristlcs, do J'OU have an oplnlon aa to whether 

this tire made these marka T 

A. Yea, it is rq opinion that particular tire ;nade 

the 111presaion. 

Q. Kow, did J'OU ecmpare another tlref 

A. Tea, Sir• I did. 

( c~ •• onwe&l tb • • Bxb1b1 t Jlo. 110 malited ror identirlcation. ) • 

Q. Vbat 1• .arked &a Caaaonvealth' s Bxhiblt Mo. 110, 

did J'CN u.ke that al.aoT 

A. Yea. Sir, I dld. 

Q. Jlow• wou.lqou explain vb&t is C011110nwe&lth' a 

BxbJ.))1~ llo. ll.Of 

A. 'l'bia ia a pbotosraph ot rq markin8s LEIC-2, which 

ia C~mrealtb' a bhlbit Jo. &7, and tbi.a la a photograph 

ot the plaater illpreasion, L-3, which ia Ccaaonwe&lt Is 

Exb1blt lo. 91. 

Q. Are botb "L-3'•"• I ... 70U have two on the 

top • one on the letthand panel an4 one on the r1ghthand panel, 

are t~ pictures ot the s ... cast! 

A. Tbia 1a a continuation out ot necessity with the 

8 x 10 paper. w auat ate two pictures to show J'OU the tull 1: 

cut, and aaa1n the uae tire, two different Yiews ot the tire 

lteaelt'. 

Q. !bat would be a Ylew ot Commonwealth's Exhibit Jo. 

81. ia tbat correct7 

Q. How m&n7 points ot caapariaon dld you get as tar 

l 

I 
I 

~~ 
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as accident charactertatics are coneerned on CO!Ulonwealth' s 

Exhibit Bo. 87, whicb, with the cut, which ia 91? 

A. I liated nine points o~ eompartaon. 

537. 

Q. Now, I aa goina to aak you to bring this forward 

so the Jur,r can aee it? Starting with 1? 

A. In point llo. 1 we have an accidental characteriatic: 

in the second tre&cl pattem, and here we have a portion o~ it 

ahovinC. it ia all&ht~ obllterated. but it ia there. 

Q. Can you describe what it looka llke'l 

A. It appears to be a cut 1n the tread. 

Q. can 70\l polnt tbat out on the cut itaeU', please., 

wbicb ia Ca.moawealth's Exbibit So~ 91? 

A. It would be this point here below MY' thumb. 

I~ I don't ba.e it turned r1sbt and ;rou can't see it, tell me 

and S: c&D tum it and the l1.gbt wUl sbov it to you then. 

Q. Bow 1 J'OU han sbcnm the• as what ia point llo. 1 

1n CW'Mimfealtb'a Exhibit •o. uo. can 70u ahow thea that on 

CO'IIM)Dwealtb'a Exhibit llo. 87? 

A. Right bent above rq thwab I show TeN the saaae 

correapondlnc mark. llot tbia heavier one now. the smal.ler mark 

here below tb&t. 

Q. That corresponds to the mark on tbe cast 1 

A. Yes 1 1 t does. It would be this mark here, below 

Q. Is tbat sort ot like a cut? 

A. Yea, it appear. to be a cut in the tire. 

Q. It ca.s right nut to what voulcl normal.l7 be some 
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o~ tret.d pa.ttem? 

A. Yes. the tr81 pattem is somewhat worn alf&T at that 

point. 

Q. "!.'hat cc.parea with Ko. 1. ia that correct 1 

~t is correct. 

':.. ... uv-'• turninc to Coaaonwealtb' • Kxhlbit lfo. 110 

,..,.., 2., can TeN point CNt lfo. 2t 

wl.nt lfo. 2 and 3 are within a ~ inch 1"roll one 

ClOther &Del poaaib~ we could show tb- better b7 showing them 

toset!Mr 1n rel&tionabip to lfo. 1. 

Q. !o1Dt llo. 1 is almost directl.7 abOYe thea? 

A. Yea. 

~. What are points lfoa. 2 and 3 r 

t 
\l.Jtll 

A. '!'he7 are sll&ll. cuta ·in the outer tread o~ the tire. 

~. 'rbe7 are located where on C01aa0nwealth 1 a Exhibit 

Bo. llOt 

A. Here. 

Q. The~ are between the ~int ancl second ••••• 

A. On the tint tread. on tbe outside ot the tire. 

Q. Wculd JOU be able to point those wt on tbe caat • 

pleue • ao tbat the JUZ7 can IH tbe•f 

A. I w11.l t17 to sbcnr 7CN tbese two point• oCIIdng. 

toptber., here w h&n Bo. 1., that wu pointed out. and now 

• drop clown here to theae two accidental charaoteristics vhJ.cb 

oorreapond w1tb tbe aeoldentala on the tire. 

Q.'fbe7 &re in a tr1anplar pattemr 

A • '~'hey are • 
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Q. Put your finger on them? 

A. This point above rq finger and this point right 

here. 

Q. Would ,-ou point out Ko. 1 ao the,- aee the 

triangulation? 

A. Here ia lo. 1 6 Ho. 2 and Ho. 3. Point Ko. 1 and 

ct.nm to So. 2 and Ho. 3. 

Q. Showifts C~th's bbibit lfo. 8?. can you show 

thoae •- tbree polnta ot camp&riaon? 

A. Here ia Ro. 1 and come down here to point Mo. 2 

and poat Jlo. 3. 

Q. lfow, Ot:ticer Xreba, on Caaomrealth's Exhibit No. uo .. 
TOU haYe ac.e fUrther ana noted 6 let's atart with Ho. 4 6 can 

you describe that tor tbe JU%7? 

A. Yea • lfo. 4 is a cut md poasib]¥ tor convenience 

we could abow tbia tr1angulat1on thel"e. 

Q. llo. 4.. 5 and 7! 

A. In aequence w1 tb this lone cut. 

Q. \'bat wwl4 be llo. 6? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Would 70\l describe lfo. 4 aa what it shows on the 

cut picture ot 110 and then show it on the photograph ot tM 

tire, it ~ v111, pleaaef 

A. Ko. 4 is a a-ll cut located Jut ott ot the second 

trea4, wb1oh cornaponda w1tb this man ban, mart Ro. 4 on the 

tire. 
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A. 11o. 5 !a juat a small cut &cljaeent to the wear 

bar 1n the outer treacl which we shown here &I 11o. 5. 

Q. Point 11o. 6? 

540. 

A. Point no. 6 is a long cut which runa tl"'OIl this point 

to the other pbotocrt.pb, actual~. it i1 too lArge to photograph 

on one picture. 

Q. Let's ahow it on the other aide? 

A. Here w han the contlnu&tion ~ this cut in the 

tire cCIIins aero.• be:re. Point Jlo. 7 ia • la part of the trian&Ul&­

tion or pOint a rigbt here, w haTe a small hole 1n the tire 

which correllpGnda witb the ~er holeblre 1n the cut. 

Q. Can we abOw tbat now on the cut, please? 

A. Here w han •••• 

Q. Yoq are reterrtng now to COIDIIIOI'IWealth' s 0Jdlibit 

A. Cc.DOnwealtb' a Exhibit No. 91, it will show here, 

and this ~ be dittlcult to He u it is all white, but here 

we ban tb18 accident cbaraoterlst1c witb relatlonahip to the 

wear bar, and beN w have tbls particular accid•n• characteristic 1, 

wben we c~ up thla accidental chancter1at1e, U I t\lm it this 

vq •••wbat 1 t 11JA7 be m.ore obvious, ancl here ve have the long 

cut wbleb ia •rttecl point •o. 6 running troll thla point to 

tbia poln't OYer bere, an4 then the aMllAtr hole up here campleting 

tbia 'tr1ancUl&t1on ot three points. 'rbla is the wear bar;- tint 

ucldntal character1•t1o urad point lo. 5, ·tbia 1s tbe one 

11&11te4 point •o. -, a long cut extendlne troll this point over 

to this point is marked Ko. 6; and this one here is marked No. 7. 
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Q. ~ed on those, could you conclude that this 

,.. the same tire that made thia cut 1Dipreaaion7 

A. Yea, I could. 

Q. Did you tind &nJDlOre point a? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. I ahov J'CN the other aide or Coaaonwealth'a 

Bxhlbl t llo. UO, vbicb would be the right panel, can 70U ahov 

mo. a on tbatt 

A. llo. 8 ia a cut 1n tbe tread. 

Q. Bow, I will. hol4 that, wlll 1'0\1 point lt out on the 

tire pbotosrapb below it pleaae? 

A. Yea., here w h&Ye In the center tread, this cut 

8bow1.nc here, and here ap.tn w haw thla cut abown in the cut. 

Q. Wbat la polDt :so. 9' 

A. Point Jlo. 9 la the exit point tor this l.ong cut 

which J'CN bave on tbe tire. 

Q. can rou abov this to tbe JV7 on CCIIIIIOl'lvealtb' a 

Bxblblt .,. 9lf Wbat ls point Ilo. 8? 

A. Yea, ben we haft the cut in the center tread 

o't the tire, not this b18Pr one, but. tbla ••ller cut, and 

bere we b&Ye tbla continuation or the ex1 t poiftt or thia lone 

c~ 1n the tire. 

Q. Did \bat ex1 t point COrN8pond witb &117thing 10 

1011 cCJLtl.cl identU, 1 t? 

A. It vu 3u.at to the len ot a wu bar, which 11 

located rl&ht 1n this area. 

Q. Can 70U point out that war bar? 
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A. There is the exit point, this wou.ld be your 

wear bar right here. 'rb&t is the accidental ch&Joacteristic 

•rlted u. 8. 'rhia is your exit point in relation to this wear 

b&r here. Here 1a your wear bar. 

Q. All riebt, can rou locate those points on that tire 1 

A. Here w b&Ye the tirst three that were ahown, the 

t1rat three poillta, tbeD w c- cmtl' and han tbJ.s accidental 

cbaftetertatlc b7 tllla war bar, we have tlda accidental 

ch&J"acteriatio abOwD hen and tbia one that :toms a small tri&D81e • 

. then w b&ve cur cnn acroaa over to tbia point vbere it exits, 

and up ben ,. bave our other acc1denta1 cbaracter1at1c which 

shGim 1D the pbotocraph td the pluter caat. 
;\~ 

Q. caa you shOw tbe war b&J' where :rCN are re:terring to? 

A. Here is the poillt o~ exit an4 the adjacent wear 

,_ ~ rigbt there. Tbeae are the ttrat three poillta that we baYe 

;~_ '"' to 70'1 ewer here, and then came acrosa to thia wear bar • we 

haft tbia acc14atal characterutlc and tbia one here, and thia 

•• tbea ahowinc tbe cut caalng aeroaa here, we bave this aco14ental. 

cbaracter1st1c up here, and then tbe exit point onr here adjacent 

to the war bar. 

Q. Baaed on that, wre 70'1 able to conclude th&t cut 

and that illpresa1on 1D that ao1l. wu made b;r this tire? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

~ Mr. Pierroa 

I 
I 
' i 
• 

Did JCN add "1011" now to thU opinion 1D that 

queet1onf Ve obJect to that, J'OQI" Honor. 

,~ r 
-""' r ! 
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By The Court I 

Ia that how you want 7our question to be asked? 

BJ' Jtr. lrtel a 

I Jl&de rq question. 

- I see COW'lael f 

( Slde Bar consultation not .ll&de a part o~ the record.) • 

B7 '!be Cout a 

a,. Mr. Brtela 

Q. were you able to conclude tb&t cut vaa made 

rrc. tbe tire that,. nll, the cast ,.. not Jll&4e, but what the 

cast ,.. ...te trail -. -.a b7 that tint 

A. Yes. tbla cut is a representation o~ the object 

tbat ... e the Ml1c tbat this caat was made troa. In other words, 

w 4eal With a pos1t1Ye and nep.t1Ye, n haft. a hole, when an 

illpreaa1oa 1a .a in tbe pound bJ' a tire. that ls a negative 

111presa1oa, it w nre to bring tt.t in, that woulcl be 

e0111plete~ rennet troa the tire, the pluter cast is made t'J'Ga 

tbat ,_..resaion anll w b&ft a poa1t1n, which then woul.d be a re­

procb&otlon ot tM oltJeo\ tbat .0 the -.rt. 

Q. Yw can ccmelude that tire .U tb&t mark, 13 that 

corzeot~ -
~~ 

~ A. !bat 1a cornot. 

s,~,n:.;. ~9- -r. "/d._ 

Q. low. tbeN an otMr MJ~k!nc• in 1011e td theae casta,. 

I 1bow 10'1 Mrked •• CGIII«<ftaltb' • Ex!d.bit •o. 92, can 70'1 so over 

there aa4 tell the Ju;q what you obMrve<l on theref 
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A. This is another cut that waa aubaitted to •• 

t- it shod a tire vith a t'air~ good trea4, and aa a result ot' 

\ 
\ 
\ 

1~ taYinc a t'a1rl1 good tread, the never tbe tire the leas possibility 

there is o~ haviniJ acc1clental ch&racterlaties there is and 

as a result ot' exaa1n1ng tbia, it vu rq opinion that this could 

baTe b"n one o-r the tirea, or due to tbe lack o~ accidental 

characteristics I coal4 ~ reach a de~inite conclua1on. 

~ Mr. :rterroa 

'-.....--­

tof 

B7 Xr. Ertel 1 

'l'o wtaat tlre does tbat particular Exhib1 t re:rtt r 

\ 

\ 

Q. You an now taking out ce anwalth'a Exhibit Mo. ~ 

A. '!bat is corraot. _ __.;.."---·-

Q. _.Is this the tire 7~~~~~d· could have made t:t'? A:e show ben 1M hlmt a tire with a hirl,y g- -

treat, a l:ell.7-8pr1Dst'1eld, which we have 1ncl1cat1on on the 

cutine aboNinc it aoulcl have been a bl.J¥-Sprincfield, and it 

.. .., op1D1on tbla tire could have made that ma.rJt tbat that 

cast waa .-de t'raa. 

Q. But due to the ~act there wre no accident&la,. 

70'1 could 1dentif7, 7ft c0Ql4 not positive~ 1denti1"7 that 

c:aat, 1a that correcnt 

A. 

(;}'; 

A. 

Q. 

rea, that 1a cornet. 

But the ~·· patterna and the .-ztdnga are the ... ,_ ' 
r 

Yea, the .ar pattema are atat.laJI. ' :J i 
Did 70'& &lao obaene a sneuer ma.r1t 1D there? 
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A. Yea, Sir. I did• I believe this ia the one, here 

we have a alight sneaker mark to the side • what appears to be 

a sneaker treacl. 

Q. Can JOU tell .- 'When that ,.. put in there? 

A. Ko,. thU is very vague as to this aaft1 and I 

couldn't reall1' tell which impression waa made tint, whether 

the tire or anealter waa -.de tint. 

B7 Mr. rteno 1 

Vbat Exb11»1t llo. is that! 

llo. 92. 

Q. Bow .. C• a !CIDM&ltb' • Exhibit Ko. 93, wb&t tracks 

can JOG IH on then! 

A. !ben an lft'eral treads.,. han what appears to 

be a sDOW tread on the edga, JCe~-Sprlnc1'1el4 here .. and an 

onrlap o~ a ltel.li'-S'prin&field here, and bere aaai~ the lack o~ 

ace14atal cbaraeter1n1ca no det1n1te conoluaion could be 

Q. All right, Officer 1 take the stand. 

A. (Vitneaa retumed to stand.).~----------......,~, 

Q. Did JGQ conclude u to, u tu u the l&at ·,·,. 

lbbib1t whether or no\ the bl.l7-Spr1n&field tha' showed in that) 

~her a Mt ot 'boota vhlcb 1• .-rked u Ce aanwlbs Exhibit Wo. 96 
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A. 

Q. I abow J'OU .nted aa Coaaonwealtb' • Exhibit llo. 51, 

did TOU baTe an opportunlt1' to eUJI1ne tb&t &laot 

A. Yea, I 414. 

Q. I abow 7fN JIU'ked ...Cc onwealtb'a Ex!Ubit No. 521 

dicl 70'1 ba'Ye the oocaa1oa to e 7 ••1ne tb&tf 

A. Yea, I 4ld eyemtne this ca.t. 

Q. I abow 70'& .n.ed aa Ca.onwealtb'a ~bit Ko. 50, 

did 70'1 baTe the opportun1t7 to eDIIine that caatt 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. I abOw J'CN •rke4 u C rmw.altb'a Bxhi.bit llo. 5~~ 

cl14 70'1 ha'Ye an ~pporhll1t7 to eXM'Nt th&tt 

A. Yea, I 414. 

Q. Ca.omtealth' • Bxbibit Bo. 53, did 70U have an 

oppor\lmi't7 to uutne tMtf 

A. Yea, I did eyam1ne tbia aae too. 

Q. And Caaonwealtb' • Bxbibi t llo. 55, did you e:umtne 

th&tt 

A • 

.- ----- Q. Jlow, Officer, u tar aa the three 1'0\1 have 1n -·~~"' 
\ 
I 

' band, beinc 53, 55 and 54, wre 70'1 able to reach an,. detinite 

' coacluaiOD on tboMt 

... Jf;r ~a.snat1on ahowed that these boots marked 

L 
' 

.. c-. ... eil:arrs lxbil»1' Ho. 96 and 91 ccW.cl have made ~ i 
COIIIaOIIW&lth'a lxhlbl\ lo. 53, ,_ and 55. B.n ~ the;;-waa c:l.Mk fd Kciden~ ~t·~~1C8 ~~~~no det1n1te eoneluaion J 
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could be reache~ 
/ ---- --~/ By Mr. :rterro1 

Plaaae repeat tho•e numbers again and could have 

made what? 

A. COiiaiOIIW&lth' a Exbibita lloe. 96 and 91. beina the 

liDcna, could baTe JI&Cle tbe pluter 1mpreaa1ona arked aa 

CftwoalW&lth1 a Exb1b1t Hoa. 53, 54 an4 551 could have b .. n made 

bJ' C..,MIDfUJ.tb'a Bxhibit llo. 96 IU1d 971 being the boots again. 

By Mr. J'lerro' 

Q. Tben ycu sa14 what t __ ... - . --- ~ 
. (--::;::;------ A. But due to the lack td accidental character1at1cs 

~no de:t1Dite conolu~ c~d be reached_:-. 

B7 xr. Brtela 

Q. D14 70'1 exa•1ne Ccwii'Onwealth' • ExM.b1t No. sot 
A. Yea. 

Q. What c01'1Cl.ua1on could 7CN re&eb· on that one • 1.t &n7f 

A. 'l'hen ap1n tb1Ja Gould, ~ aawealth's lfxh1b1t so. so. 
cwld ban been M4e bJ' C~tb'a Exb1b1t Bo. 96 or gr. 

but here ap1n we baYe the l&ck ot accidental characteristics 

and ap.tn DO 4e:t1n1te concluaiOD waa reached. 

Q. I show 70'1 Ml'te4 aa C• • aove&lth'a .Flldd.b1t 

•o. 52, 414 you reacb An7' coaclu.aion .. to that? 

A. Here no de:t1n1 te conalui • reached ill 

, "" reprd to Ct: w'MODWaltb'a Bzbibit llo. 52. lxblbit •o. 96 and 97 

1'\. belq the boota, coW.cl ban ..te that .n, but aptn, clue to the 
7 

l.&ct ot accidental cbaracter1at1ca no de1'1nite conel.uaion vu 

reached. In other words, a boot ot the sue design could poaaib]Jo 



have ma4e this mant. 

Q. Did 1'0\l e'"W1ne COWDOnve&l.th'a bh!bit llo. 51? 

A. Tea, I 414. 

Q. Dicl J'OU reacb M7 cletini te conclusion on that f 

A. Yea, I 414. C~th's Bxhibi"t Ko. 51 shows 

U. aep&nte aboe illpreuiOIUI• this is one shoe 1JIIpreaaion 

OD tJdJ side &1\4 aNRMr sboe 1slpreaa1on oa this aide • 1 t was 

548. 

rq coaelualoll that the len boot• being Cc onWIMlth' • Exhibit Ko. 9 

414 mau tbe .. two 1Jipreaa1au. 

Q. A11 ricbt, 41d 70'1 take photosr&Pha and m.ke an 

lxbibl t fd this C• •111M&ltb Exbibit 1 

.&. Y"• I 41d. 

Q. .Do J'OI& baft thoee with 7'0'1! 

A. Y••• l 4o. 

(Cll 011walth1s Bxllib1t lo. Ul &n4 112 marked.) • 

Q. Yo.& an now •bowina to the Jur7 vbat ia marked 

as Co amaealtb' a BD1bit 110. Ult 

A. 'l'bat is correct. · 

Q. Contomtealtb'a Bxb1bit Bo. 111, 414 70\l make it! 

A. Tea, I cl14. 

Q. Ia it a ta.lP npntHnt&t101l ot what yeN obsen'e4 

wbeft 7ft ude tbia 1 

A. Yes. 

1 
'""\. Q. At the top 70'1 b&w •J'b4 "L-5", 'Whllt 1s that 

J~ a picture on 
A. L-5 1s a photocJ"apb ot CG u :llllWealtb1a Bxhibit Do. 51 

at tbla put1cul&P aqle rlgbt Mre. 



) 
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Q. Which as 70\1 t'&ce the e&a 1 t would be the right 

wing? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What 1a the bottala "LEIC-5"7 

A. This 1a the photOSJ'&ph ot Exhibit lfo. 91, looking 

at the aole and heel. 

Q. Vbat ia point lloe lf OD the pbne»graph! 

A. Point llo. 1 1a an accidental ebar&cter1at1c 

shown ri&bt here 1n relation vitb a naU Jl&1'kecl Polnt •o. 2, 

tha' voulcl be tbia particular acciderrtal cbarao'ter1n1c right here 

in relaUanahip vitb thia naU impreaaion allow. 

Q. COD'Umle '\o abOw the Jv7f 

A. !bla ia tM accidental cllal"acter1at1c here and 

the nall. blpreaa1on bere. 

Q. Illcid~ • t.bat boo\ ia ao. 971 is that conect 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can J'O'l no. tbo8e two aec1deatal character1st1ca 

on tba• bon to the .l\u7f 

A. Here ,. haYe tba acoideDtal cbaraoter1st1c 

1D :relat1onah1p to tid-a n&ll ben. 

Q. COD\1D• to ahOw tbe J\ll7f 

A. '!be acc14•ntal cbaraoter1at1o here 1n relationship 

to thia nail. 

Q. Vue J1N able to tora an op1n1oa baaed on· those 

no uoldent&l cbancteriltlca with Wa boott 

A. I diet reub tbe blpreaaion tbia left boot did• 

1n tact • .Ue the lllprellllon that tb1a caa• ,.. .-de troa. 



Leon Krebs. 

Q. Is that baaed on unuaual deaipf 

A. Thia is definite]¥ an &eclclntal ohar&cteriatia 

part1C11lar to that ~. 

550. 

Q. llw, I show TOU •rkecl u Cc '!iPII.)IDNaltb'a Exhibit 

•o. 112, can rou 1dentf..17 tbla, please! 

A. Yea, C• U2 is a photosraph 

.wac a pluter eaa\ .uut Ccwwnwaltb'a bblbit llo. 511 this 

Yin ben, •bowt.Da thH ponion ot the ahOeprint. 

Q. 'rhe left v1n&f 

A. The left wing td the illpreaalan. 

Q. ADd &lao JOU b&Te again on tbe bottCIIa "LEJC-5", 

is ~t the ... bocnt 

A. 1'b1a is tM .-boot, Ct 511W&ltb'a Bxhibit lfo. 91. 

Q. Vlll JW stan with -point •o. 1 on that 

Bxbibit •••• Pint ln'• use the plctu.reancl the cut 

&D4 or the picture•, tbeD w Will so back to tiM caat and boot • 

._, lapoint •o. lf 

A. PoiJI\ •o. 1 1a a nail 1rl the sole ~ the shoe, here 

on tbe shoe .. haw point •o. 1, polD\ Bo. 2, qa1n a naU 

coi'J"'a8pGnCU.ns with point 110. 2 en tbe aboe. PoiDt Bo. 3 is a 

war olUU"Mterlatlo fd the shoe. 

Q. Ion' a 10 w1 th the naila ttrat, caa we atop w1 tb 1 

&Dd 2t 

A. Bo. 1. 2 ancl T. Point llo. 1 ahon a nail toJ'IIiDg 

~), tbla-tli.ancle on the plaater cut. Hen we han-apiD poln't 

~ ... 1, 2 anc1 7. ahowinl tbla trian&Ula\lon. 

Q. C. 7CM show that on tbe cut, pleue, which is 
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Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 51? 

A. Here n h&'Ye the two nail. illlpreaaiona and the 

tb1H ewer here. 

Q. llow • can you show us on the boot pleaae 1 which ia 

Ce Olntealth's Exhibit Ko. 911 

A. '1'h1a naU. tbia nail and t~ nail here. 

Q. 1'CN haft shown Points xoa. 1• 2 ancl 1 ott ot 

C•• raaw&ltb' a Bxblbit lfo. 112, can w go on to poiDt llo. 3'1 

A. Point llo. 3 ls the war cbaracter1atic at the 

shoe. It la not obrtoua on the pbOtOfP"Ph• bu-t when 1'0'1 look 

at the plaSter cut and the shoe itaelt • 70\l will - the det'1n1 te 

war cMruterln1e heft a'\ tbe bee~. ~ 

Q. YCN ue re1'eni.Dc to tbe munde4 part ot' the beel'l 

A. We haft a depression here and a rt.a which 

coJ'ftaponda wttb the heel itaeu. A low ponion and high 

porUoa. Hare ap.ln n baTe the coneapoa41nC rise • a low 

portl• and a b1ab portion. A ln portion an4 b1ab portion, here 

ap1D we ban tbe re-procluct1on aDd h1&b port1an,. being a wear 

cb&noterinlo of tb8 shoe. 

Q. Jlow1 Poinl Jlo. ~. can JO\l or clo JOU want to 

explaiD Jo. -. 5 aD4 6 tap'Ulert 

A. OlaiJ'• 

Q. Po!Dt tba out beret 

I 
! 

1 

A. Po!n' Jlo. ,_la the point bere• lr!m.mark on the aha.- : 

I'OJ.Jd •o. 5 u a thread bole trca H1dn8 the sole to tbe lhoe ·, -,~ 1 

1 taelt • aa4 pcd.Jn ••· 6 ia an accidental cbaracter1at1c • a 

aMll "L" s~ cut .loeate4 between the nail and the thread bole. 
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Q. 'l'h&t ahowa up on the photograph also? 

A. Yea. that is reproduced d.,.,.. hen. the trimm1ng cut. 

Alao 1n relationabip with point lfo. 1. the nail. 

Q. can 70u show that on the caat to the Jury? 

A. Here we have the trimlling •rk• we come up to this 

thre&4 bole here• an4 right here betWMn the threact hole and 

the nall bole we haft tbia "L" abaped cb&racteriat1e. 

Q. Can J'o.& abOw it on the boo\• pleuef 

A. Here ia tbe tria. the thread hole and the "L" 

sb&pe cb&racteriatio between tbe nail and tbia thread bole here. 

Q. Is there &JVb~ cannot ••• it becauae of" the light! 

A. Yau ban the ~nc ch&racteriat!c here • the thread 

~ IDle ia ben. the "'." abape c:b&raeteriatic ia at this point 

rigbt here, and in relation.hlp to the na1l. marked point Ho. 1 

OD 117 chart • here we han the tria •rk • tbe tbread hole • the 

"L' ahaape cbaracteriatic 1n relationship to thia nail.. 

lf8re w b&ve the tria .ark, the thread bole and the ''L• shape 

cbancter1at1c, the braaa na1l and tbe tbre&4 bole. 

Q. Were JOU able to identitY thia one on. identitY 

t.'lia OD one ot tbe eaata, the bia cutout Mrk on Ccmmomtealtb'a 

Bxbib1t .o. 917 

A. Tbia could conce1vabq be ill tbla area. but it 1a 

ID Tacua tbat I voulcl not atteapt •••• 

B7 Mr. ;~•rroa 

Tou aq "tbia", the record don't sbov that. 

B7 Mr. ll"tela 

Do Jo.& ban &D obJectianf 
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B7 The Court: 

Be speci1'ic what you are re1'errlng to, what 

lthibit nuaber. 

By XI" • BJ"te la 

Q. Exhibit llo. 112 you wen reterring to? 

B7 lb'. Pierro a 

Vbat par\ o~ Exhibit Bo. l12t 

By llr. artel a 

It 70\1 don't Jlind, I wUl conduct the exaainat1on. 

Mr. Pierro. 

B7 JIJt • Pf.erro I 

YeN c:lidll' t do it ao wll. 

•ow • .jut a llinute, Oentlemen. 

B7 Ill". Brtel a 

Q. Bxpla1D the cut MrJt on C~•onwaltb'• Bxhibit 

•o. en. vbicb J'O'l aalci could ha'Ye been 1D the area but could 

not ident117 itt 

A. I aa retentnc to tbia accidental cbaractertstlo 

beN cCMl.d conceivab~ tall into this area, but it ia ao vague 

I wo.1d no\ call it u ·a point ~ cQIIP&rlaon. 

Q. You d1cl tind that on C~nwealtb'a Exbibit llo. lllf 

A. Y••• tbia is tbe area tbat I Ml'kecl u point Jlo. 1. 

"} Q. 'l'bat coneaponda to tbe point vbicb la the larp 

) cut_.t on the lnalde ot tbll sboe ~ CcM<IIlWaltb's Bxhiblt llo. 9T 

A. '!bat la correot. 

Q. Ottlcer, 1n 70'1J" oplnlon, did tbia CC11110nwealtb1 a 
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Exhibit Jo. 91 mate tbe positive or tor this cut which is 

co.aonvealth'a Exhibit Bo. 51? 

A. It would be the nepti •• ot this cut. 

Q. All l"iabt' 

A. Both aides wen made by the left boot ot 

Cr:•r~IW&ltb'• bblblt •o. gr, belnc the len boot. 

Q. '!hank "*• Otticer. 

A. (W1tneaa returned to lland.). 

Q. Inctctefttalll', 1n ce-onwal.th'a Bxhibit 11o. 91, 

did 70U exa•ine the ina1def 

554. 

A. Yea. "-n 1a at the 1na1de, we haft the name., 

"Xia L. llabbard", vb1ala appears in tbere to be a senice number., 

1a aa muab aa I could make out o~ it. 

Q. ON1cer, clid J'OU &lao •aaure tbe distances between 

tbeae particular point a to detel"lline it tbe7 oo.pared f 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did tbq COIIIP&Nf 

A. Tbe7 did CCIIP&ft, the •aaurementa. 

Q. Croaa exu1nat1on. 

llr. l'le rro. 

B7 llr. Plerroa 

Q. llr. lnba, 1ft tal.k1q &bout ceftalft cuts that 

JOU i4ent1t1ecl an4 1ald the. t 70'1 cCN14ft • t reach aav de~1n1 te 

conclualona, I th1Dk they wre 53, ~ an4 55 and &lAo 50 an4 52, 



) 

555· 

Leon Krebs. 

will 10\1 expl.&1n wb7 JOU couldn't reach &n7 definite conclusions? 

A. Yea, there were no accident characteristics 

Yiaible on the plaater 1llpreasiona tbe ... lvea tut would be 

utticlen\ tor • to ca.pare them to either the tire or the ahoe, 

whichever cut 1fhich would appl.7. 'l'bere are Juat not enough 

.na tor • to reacb &n7 definite concluaion. 

Q. VeU, can JOU expla1D, tor eXIUIIple, ~ the boot a, 

lbleb an Cc anwalth' • bbibita lloa. 96 aa4 91 ude blpresalona 

~ wblob cuta wn 4rhD, wb1cb I called, I think 50, 53, 

54, 551 ~~. 1t thoae boota ude tboae i.llpreasiona vJ\7 couldn't 

r• •e ·--~ ~ ~ 1n tho•• 1.11preaa1cn.a .act• bJ' tboae boots •• 

in 

dna" r l.llpreu1ona .-de 1D other cuts by tbose boots, 

aon ··or itt 
~~---------------------

... Qtt• ot tbe aboe and the reproduction made 

't ' point woul.d be a ta1tb1\al reproduction 
\ 

c-1 wbateftr AS , 18 to the aboe. Once tbis no longer ) 

adbit • to the shoe tben w retum back to the ol"lainal SUJ"1'ace I 
d tbe '"'"• ot 111'!.11 shoe • 

. .__ __ __.-------····-" ------ ------
Q. But 1ft \Mae impreaaiona 1 it tbeae impreaaiona 

wen all ...te at the •- tiM, aq within a tn aeconda 

tZ a aimlte, what an JCN talld.ng abOQt wben J'OU AT acmetbing 

tba' adheres to the ahoet 

A. wen, eart~a, tor eXU~ple, u it ia 110iat will 

adben u a lboe allCI 1D 1Mlk1nc tb1a p&n1aular eutb v111 not 

M7 toft'ftr 1D a tim JH1t1on ill the aboe, 1t wUl adhere and 

po1alb~ 1n tbe nan 1tep w1l.l drop ott and poaa1b17 in 4ropp1ng 
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ott will leave the aurf'&ce ot the shoe an4 then we will get 

a sood CCI'Ip&riaon because thia baa been pressed tlat to the aboe 

&n4 1 t drop a and aticu to the soil exist inc on the ground and 

the illpreaaion ia lett there. 

Q. Well. it these 1lllpresa1ona were &11 made in an 

area ot snen r .. t. let'• •• ten teet and OD the a._ ground, 

woaldn't ,ou expect aU bpreasiona to be the ... , 

A. •o• I would DOt. 

Q • YCN wauld DOt. f 

A • .,. 

Q. YCN would expect •~ to be better than the 

otheraf 

A. Yea. 

Q. lD otller vol"da. 70U" woul.cl expect tbat the same 

'boota oa the .... P'O'Dld• .-de at the .- tt.e. are going to 

lean difteNDt 1Jipreaa10118• tbat 1a vbat 7'0\l an aqtnc? 

A. Dependtnc \JP'Oil the uount ot debr1a that would 

be aclhel'iftC to tbe aurtace or the ahoe. 

Q. Or whatenr cond1t10118• 1an't tba' wbat 70'1 are 

aqlnl. tbat u.e ... boota can ..U ~terent illpnaa1ona on the 

a&M &l"CNftcl WS.tbiD tbe .... tiM, isn't that a tair statement? 

A. 'fbe .... boot under normal. a1rcuastaneea w1 th 

n~••••• 

I obJect ancl would lJ.ke to approacb Side Bar 

a' tbia poln\. 

(A'f SIDB BAR.). 
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B7 Mr. Ertela 

There 1a no excuse tor tiM commentary that 

Mr. Pierro .-de wbiob wiLa beard at rq table. 

BJ' '1'be Ccurta 

What waa the at&tementt 

B7 Mr. b'tel& 

557. 

"'ftlla MD doe a not want to anawr the que at ion.", 

there an no reucma tor thoae c:a.enta made b~ bia. 

B7 Kr. Herroa 

I -.cte it to rq Client. 

a,. JCr. Brtela 

I bearcl it 41at1nct~. 

'ae Cout d14 not bear it, but 1t there waa such 

a ~ 1 t aboul.cl not be .-de. 

:a.,. Jlr. Jlierro 1 

Wbat I sa14 to rq Client • "I 4Clll' t think be 

want• to anaver the questions.". 

'rhere ia no need tor tbat. 

(BID OP SIDB BAR.). 

B7 '!be CCNJ'ta 

Bead the queatlon. 

(Ott1o1al Baporter reacla queat10D u tollowar •Q. Or 

wbateftr c:ond1t1ou, la't that wb&t JCN an aqine, that tbe 

.- boo\a can ..te clittennt 111preaa1ona on tbe aa. ground 
within tile aaM tiM, 1an't tbat a t&lr atatellentt") 

/~ 

'-" 
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· . 
. -. 

":"' ..... 
A. I woW.d have to qta].J.ty, I don't... . -= 

B7 Mr. F1ernu ~-< ~ 
Q. I don't want you to qualitY, I want you to anawrf ·:., 

A. Yea, it ia poaaible. .... -
t.., •• 
-.. ~ 

Q. When 70ll got these- boota, I tbJ.Dk they are ·' "l" 

Cav onvealth'• Bxhibits 1ICH1. 96 and 97, were the7 ·1n the s&M 

condition u the7 are now an4 particul.ar}7 with Nterence to the 3 
. ' 

JEd, tbe din, or had t~ been cleaned otr, or cion' t 7ou Jmowf "<( c:; 
VJ 

A. I cion' t know. '1't»7 vould be 1D the .- condi t1an, -~, 

now, u I , when I rec:eive4 thea. There waa a-. ali~t-~ebi'U 

re~~sna ~-~the bottaa wb1cb I cleaned o-rr, but a very ---- . - ------

1natcn1t1cant UDUD'· 
Q. Wbat cUd TCN cto with wbatenr ranmblect the UDure 

~ or wbate'nr the subatanoe wu, did, vbat did JOU do with it? 

A. I .1Ua" 'bnahe4 it with ., band aDCl it apparentl.T 

tell to the tlool-. 

{ . <.. 1.J~. ~,...1 Q. Do 70U lmow if tbe police reJ~GYect 'MbateTer the7 
/ C I .·;~ 

co.,+d fd t~ 41n. •mre. ,or other tore!Jm. au'batance that 11}11:1 
1-/tr(/ J?,·.~$" .b~"'7s bet! 1Y d / y/f :::r· #01-"'ld H"'lh,t;-/~~8 t:r-"?&~ II, ~ . ..,-t~ 

b&ve adhered to tbeae boota, do 70'1 lmowt J~ .s /'T ,.,./ ~"""7 1~/.le. 

A. 101 I cton•t. 

Q. Vell, tboae boota a till are dirt7, ann' t the7t 

A. Tea. 

Q. ADd 70'1 know, u an expert, the7 atll.l can be 

scraped• that ia to aq that the dJ.Jtt tbat 1a on those boots 

can be aerapM and a IU.tftcient -.-unt ot dirt trca thoae boots 

can 'be obtained tor Laborato17 ~1a, J'O'I·acrn to that, 

cta•t ,._, 

A. lo, Sir, I can't anawr that, I aa not a Cbemiat. 
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Q. That ia out ot your tield7 

A. Yea, Sir. 

. - - ... ~ -:' ' 
·- ..> "" '"' '., 
:: "· ~ 
~ ~ ~ ...... 
,_ "'"'C 
~ -r .... 

• ..&: I-

·---559 • 

Q. How, when -rou said th&t llo. 53, ~, 55, 50 and 52, 70\J 

can't make aq definite concluaiona about thoae casta 

concerning those boota, what you a~ aa,ing 1a these casts 

414D't leave enoucb cbar&eter1at1cs or"the~ were not plain 
" 

enouab tor • to .-ke an 14at1t1eatioll! 

A. '!bat 1a correct. 

Q. You UDderatand those CU'ta, thoae .- casts 

were made by the .... Pollee the HM dq, the same time, the 

•-. area, yeN know tb&t, don't yOt.&f 

A. Yea. 

Q. ADd 70'1 '1111Mntan4 tbe7 .-.te caata ot at leaat 

aU o~ tbe 1dent1t1abla impnaaiona tbeT could tind on the 

grouM, J'O\l Jmow that, don't JQUf 

A. Yea, I 4o. 

Q. I woul4 l1lte to know abc:M" tbla aneaar print 

tb&t ~ aaw, ucl I think it is, I don't mow it it ia your 

Exhibit lo. 92 or Couwaonwe&ltb's Exb1b1t •o. 92, which is itf 

BJ' '1'tle C-" I 
'fbe cou.n hU lt .n.4 u Cc.DG~nrealth's 

lxbibi t .o. 92. 

A. C0100maealth • s Bxhibl t 11o. 92, 

B7 Xr. Pierroa 

Q. While 700 are here, aince I didft't IH it when 

7CN lh-.cl it to the Jlu7, 11be:re is th1.a IDIDUI' print t 

~I 
.I 

• l 

l 
~I 
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A. 

•• 
What appears to be a sneaker print 1a right here? 

It waa vh&t, it baa shall we call them chevron 

type? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 1, 2, 3, at leaat ~our o~ thea? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well detlned, aren't the~? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'o ;rou, Mr. Kreba, aa an expert, the;r appear to be 

ane&lter-tJPe marks? 

A. That ls correct. 

Q. •o question about that 1n ~our .a1nd, la there? 

A. WeU .. there la allf&J'S a poaalblllty that a heel 'J'1Ja3 

be manutactured that .. I don't know about tb&t .. would haYe a 

mark alallar to that? 

Q. We will exclude the reala ot poaa1b111t;r and put lt 
I 

down to prob&blllt7.. that tbere is no question inJ"our mind that 

probabq wb&t J"OU told the JurJ la a cbeYJ'On-tJPe .ark c­

troa a anealterf 

A. Yea, 1' appeared to' be. 

Q. Ia there .&IQ' reuon tor 70U to believe, and we 

will call lt a anealter IIAI'k, la there ~ reaaon tor 70U to belieYe 

tbat that ane&Jter mark wbicb appears on Ca.onwalth' a :lxhlbl t 

•o. 92 was not Mde at the a ... tiM that the .. let's call lt 

t1np1'1Dta, on the .- uhlblt wn Jl&de! 

A. Would JCN npbraae that queatlon? ,y 

Q. Yea. Is there &n7 reason tor JCN to believe that on 



Leon Kreba. 

thia COIIJiomte&l.th' s Exhibit lo. 92~ that theae ehevron-t7J)e 

marks that appear on this Exhibit~ were not made at the same tima 

aa the result o~ thia cast • vbich includes the tireprint? 

A. You -an ailul taneoual7? 

Q. Or within a ainute or so ot each other? 

A. I rea~ can't tell b;r &n7 time lapse. 

Q. Well, then la your anawr that TOll have no reuon 

to beUeYe tbeT were made at aubatantial dit:terent time a, let' a 

put it that ~' 

-1" A. 'l'be7 could baYe been made one be.tore the other, 

the t1repr1nt be.tore the sneaker • or the sneaker be.tore the tire, 

I can't anawr. 

Q. I .. talktnc about the tlae 41fterent1al, whether ~ 

one waa made, ~or example, ~ dqa 1n adYuce or boura or 

llinutea, or wbetber the7 could h&Ye been 1D aubatant1all7 the 

.... aaount ot tiM, let' a aq w1 thin t1Ye lllnutes t 
,..,, ~ -4J4<" ~..:>I c.~ t..., .·.-~ 

,r A. 'l'be7 could haft been. 19c.)o ... ~ IVTL T<' ( ot,t.·.r.. ''""(' -~ :~,<:."-.} 
Q. Well, is there ~bins tbat :JCN can aq aa an expert 

to tell ua, tbat the7 were made at dit.terent tt.aa, like clUterent 

~·, .tor ex•mple? 

A. •o, I can't. 
Q. Well, then la thla a ta1r ata~nt, that as tar 

aa 70\l are concemed, and yw have loobd at thia cut, there is 

not~ on tb1a caae to 1ncl1cate that the aneaker-tJpe marta were 

not ade at or about the .... tt.e aa the tlr.prlnt~ is that 

a ta1r atateMntt 

A. Yea. 
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Q. That is a aneaker-tJPe mark? 

A. It appears to be. 

Q. Well, ot course, you were not there to see who or 

what made &117 ot these thinsa, were you! 

A. Ko, I waa not. 

Q. Look at theae boots, Coaaonwe&lth'a Exhibit 97 

ancl 98, you were not there to see what tbeae boots did, it they 

d14 it, wre rout 

A. I 414 not obaene the scene at &11. 

Q. J\lat look at thoae t1reprinta and sneaker prints • 

70U didn't obaene an,'tbins, all 70U 414 vaa JII&Cle certain testa, 

aoat o~ thea Visual:J.71 ancl made aa.e photographs o~ whatever the 

State Police sent JQUf 

A. That 1a correct. 

Q. You are not going to aq that on Commonwealth's 

bb1b1 t Ko. 92, that those maru that appear to be sneaker maru 

were not made by a anealter, J'O\l are not goinc to aq that, 

are 70'1! 

A. lfo, I can't. 

Q. You can't 18:1 even that tbose boots, except tor tbe 

expression o~ J'O'lr' opinion, yCN cannot even aq those boots 

.-4e ~ marka on these plaater o~ Pal'1a casts that have been 

1ntro4uce4 here, can rout 

.87 Mr. artela 

B7 11r. 1'1e rro 1 

I am ukina it he knows a tact or .raerel.7 stating 
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an opinion. 

By The court z 

Q. Do 1'0\1 understand the question? 

A. Ro. are you ret'erring to the tire cut or shoe 

1lllpresaion? 

B;r Mr. Fierroa 

Q. Shoe! 

A. It is 1q opinion that the left boot made that 

particular ark tha• repro4uced th&t cut. 

Q. What I vas aaldng veq aimpq was you are not 

telltng this J11rT about t'acta • J'OU are mere}7 tel.llng this Jury 

what J'OQr oplnionia. isn't that correct! 

B7 Mr. Bl"te~l 

I object to that. 

The objection is over ruled. 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

Q. Isn't tb&t correct! 

A. ., opinion •••• 

Q. I aa onl7 aaldng. Ot'ticer ••••• 

B7 Mr. Brte~a 

Let tbe man anawr. 

B7 Tbe Court I 

Q. Do 70\1 understand the question. Ot'ticer? 

A. Yea, I be lien I do1 rq op1n1on 11, ••, 

B7 Mr. ~lerNa 

I .. not aaklnc what his •••• 

t)Jr 

~ . 
·, 
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B7 Mr. lrtela 

I obJect until he tiniahea the anaver. 

By '!he Court I 

You can ans,..r "Yes" or "llo" • or that 70\l don't 

know, and then expl.&in. 

A. Would 10U rephrase your queatioa, please? 

By Mr. i'ierroa 

I won't repbraae it, I vtU reaak it. 

564. 

Q. Ian' t it true that 70'1 are here teatUytng aereJ.7 

as to what your op1n1on ia w1 th reprd to this various evidence 

concernecl here rather than tacta! 

A. Yea, I aa stating 147 opinion. howeYer, q opinion ••••• 

Q. I don't tblnk ••••• 

~ '!be CO\U't I 

The Court is permitting bill to explan it it is 

pertineDt and Dlative to the queatica, Sir. 

B7 Kr. fteJTO a 

Q. Proceed' 

A. We are deal.ing here w1 th an· exacting science and 

rq op1D1on la tb&t ahoe made that pr1nt, and J'OU%' interpretation 

tben ot wbat ia a taot and wbat is not is 70AU' opinion. ~ opinion 

ia tbat aboe macte tbat print. 

Q. Kow, 117. Xnba, .J'OU aq 7CN are dealing with a 

aoinUtic ob .. nation coneernina these Mttera! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Are 7CN tJ71nc to tell • tb&t .,ou.r opinion, tor 

exa~~ple, concemins thele illpreaaions that J'OU testified to are 
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exact in&, tor example, as fingerprints 1 

A. Fingerprints is another field. 

Q. Ju.t answer the question? 

A. Would7QU repeat it• pleaae? 

Q. Did you torget it 1 

B7 'l'be Court I 

11r. reese, read the question back. 

(Ott1a1&1 Reporter read queatton u follows 1 "Q. Are you t1"71ng 

to teU M tbat 7GUJf opinion. tor example • conceming these 

impre•aiona tb&t 70U teat11'ied to are exacting• tor example, 

aa ttnserpr1nta7"). 

A. Yea, the7 are. Ffe!~:. ·- ~ ·~ " (;... 7 t:' • ~, ' • ' .. •• -;/~"' - --- I 
:a, Mr. Piencu 

Q. You realise what 70U b&Ye Juat said in your answer. 

tba' 70'1 11&7 tbat theae cut a made, whether ot shoes or tires, 

riH to the saM lnel ot evldenti&JT value as tlngerprlntaf 

A. I didn't aq "evtdent1&17 value" or "evidential 

Yalwt" • 

Q. •ot eT1dent1&1. ev14ent1&17! 

B7 )bt. Bl"tell 

Be dicln't aq that, I obJeot to the question. 

Bewrd ~ ql»ation. 

:a, Mr. Herroa 

Q. Do you aq tbat these tireprinta ancl bootprlnta 

tb&t JOQ. bave b"n teatu,1Dc ab«tt tbls 1110m1n1, that they rise 

to the aa.e leYel ot acientitic precisian and evidentiary value as 
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a fingerprint would t 

B7 Kr. &tela 

566/ 

I obJect to that, no man can teatuy as to what 

ey1deftti&J7 atate•nts and so ••••• 

B7 '!be court 1 

Q. Do ;rou underatand the queat1onf 

A. Yea. 

A. Yea. 

Q. You ~ anawr, the obJection is over ruled. 

~ A. •o, thia does not COlle up to the level that a t'1nger-

print does. 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

Q. or, tor tbat matter; J11&D7 other sc1ent1t'1c methods 

or crtwtnal detection? 

ObJection. 

B'¥ The COU't I 

Q. Do yw understand the que.stiont 

Q. s. .110re ~Ulo. 

B7 Mr. Plerroa 

Q. I w1ll withdraw lt. Well• since J'OU consider theae 

•tten ot aa.e ac1ent1t'1o illtesnv, I voulct llke to have J'O'I 

upla1a, inatead ot •aru& that JOU· reache4 no definite conclua1on 

about so. 53, ~. 55 an4 52, I wan\ to mow on J'GUr aclentlt'lc 

teatlnc and what that teattng waa that 70'1 made th1!1 conclusion? 
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A. Well, I can show on one COIIIIIIOilWealth Exhibit where 

the marks were a1mS]ar, h~nr due to some unknown reason a 

port loa ot tbia shoe waa taken a'W&7 and the man is a1m1lar • 

but no longer exist a • there has been a change tro• the cast 

and the 
_ _.../--

ahoe. 
------~------------------------ ·-----~ 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Who made that change ~rom the c:aat and the shoe? 

I don't tmow. 

Bow waa lt Mdet 

Apparent~ tlu'ough war or abuae. 

// 
/ 

Q. Yw mean t.httre ia a.cltterence between a c:aat and a 

aboe and 70U sq tbat the oM.ns• might have been made through 

abuae o:r wart 

A. 'fba~ is correct, attar it vaa made. 

Q. Wba~ 10\l are aq1ns -than, 1:t the caat waa made 

I 
I 
I 

j 

on one dq ancl tbe boot a wre vom let • s ..,. tor the next two weeka, 

the7 VOQ.ld ha'Ye to ahow. sa.. additional cbanp • wouldn't t~t 

A. 'l'be7 would nn ban to,. 1' WGUlcl depend on the desl"M 

Q. It the desn• ot wear vaa conalderable • wou.ldn • t 

tbq ba'N to abow •~ dear-• ot chanpt 

A. I~ would qa1n depend on how auob o:r how little 

the~ wre wom. 

Q. Oo ahead. AaauM that the boota were worn tor the 

toUowinc two weu atter October 19th and were vam let's aa:r 

d&ilf, liCNldn'\ JCN ICI'H that then abould be some change between ::J I 
the boo\ and the cut t 

A. '!o vhat clqree, I can't real.l7 uawr that. 
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Q. I ~an•t answer it either, that is why I am asking you· 

A. Tbi.!t would depen4 on how tiM shoe a were wom, on 

ld1at aurtaee the7 came in contact with, and thinga ot this nature. 

Q. I want 1'0\1 to &aSUM that the boots wre tor, were 

worn tor approxim&te}7 the next 1- dqa after October 19th, and 

included 1n their ve&J- the7 were wm on a concrete t'loor with 

•ter aD4 t'loa.r, also OD a concrete tloor w1 tb awl and greaae, 

uact a1ao worn on two moafttain cllmb1ns bibs rna Hhool, in 

&4cl1t1oa to the uaua1 daJl7 wear, wouldn't yo.a acre• that aucb 

t~ war woalcl produce a change c:lift'ennt than what would appear 

on tbe caatt 

B7 2'be CCIIUJ"t 1 

s• Bar, aen-u-n. 
(Side Bar couultation no\ made a· part ot tbe record.) • 

B7 !be Couta 

Mellbera ot tbe Jury, we are SOins to take our 

aemiJic nceaa at tbia tiM. De:tendant u ucusecl and tbe 

~is excused. 

(Reeeaaecl at 101_, A.ll. &Del Counsel and coun wet to c~lJ·>. 

(D CJWI'DRS.). i1cv ~-

(OU•\be-ncor« d18eua1on.). e'\__(J.--rf ~Lf\J.~, <~~ \ !..\; \ 
B7 Ill'. :srtela U '-'9 01' ~.1.-/).:>t. i..\ 

fte Otticen will testitY tbe7 wat to .~the ~bard ~;) 
"'"' 

atate.Ata 1D bia pre••', baa1callJ that he wu hcu all ot th~ 

tiM 41ar1nc thla entire epiaode, lncludinc tbe entire tore- t£ 
attemooa pollshina the tloor, and at that point the)' were aepa~e 
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tbe Paren11 and boy, we asked them and they agreed to do 1 t. At 

that tiM the boy lett the house, we interviewed the Parents 

indi viduall¥ • the b07 eaae back to the house and when we were 

t'1niabe4• or Juat &bou.t t'1n18Md. Mr. Hubbard atqed in the 

rtcinltJ'. At that point the boy waa 1nterriewd u to his 

a.ativitiea 1n the afiemoon. He s&id he got up at approximatei.T 

lal5 • 110 to 1:15 1n the afternoon. I can be ott' a 11ttle_~1~ 

~ oa rq U..a. 'lbat be went to the store tor ao.e eigarettea. caae 

~. M then •nt down to tbe Hua-Dtnpr. He saw the .,._dm:•d~ _ 
------ ,<,,, .. , ·\."'•.!.~.~ • ..., ·• . .t.. ,).,• .. 

pl.qina. He then c:&M ho.e • worked on hi a ear t'or an hour -::"'" ""'..L ,. 

-and a b&l..t to two houn. He then went to the 5tb A enue Car W&ab, 
w 

waahe4 bia c.u- with tbree quarters, tb&t thia took h1JI tbrouah ~ 

per1o4 ot' tiM be lett • approxU.te}7 qu&J'ter ot' ttour • he waa 

there UDt11 approx1Mte}7 <I'J&I"t*za -attar t'our. at which time he 

rwtumecl b-.. He did not see the decedent at all at'ter that. 

'rhat tile t1rst tlllle he went out was at~~ to look tor th~7 ;~. -l -~ :.~i'n 
decedent. but he didJl' t reall7 look t'or her, he waa inatructed 

to do ••• bu' he didn't. Again be vent to the Bwa-Dinger ancl 

varioaa placea &l"''UDd tOWD. The second a tor,.,. he hac! never been 

to the aeene too 1nc:identall7. 'rile second story waa subatantJal.l7 

tbe saae u the tint ••• oh, ,-ea. he saw Ard Statts aroun~that 

ni&b't· ~ second sto17 waa aubstant1al17 the same, except h~~ 
...,... the tiM be saw Arc:l Stetts, no, he said he saw Ard Stetta 

~ 

at ,.100 tbe tint atate•nt • but the sec= and atat'ement he saw 

h1a at TaOO. 'l'be seccmcl stataent was subatant1all7 the same. 

'1'be 'l'b1rd atat-nt wu that he went to get a tloor bul'ter 1n there. 

I don't mow it I •nt1oned that betore or not. 
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By The COW't J 

Is that the same 1n both? 

By Mr. Ertel t 

Yea,. he went around 1 t45 to get a :tloor bul':tel'", 

and that cont'inu. 'rhe tbil'"d stateMnt waa that he lied to ua, 

tbat he h&4 been by the scene. Pirat he said he had been down 

there 1n the .om1na. then be Mid he wnt after he got the t'loor 

b~er, vbiab vaa a' la~. That be vent up on the IIOUJltain to 

SIIOke a couple o:t .1o1nta or to find aaaeboq to amoke 

a coapl.e ot' jo1nta. He couldn • t find ~oq. He came back, he 

saw tile Mauro bo,ra on the 1ta7 bac:lt., he waft4 to thea. He explained 

were be aaw thea and tbat that explained bia praaence at the 

seeM, aDd tbat U there 1a ~ Jllld oa bis car he sot 

it ~ tb&t trip or at Stroe!Wnn'a or paniDa on 6th or 

5th A"Nnu,. I can't recall tbe Aveaua, an4 he &lao a&1d that at 

~ 5tb Aftm&e car VUb he saw a chap he c~d not 1clent117, he 

mew b!a, bu't he 414D •' mow who be wu. we eon,inued to aak 

biJI &boat that, and dllrlng the second or third tiM that is when he 

c ... to the Boroqb Hall and be vas ab1H4 o:t h1a rigbta, be waa 

told he could lean ., arrr tiM, tba' - re~ didn't W&ll't to 

ta1Jl to hill. He 1na1atecl on talJd.ns to the Police O:tt1cers, 

and an AttonteT ahow4 up :tor hla and w inaiated that he tallc to t 

Atto~ &IMt be said he clidD't want to, be said be wanted to tell 

u vbere \he llwl 10\ on,..,bJa cu, and the PolJ.ce O.tt1cen aaicl, 

"W• wUl Dot talk to 70\1 err t\.u'ther, ,. ... talk to JOW'' Attome 

aD1 • • •. • /JJI!sS flu6b9a:l ""f. t:.v/J~ ~L.J~h ~ JtJ~t..Vt:ts t.e.J~f(!l.. ~T 7h, 1 +.,~c. 
•• ~lt/h Alh~f Sm'llt ~~f<L11C..·CJ hE< E"4"cLy dllfi~.SII'!''t:': f-A •. ~ v,_;,. 

<L' .45 c '-1 •• , . I / 7 '' r I' • - , 

l.fl.ir {,;,~~~ ::.~.f)~~q ~~~A~~ if'~~~·l- +IS"r'f /J~ lt.JC~</d ~~~•f 
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Waa tha' a tourth time? 

B7 Mr. Knell 

!bat ta the sa.e tima, and that 1a baa1call1 it. 

BJ' Mr. nerroa 

Well, u I said be~ore, ~bing that happened 

prior to &bout 4aoo or quarter to ~our, the abowlng o~ let's sq 

oontnd1cto17 at&te.enta vbich mAT or 87 ~ be acciclent&l, 

UD.leaa tbe7' are pr.ane to tbe iaaue 1taeU, and the l.&w is clear 

em tbat 1 I tb!Dk, that tu enmple be could ban made ccntracU.oto17 

stat-nta the da7 be:tore, but unleaa tbe7' bear on the laaue 

ban 1&14 ~ :reaeanbecl 1 t, and I aa aUN J'OQ have, there 1:1 one 

cue aqa there 1a nothinc JDOre clearl7 settled 1n the law tban 

coatn41otol"J' statements on a matter not c•~• to the iaaue, 

shcN14 -- be all.owed in. 

Jl7 'Ble C::.n I 
Do I \mclentancl all. three o_, tbeae statements 

he ia aceountlng tor his tiM on the da7 ill question, October 19tbf 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

2'hat 1a tbe ~ tiM. We wanted to show hJJa to ... 

the oh114, .a &rranpa~ent••••••• 
B7_Mr. Plerroa 

Don't p\ lllaleadJ.nc, where 1D th1a oner that 

70'1 ...... on the recol'd do JOU aq that he spoke to this chU4 th&'t ., 
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B;r Kr. Ertel a 

I did ~ he saw the child. 

Y••• he did speak to the cblld, he said "hello" to her. -------
··;J, 1/1- - .. f :'.1'<. 1c· .J,.,~, · '\' <' . ...-

' 
Are you going to prove otherwise? 

llo• I aa not, I am soin& to pl"''Ye opportunity. 

B7 Jlr. nerroa 

What 1'0'1 are going to prove, and the Judge says 

to be speeUtc. that he said he aaw thia girl witb other people 

and he aa14 "Uello" • not neceaaar1J¥ to her but 1n the 

general 41nct1on. 

B7 Jbt. btel.J 

I tb1n1t he said "HeUo" d1rectl.7 to her~ !_, ~ 

I don't care wb&t 70U think, U you are going to 

shoW apportuD1ty1 70\& are BOinC to ahov be ba4 an opportunit7 

to 8peak to her an4 mak8 ac:ae arnna-nt, vh!cb 13 not true. 

Yoa are beine deceptive about th1a •tter. 

B7 Jlr. lrtelr 

We are not be inc deceptive. 

B7 Mr. 11erroa 

YOQ han to tell the Judge abe was vi tb a group 

~ peopt. wbeD he said "Bello". 

(Ott-tbe-ncord diaeuasion.) 

(DD OP D CJWCBBRS.) 
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(Reconvened at UalO A.X., ED&) 

(Ott1cer Leon Krebs returned to witness stand.). 

By '1'!le Court I 

Procee41 Mr. fterro. 

B7 Hr. Pierro 1 

Q. Mr. Xreba, it would appear to 70'11 at least 1n 

~ opWon, baNd on tbU ]Jh7a1cal eTicteDce we have on the 

t'loor here, tb&t. theMe boob 1dlich an atttinC 1n tront or J'OU, 

cUeS n.- .-.te the aMatar maru 1n the bbibit tb&'t we referred to! 

A. In ,., op1D1•, th~ did not. 

Q. Voul.dD 1t 1t appear to JOU.tba" 1a 1n your op1nJ.on, 

\bat. stnce you baTe aJ.read7 teatU'1ecS that thotle sneaker .m.arka 

pr1zrta. wn Jll&de 1n tbia one caa't ••••• 

- Kr. Brtel1 

I object to tb&t statement alreadJ', because 1 t is 

R.,..,r4 70UJ' queat1on. 

By JCr. Pierro a 

Q. Bow ••• 

Yoa M7 c~ to Side Bar 1.t J'O'l care to. 

(Side Bar conaultation not Mde a part~ tbe reeord.}. 

- Jlr. Herroa 

Q. Bateninc to Cta omre&lth1 a bb1b1t. lfo. 92, the ftnii~N 

ba4 the aDMker Ml"k an4 the t1repr1nt, 414n't J'W teatU,. 

prevtoualJ' tbat JOQ don't know when that aneaker mark waa made, ia 
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that correct 7 

A. Tb&t ia correct. 

Q. You aald 1n rour opinion that 1t could han been .D!&d• 

at or about the .... time that the t1repr1nt waa made, 1s that 

correct? 

A. !'bat 1 t could haTe • I haTe no lt&7 ot knoving. 

Q. You b&Ye no _, o-t knowing when the tireprint waa 

Jl&4e, 40 7QUf 

A. 11o. 1 do nn. 
Q. 'rbeD aonts.n.. 1t &lao baa been ycu.r opinion that the 

t1repr1Dt and the sneaker print wre made at the .... time, that 

11 within a tfltl aec:Oilda or a -tew .ainutea o-r eacb other? 

A. I lftMlcl baTe no ~ or an.,..ring that • I don • t mow. 
Q. Yoa ca•t enn knOw b7 looJd.na at the Exhibit 

wllic:Ja c- tint • 4o ,_, 

A. llo• I can't tell. On tb&t particular caat I 

can't teu. 

Q. Wbatf 

A. On tbat particul.ar cut • I can't teU. 

Q. All 70\1 know 1s on that cut 70\l see tinprint• 

an4 JCN He a •neaJt•r print • don't 7cuf 

A. '!bat is cornet. 

Q. You lmow that that sneaker print did not come :troza 

tbNe bocna that are marked. .... pleue react vb&t the:r are markecl t 

A. llo. 96 aD4 91. 

Q. Tb1a ,. do mow, that meabr print did not c-. 

troa uao.e two l:xbibitat 

A. 'l'bat 1.t correet. 
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Q. That being true • you voul.4 conclude there waa 

.,..bodT alae there at the t1Jae that that t1repr1Dt was made 

on \bat Bxhlb1 t • 1a that correct f 

B7 llr. Brtell 

I obJect to the queat1oa1 nobod7 can conclude 

tb&t. 

B7 Xr. P1ema 

575. 

Q. Wben 70'1 a&7 "canclwle" • u 70'1 aaid th1a JllOminC. 

ill 70'11' opinion J'OQ would conalude that sc-.bocb' elae made the 

sneuer print u diatinguiabe4 troa the penon who made the boot 

prl.Dtf 

prlld. 

Q. Well. 70'1 voal4 ban no ~ of concluding who made 

tbe lton printa • WI&Mld 70\1 e1 tber! 

A. I did not make UlJ' conclusion u to who made the 

boo\ print. 

Q. All tbat I aa uk1ft8 :rw to do now 1a express 

an oplDlon! 

A. I •• Sir. 

Q. In JOU' ap1D1on• woaldn't JCN conelude tbat tbe 

peraoa wbo -.de the sneaker print 1a no\ the person who made the 

boot p~f Voaldn't JOQ cc.. to tbat conel.ua1oa! 

A. Jo, I coW.dll't• 
. . 
( 

: 
..... 
:I 
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B7 'l'he Court I 

SUstained. 

B7 Kr. 71errol 

Q. Do JCN han an opinion •• to vhe"her or notthe 

.... penon who made the bootprinta that made the multer 

print troll :rour sc1ent1fia 1.nTeat1gat1on! 

576. 

A. I han no~ ot k:now1Jta who made at17 ~ the pr!Jna, 

Q. Or wbether theJ' wn di.trerent people? 

A. 1 coul4 not tell that. 

Q. Either ~ 70U eu•t teUt 

A. Jlo• I can't tell who_.. 11h&t aboe or what 

aneate:r or wh&'t boot. 

Q. You caa•t tell. vbetller 1t vaa an. or more than one 

ptraOD wJIO _.. tile .. two dlnereDt 1Dipreaa1cma• tbat 1a the sneaker 

and the boo\t 

Ae I can't. teU U.t. 

Q. I ooul.dn't UDclentancl llbeD 7CN wre showing the Ju:q 

__. ~ these Bxld.bita, tbat 70'1 Ale! "U 70'1 can't ... the mark, 

I w11l - .. abUSe 1• to Me th&t tbe l.1sbt hlta 1t a eel"'taill 

tMT. "• ~ oCNne thoae_ aW.taenta the ,_. tiber appear on the 

record 4o.m•t abow u tbe extent ot the •m .. tb&t 1s the depth, 

tbe wlcltb• bu. or tbe ~. but wbenr• Mde the ll'tateMDt 

to tM l'u7 tbat "U JCN caa•t - ~ ed, I wUl chance the 

ana1a f4 ~· amtbi\ ao ~ Ullr\ Y1ll llaaw lt." • weren't JCN 

1DcU.catlq \hat whateftJ- -a JGa WN tbeD tal.k1na about VU so 

1n•lp1ticant tMt 1' bad to be lhown 1n a certain~ tor the nabcl 
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• ,.. to ••• 1t."f 

A. Ko, .., reuon tor that waa tb&t the cut u WJ.te. 

then 1a no .Wow area vitb a direct 11sbt ccw1ng down upon it. 

All4 to - tbU partieul.aJt mark tt require• a lhadow-tne aneot. 

Q. Pree1~, the mar1c 1a so 1naipU1c&Dt that To.& have 

do •c.ethtng to create a lJ.gbt or non-ll&IR 1JIIprea•1on ror the 

naltecl •7e to obaenet ~' 

A. It 1a •tcnUtcaDt enonp to -· 
Q. 'l'eU u, tor the record, ~can pick ou.t vhatner 

1ll&rU J'Oa w&Dt, the leagtb AD4 wid'tb anti depth td aa~~e ~ thoae 

marltaf 

Q. Ye•t I aa u,tDg to ahow on the record, the JU7 

lc 
~~ 

~ aav it vitb tbeir .,.., I aa tr:riDc to sbow on the record 

bow large or bow _,, ac.e ~ these 111U'ka an tbat JOQ were 

A. Do 70'1 b&n 8:61 p~eNDC•••••• 

ca. Yoa SO ahea4 and p1ckf 

A. Coul4 I b&Ye the BxbU.i' back, pleuet 

Q. TOll 4o vbatne• ~ wnt, ~ &N there. 

A. ~ the chana, I bel.1n'e we could clo i \ troa 

the chan itaeU. Uatnc ~ amre~th' a bblbit Jlo. 112 which shows ' 

c·-aawealtb'a Bxtd.blt Jlo. gr. and cc w~th'a !xhibtt Bo. 51, 

tM left ponion, 1111 ~-- wn .U. b~ •uurtns troa thla­

lJ.De ot tile heel to tbU tult nail po!Jit, lee 2.t u4 t9 MUUN~t, 
r 

wu two aDd one-qurter 1Dabaa. rr. W.. .- point 111 the heel ' 
; 
~ 
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inehea. 'lhe distance betwen the two na11a is one-halt' ot an 

!nob. JC7 next mesreaent 1a f'nll n&1l. ark Jro. 1 to nail mark mua 

7 • vbicb meauarea one and one-aixtefttb inches 1 and aga.1n troa 

11o. 1 to na1l. ~ llo. 2, it 1a t110 inebea. 'l'be distanee between 

the na1l .-rk llo. 1 Mel tbe thl"n hole ll&l"bcl Xo. 51 is one 

quarter td an 1Dcb. The cliatance rl"Ca n&1l ~k llo. 7 to eut mark 

lfo. 4 1a three-quarters cd an inch, ancl :tna these ID8UU.J"e.MMlta 

wblcla are iclent1c&l em the plaater ca.n and the shoe • I reached 

.., eoaoluiaaa and opiJd.oaa. 

Q. ..n there l81"ks on tbeae boots that did not 

appeuo 1ll then c:aataf 

Ae Yea• tbeN WNe 

q. All l'i&bt. ao acb tor tb&t. V.n there martta 

• theae Urea 'that 414 not appear in tbeae cana? 

A. Yea, there wen. 

q. And vben JO'l aa1d1 "Ve deal ~ 1n a1•Slar1t.1ea, 

Did cliaat•tJaritina. "1 explain thatf 

A. It w b&w the - aca1clental. charaateriatic 

sppe1U'1.118 and w &1M han c!UaS•tlar cb&r&otertat1ca, ve DIU't 

&aRM t.be cl1aa1w11•r1U.a 414 DO\ :reeort at the illlpreaaion due 

to a-., aq a enck tW.ecl w1~ din, vhlob w11l lean a solid 

1•tu•eaa1aa, or that the aceldental chancterlattc vas, 1n taet, 

cauHd an.r tbe lalpnsaton vaa ~. 

Q. 30 llba' JOQ are ~ 1a wbeaeftr JOQ p1ok up 7CNzt 

d8'\ a *obJection tha\ r•.,. 101nc to cG~~~pan it with 1n th1 

cue priftta ~ bona an4 Urea, I - ~· or t.1.rea, 70U pick o-.n 
,._t loaks •lSb aD4 record that aDd wbat dOes not lOOk alia 701 
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ro.a teD4 to rorptt 

\ 
\ 

/ 

,.. '· 

. ~ .. . 

' . 

' ' 

A. We don't 1"orp~ it, it WOIIld depend oa the 

decNe o~ cl1aat 111 '•*ltlu. 

579. 

Q. V.U, tor exe,.la, take a cut that 7011 ident1r1ed 

u Bxt11~1t L-2, that la ,.caa.r :tint 1n1t1&1, iSl"'t that trua, 

tbat tbere were ma11ts fd aoothneaa 1D a1x cU.Uenmt place• 

IU"OUilCI tM clrcuaf'erence an the tire on the eda• at tbe t1.:. .1t 

tna4 .uu 4o not appear on the cant 
A. With re:terenoe to the 8IIOO'th artta • are ~ Jlterrtng 

to.__ war bart 

A. '!be ,._, I ubcl the ql»at1cm, Sir. 1a the W8.7 J'CN got 

1t. 

Q. Quite ~. I u aut ot-., t1el4 aald.ng 70\l 

~- qaentc:ma. 

- Kr. Knelt 

~ '1'he Court I 

Q. .Do ~au UllderaUD4 the queniont 

A. YBS. 

Q. You _., aawrt 

A. Aaa.lDc tMt theM aN the wear bara, which do 

10 around the c1nu.:tenmce .o:t tbe tin. an4 tbia 1a including 

the wbele cll"'UIIterenc:e td the tire wbioh n do no\ have 

l"QNMDtecl 1ft \be plU'Hr cari .me4 L-2e 

Q. Well• l wi11 Uk JOU another queat1an, OD 

L-1, the rieb'\ rear fd the tiN, tben u a wl.l pronounc:ed hole 

1fb1Q 4oea not &PJMt&r 1ft the cut, is that cornet? 
I I 
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A. I would have to look at it, I reall7 don't reeal.l 

tba~ particular hole. 

Q. You don't recall! 

A. I wculd have to look at 1t, wblcb one was that 

apiD, Sir! 

Q. L-1! 'rhe right rear ot the tire, TOU made an 

ezaatnatlon ~. or 1:n connection with, oz- QG~te to a man who appear. 

011 GQJt bebalt concemS.nc theH plecea ~ e"Y14enoe, didn't yout 

A. Yea, str. To.a &1"8 referring to not.nr 
Q. Sure. Bow, I aa goine to uk ,-..a this questton, 

I w1ll aalt it tbia ~. 1a it tl"Ue that on caat :r.-a, whicb 1a the 

r~ rear tift, an i4tm:tlt71n8 crack appears on the tire an4 on 

tae can 1n bebwen tbe 11144le tread.a, bcnfaftr 011e and one-b&U" 

cen\t.atera t1-ea tbat crack 1a a 1Ml1 pronounced bole vh1cb 4oe.s 

not appear 1ll t.be cutt 

L-lt 

A. I cazmot recall tM.t. particular apot ~ memory~ 

Q. Well, u then 1a ._.'tb1Dc J'O'l W&Dt to dot 

A. (Witneas leans stand.). l'CN mentioned cast 

Q. !bat is riaht. 

By Mr. Brkla 

Icleftti17 tbatt 

A. Ca.onvealth' a Bxhiblt ~. ~. Your que•tlon was 

llb&t, Sirt 

Br ~. llerroa 
Q. \'here 1a an 14ent1171na cnak tbat. appears on that 

tire and on the cut 1ft betwen the a14dla tread• • but one and a 
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(ftll 

centimeters :troa that crack there is a wU pronounced hole 

A. There is a wll pronounced bole one-halt' centimeters 

~ tbe eDd ot that cl'Mlt wh1ch wou14 no\ &)lpe&J' on the tire, 1t 

~ to • it 11 AD air bubble 1D the plaater cut. 
\. 
, - --r.-1'• aq lt 18 aD air bubltle, la that eonect7 

A. TN.· 1' ~--~ ~. _ 

Q. YeN~ NSUM tbe a~ •• 

A. (fttneaa retuma to at&lDd.) • 

B7 Mr. fteJ"llia 

Q. Jtr. Krella, BxbD1t llo. 90. voal4 rou lJ.lte to ccae 

40WD aal look .. , ltt ~ 

A. Yu. (V1tn.u le&fta at&Dd.) • 

Q. Juat-- looking at that lbbiblt an4 ccmparlng lt 

with the oth8r three tina that w han 1D the C:ovt ao. .. 1t 

looka u "-'Cb Bxblbit so. 8IJ hu a better tread , lt looka aa 

\bouP 89 baa a betteJI tre&d 'than 90. t4oem't ltt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bow• vb1le ~- are here• Bzblb1t at. 901 can 70'1 

prillt• I .-n plcll _, wblob CM fd U.ae cuh baa an i.aVriAt 

ot IMdbl t Bo. 90t 

A. I can plell ou.t a can wblcb baa a !Jiprint 

wblclt --~. wblcb ooul4 h&Ye been _.. bJ' bbS'b1t lfo. 90. 

Q. sua c~UtenDc:e. wU1 ,._ pleas• allow • tbatt 

A. I woald aq 1' waalcl po8a1b)7 be C:: rmwalth'a 

lz!\lbl' .,. 93. 

Q. YOG ~ replace it, 1.t J'CN wiab, M4 l"'e8WD8 tbe 



stand. 

(Witness returnea to stand.). 

Q. Jrow, at leaat 1t 1a ~ op1n1on tbat the eaat 

ltnOtm &8 CCW'E'WXIW&lth's Exhibit lloe 93 vaa JMde b7 tbe tire 

known aa COJiiaOmf8&l th • a bh1b1 t Bo. 901 .----------------------------
_ ----__) _ A. A porUon ot it could haw been ll&de b7 that } 

582. 

€1c91;1nl. - - ~ 
Q. •ow, 70U lmow that a1.l fd tbese cana, and I ua 

re1"eni.q now to the tire 111p:reaalon cub, wt ~ rehrrine to the 

llo. a4 cotnc cwe:r anct atooptnc ctowa, tha" ~ WN 

all. prenmab}7 .acte a15 the ._ tille bJ' tbe State Pollee, is tllat 

correct! 

A. lfo, Su. 
Q. How, J'CN aal4 that Bxbibit llo. 93 1n 1'0V opinion 

tha" Bxbib1' Bo. 90 _.. at leu15 pan fd tba" cut, 1s ,our test1-

_,.. cennrni12& the o\he:r tiNa, the - 4ecne, that 1a th&" 
pan o~ 'thoU tiNa could baft _..pan o~ the other eaatar 

A. In rete renee ~ vh1cb cut, S1Jtf 

Q. It woa14 no\ •ttv, I aa t17inl \o t1Dd ad wbethe:r 

1ft mow tba atlN Ura ..ta a ean or ~:r on17 part ot 

a tire .-de a caatt 
/ --.. -- -- --

1 A. 'two (d tbe cata tWN ~ ~ tbe 8\ll"hee ot "" 
I ' ... ' --- - . ', 

~ ~10Uia:r/Ure, ma4e aae cut, ~ ~~~ire ..rej 
-- ... _ __, ~-.. ----~--~---

' t~~e ot!Mr can. __ ______ 

Q. Do r• b&ft a caa'\ td tbe enUN oircuaterenee ot tbe 



G .. ··· "~:J 

0 

Leon Xreba. 

tire mak1na one cut? 

A. tro, I do not 1 I ODl7 have poniona • 

Q. .rut porUona fd itt 

Q. so 'HbeD ~ are tal.Jdna abOu\ Bxhi))it Jlo. 90, 

that tire, and 70U are talldng &beNt b:b1b1t •o. 93, the 

cut, vbeD 7GU sq that 1A Tour op1n1on a por\1on o-r that ti.re 

.a4e a pon1on ot cut ... 931 70'l AN ~ that 70U ailllp~ 

ctcn• t ban tM 1lbole tiN and 70'l ~ haft pan o~ 1 t on 

tba• cant 
A. !bat 1s corJ'eClt. 

Q. Jlolr, 1ft J'GUr Police 11011c, 1t 1a general.J.7 true, 

that, tv eu,.~, that cana fd th1a tne, that is tire 

pri.Dta •• bod pnnta are gene~ -.le at or UOUDd the sa. 

'1M ~ "-be a&ke ot niden"1&17 1nte&r1 t7, 1.a1\'' that correo'\, 

aD4 'b~ 4GWD to 7011r Labol"atoJTf 

A. .,. tbe --' pan I ~·· 
Q. weu, I waat ,_ to u..- theae tire caata nre 

ma.te Ul• - d.q, .1uat uau.e that •••••• 

-Mr.~~· 
- ---we v1ll n1J'I]ate t11e7 wn. 2. ~cl.7 

B7 Mr. n•rn• 

/~.· 
'"fW 

Q. It is now known that tbeM ti.N caata were Jlll4e the 

... -,. wllll1l cU.d ,_ an t-.t 
Dr xr. l*lt .?J 

I wU1 haft to rnnot tbat, do 70'1 vant to baft me 

state vbat tbq 1 ac.e were .-de ta.t n1ch' ancl aome more the 
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t'ollow1nc DIDrllJ.ns. but the mateJ1.al waa protected by plastic 

thro\ashcNt the entire nigbt. 

~ Hr. Pierro 1 

Q. '1'be7 wra .!lade the 28th and 29th, October 28th 
'') :.--;- 1 ---
~.,...~(~' )\ 

I - ·' o '-

A. I receincl, are :you talldng now specU1e&l.l.T on 

tire cuta! 

Q. Tea? 

A. I nee1ve4 two tin cana on Kcmnlber lat and 

two Oil ~r 5th • 
.....__ -

Q. Jlow, ~ cOUl"M, vbetber 70'1 know~ lt. or baVin« 

Ia ear4 ~ 1 t ban or bllriD& been told b7 OUicen, vboever, or 

balftftr ,_so\ tlM ~onauaa. 7011 kDDw that thne cuta 

pn~ ware 'the c:&a'b ol tire. pr!nta t'OQI\4 Oil October 29th, 

~· wbetber theF wn .ade tbe DeS\ daF or not, :ro.a li::Dow tt..t 

ctGa'' ,.., 
Yea. I U'"'M4 ~. th1a wbell the Oft1cer b 

·-- 1Jl• U tbla wa the ctate theJ' were aa4e on, I aa not aun. 

Q. 'the D1atr1o'\ AttomeJ' Jua't; tol.4 J'O'l that is ldlen 

tM7 wn ~*~• except acae wre eaat en the ~. Bow, Mr. Knba, · I 

I 'be11eft ~~ Nr. J'au' ,... CAM bue t'I'OII a sara&e 1 said that 

• Ootober 29th he cMnpcl •• fd U. aabbard 1a tires, now, 

can ,_ exptatn, and be 1clenUfiM that Uze u Exbibit llo. 90. 

~ wald roa be able to uplaln bow tbat ,in, bbib1t lfo. 90., 

1lbf.cJl .. cbaase4 on October 29th. coal4 ..U &D U.,naa1oa tbat 

,._ en tfta the state PoUce that wu auppoae4 to baye beeD •c:te ,~ 
\ I .· 

let's .., ·~ be'tweD October l9'b &ll4 Oetober 28tht 
, 

// 

--~-----==--:-.--_........_-_2_ -:_·· -~-:---=:. 
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A. I can't aq th&t it did• I jus-t said it could have. 

B7 Jtr. :lrtela 

I don't eftD tollow tile queatian• I object to 1t. 

B7 Mr. Flenoa 

U. u-re4 1t • apparent~ he tmev it. 

:a:r 'file c~ • 
Q. Tea Ulldernooct the ~ationt 

A. I beline ••• ,.. •• 

Q. I will pend.' it to stand. 

BJ' 11r. l'ierrot 

I haft no ~r quenlona. 

K!:D;wpl J!IICI!!ftO. 

- JCr. Bne1t 

Q. O:tticer Knba • J'CN were aake4 a question about 

tiDcU'Printa Md n1clent1al value betwen t1Dprpr1Dta and tbis 

tJpe ~ analpla• voa14 70'1 explain :JCN:r an.aw:r on tha" aa to the 

.rtdeDU&l ftl.Uit. vha~ ,.. ..... ~ ,_._, 

A. Yea, a tl.nseJ"priDt ia moreo:rlaaa a circumatant1al 

n14ence. but we kDoW that •••••• 

a, Hr. fterrot 

v. obJect, tb1a .a 1a not tenU)lns u a 

crtwtnoJ.os,tn. He ~. I a&l"H.t teati.t;r concemin& his upertiH 

fill 'ina &Del sotonh• but not to laoture on 4Uterentiat1ona 

1a the t1el4 ot C:rta1no1017. 

Ba-.. uU4 W.. czu-at1on on Croaa Rxu1nat101l anct 
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~aiven the opporlunit7 to explain. I belien he is entitled 

to explain• and turthemore I would represent to the Court that 

thi.s ~ 1a an expen on tingerprinta. 

B7 The COU'\1 

Q. An JOU an upert on t!ngerpl"inta! 

A. Y••• Sir, I have qu•Jtt1ed 1n three COWlties 

tJuooacbcNt the CCiiiilOilweal tb. 

B7 Mr. J'1erro a 

u be .-:t• and be 1a a ex,en, I w111 let b1a go. 

Dt&4e that part1cul.a.r print, hcMmtr 1n the cue ot a aho8 or a tire 

1J9ftaa1on, w c....- ..,. that part1cul.ar penOil Jade that 

1llpreu1oa, -~ tbat tbe a!loe or tin macle the impreaaiOD. 

BJ- Mr • B:rtel.a 

Q. Do 10\l ueJ'iM the - 8'Y14e'llt1&1 value to 

eOI'ftlat!nc a bon pnnt to a eaat Jll&l'k and a tire to a caat 

u J'tU weald a tuprprin\ vitbotat tbe turtbl~ concluaicn u to 

1dlo ,.. 1l'eU1na the boota or dri.ri.DC the cart 

Ae WCN14 70t1 NPhDM 'lhat ap.ln! 

Q. Ill relat1oaab1p to., puttine Jq tbab down there 

AD4 &nUns a tbtw print, ia 1\ ni.4et1al Ya1u in 70Ur 

op1D1• better than tbat, that that tJNM .-de that print. tbAn 

tM fan that that bOot .-de tboM boot MJ'Uf 

A. I WCN14 a., ,ea, the tinprp~ 1~ Mttar. 

Q. Beeaue 1' t1ea a person la• 1a tbat correcrt! 

A. · Yea, \hat 1.s correct. 
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B7 Mr. Herro 1 

Q. '!ben that vou14 &lao mean a1nce JOU 8&14 

589. 
·\,~ 

bbi~i\ Jro. 90 cou14 han aa4e Ezblbi._ Jlo. 93, tha• &lao mwna 

that &nJVtber tJpe ot tbe .._ t11"'8 WCN14 a1.ao m&U llo. 93, 

u W"OrD 1D the - .-uner, is that correo\t 

A. Yea, 1' CGU14, U it WN vom to the same depoee. 

Q. Ce~ JOQ lmGw that th1a tire is a noeJt 

aanutMture, 4on 1t ~' 

A. Yea. 

Q. Yoa mow that thift«a that are made 1n aaa 

~. ~ cazT7 the ._ cl&aa cbaracrter1n1ca, ~ 

lmOW ... , 

A. 'l'llat is cornet. 

Q. 'l'Jle7 tend, vit.h1Jl non.l lJ.JI1ta, the time and war 

tb&\ ._ ted to &how the .._ cbUacteriaUca witb war, 

7ft JEaaw tbat J 4oa I' JOQf 

A. Vell, ~ UpeD4a en ~ the ear, 

tM veisbt ot tbe nbicle, the ~ thing• to be taken into 

couidenUon 1d.tb war cbanoteriatiea. 

Q. sure, but U t1ae car, tor ex ... le, J'OQ Jmw 

tbat .n cars an atock and 1n tbla cue 1t vas an Oldamob1le 

ou'U.ua, but 7'0'1lalow tbe~ an ...S. b7 ~ tbouanda, don't J'OQf 

A. Cla'Uaaa or 1s1Nat 

Q. Doth utua'Jrt 

A. 1 can u~ tbe7 an. 

Q. Yoq mow that tr. J'OU!' expertt••• don't ,.., 



Leon Krebs. 

they are made by the thousands, aren't they? 

A. Yea, they are. 

Q. And that all ot the things being equ 1, let's say, 

that they tend to wear out in the same manner, wh ther it is tires 

or cars, you know that, don't you? 

ByMr:_~~--------
I object, because there is no evidence 

caae that this car waa da.aged, and ao therefore the 

ia incorrect that ttt.y 'lfore normalJ.T. 

l. By Mr. ::er~a 1 

We are not talking about his particular car, I am 

probing his expertise. 

By 'l'he Court 1 

Q. Do you underatand the queationf 

A. Yea, I beline I do, but J'OU lett out one lmportant 

thine, tbe individual wbo operates and t&kea care ot the car. 

Sa.a people rotate their tire a. Sa.. people run into curb a. 

B7 Mr. Pienoa 

Q. Ian•t this true, tb&t within nor.al 11JI1ta, &11 

thins• tbat are ••• produced tend to war out tbe saae, to abow 

the .... characteriatica without takinc tbe exceptions? 

A. I rea~ can't anawer that. 

Q. All ri&bt. 0~ course, you are here to teati/7 

oft bebalt o~ tbe Police, aren'tyouf 

A. lo, Sir, I aa here to teati/7 to tbe tacta. 

Q. You an eaplo~d b7 the Police, &ntD't you! 

A. !bat la correct. 
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Q. How long have you beena Policeman? 

A. 12 yeara. 

Q. Tbat ia all. 

B7 Mr. Ertela 

Q. Are J'OU here to tell the truth aa J'OU see it 'l 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

I obJectto tbia. 

The obJection ia auata1ne4. 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. What is J'OU.r purpoae 1n being here? 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

I obJect to tbat. 

BT The Court a 

The obJection 1a sustained. 

B7 Mr. Brtel: 

Q. Ban yOG lied on the st&ndf 

B7 Mr. ?1er.1:01 

I obJect to that. 

Sustained, that ia tor the Jury to decide. 

By Mr. Brtela 

I have no fUrther queat1ona. 

B7 Mr. Pierro a 

S\ep down, 

(lxcu.aecl troa wttnea a atancl.). 

B7 llr. lrtell 
We ban to approach Side Bar now. 

591, (., 



Sgt. Peterson. 

(A'l SIDB BAR.). 

(Ott-the-record discussion.). 

By The Court 1 

592. 

As tar aa the statement made by the Mother, are 

you objecting to that? 

By Mr. Fte rro: 

Yea. 

B7 'l'he Court a 

The objection 11 sustained. 

Aa tar aa the objection ot three ditterent, reallY 

two ot the one, and one ditterent story ot the statements by the 

Detendant,you object to thia? 

By Jlr. Pierro: 

Yea. 

By The Court I 

That objection is over ruled. 

(DD OP SIDB BAR.). 

SO'!'. BDVARD PB'l'ERSOlf 1 being d\ll7 swom according to 

law, testified as tollova: 

DIRIC'f EXAMDIATIOB 

B;r Mr. Ertel a 

Q. State your tull naae? 

A. ldward B. Peterson. 

Q. Your occupation! 

A. Penna71van1a ltate Police. 

Q. How lonst 

A. 21 Je&ra. 
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Sgt. Peterson. 

Q. What is ,-ourrate or rank? 

A. Sgt. 

593. 

Q. Otticer Peterson, retuming to October 31, 1973, 

did ,-ou have oeeaaion to go to the home or the Hubbards'? 

A. Yea, Slr, I did. 

Q. Who aeca.panied you there, tr an,-one? 

A. I wu acea~~panied b7 Lieutenant ~ck. 

Q. Describe what happened when 70u arrived at the 

Hubbard home? 

A. We arrived at the Hubbard he.., we talked with 

Mr. and Mra • .Hubbard brietl7, general conversation and we were 

later joined appraxiate~ a halt' hour later at the home by 
·-·- ... --______,. 

,-ouraeu • -r h. 4.-- o ~ . 
Q. Then wbat happened? 

A. Then we had, I believe you asked at the time 

it Kia waa there &Del the7 said he waa at school ••••• 

BJ' Mr • Pierro I 

I obJect to tbla. 

B7 'l'be Court I 

ObJection is .uatalned aa tar aa the conversation. 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Juat leave out,. unleaa Mr. Hubbard was there, Juat 

wb&t happened! 

BT llr • Pie ITO I 

i 

I 
- I 

i 

lo, I obJect to that, he could be there and it 

could be obJectionable. 

:~.4! 
at117 i 

l 
' i 
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Sgt. Peterson. 594. 

By The court: 

The objection is sustained, unlesa it was stated 

by the Defendant hiaaelt. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Describe the proeess that vent on at that point 1 

By Mr. Fierros 

I object to that, wh&t does that mean? 

By 'l'be Court I 

Q. Do you underatand the question? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You may an8Wr. 

A. We talked general.J¥ to Mr. and Mrs. Hubbard and were 

there a abort tiM and X1Ja Hubbard e&M to the home. 

By Mr • .Brtell 

Q. '!'hen what happened? 

A. Then we wanted to talk to •••••• 

B7 Mr. Fierro 1 

I obJect to what tbe7 wanted to do. 

By The Court I 

Q. What did 7CN do, Ot1'icer. 

B7 Mr. lrtell 

Q. Waa this stated in Kim's presence? 

B7 Mr. J'lerroz 

I object to JOUr le&dinc tbe witness. 

B7 The Court I 

Suatained. 
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By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. What -.. atated 1n Ki.ll' s presence at that time? 

By Kr. Fierro: 

I object. 

By The Court 1 

3uata1ned. 

B7 Kr. Ertel& 

Q. Describe what occurred? 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

I object to this, it 1a vague and ambiguous and he 

triea to get it 1n the back door. 

By '!he COW"t I 

Q. You _, anawr, but no conversations unl.ess they 

are by the Defendant. 

A. We talked with the De:tendant, X1a Hubbard. 

B7 Mr. Bl"tela 

Q. Wbo did 70Q talk to :tirat, it anronet 

A. Mr. and Kn. 11\lbba.rd. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did yeN talk to ltJ.a aeparatel7! 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who vaa preaent when .KJ.a waa talked to? 

A. Lieutenan' H)nick and youraelt. 
~ 

Q. Describe that COil'Yeraationt 

A. We talk•• to lC1a Hubbard. He advised ua he got up at 

approxi•te}T laOO 1n the moming on October 31at. He went down 
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Sgt • Peterson. 

to the store and bought three packs ot cigarettes ••••• 

Q. When JOU 8&7 "in the morning"? 

A. 'rh&t is 1:00 P.M. in the attemoon he got up. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Proceed. 

A. 1:00 P.M. in the attemoon. He went down to purchase 

three packs ot cigarettes at the store, returned home, his Mother 

waa going to wax tbe tloor, so the7 could clean thea and butt thea, 

He wnt onr to the, he advised ua he went over to the Rent-All 

service 1ft Vllli•wsport tor the purpose ot renting a butter. 

On the wq back troa WUli.&maport he stopped at the Hum-Dinger, 

had a "Coa.o" an4 a so1't drink, h&4 a oonversation vith several {W 
trienda 1D the a.-D1Dpr and then returned bcDile and his Mother 

was wxinc the tloor, and the tlaors were still wet, so he 

went o.at to work on hJ.a car. He said he worked on his car tor 

awbil.e, c... back ln tbe boue and his Mother waa stUl waxing 

tbe tloon, tbeT wre vet, so be wnt over to the Pitth Avenue 

Car Waah tor the purpoae ot bavins his car washed. He said it 

took ~ approximatelY 25 minutes, tive minutes over, tive minutes 

back, be put three quarters in the .-cbine, about tive Ddnutes 
. 

tor eaob quarter. On the wq back troa the Car Vaah he stopped 

at the Bua-Dlnser tor tbe purpose ot h&viq a sott drink. He 

stated \bat be had a conversation with an individual b7 the na.e 

ot Ard ltetts. 'lhe1 talked brietq and s&ld the1 WO\lld meet 

later on down at tbe :aw.-Dt.naer, later on tbat eTening, and then ~,::J 

stated tb&t be nnt hOM. 

Q. Vbat happened then, it aqtbingf 
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A. He advised us he received a telephone call at 

app:roxiaateq 4:45 - 4z50, the person c&lllng vaa Mr. Jaek HU.l.. 

Mr. Hill inquired u to Jennit'er, and Kill Hubbard inquired troa 

b1.a Mother where Jennifer was and she said she left. Then he . _....,.. - )./ . - - ,.- (": 
_..~- Sc--; ... v 1 ' r ... /•,' e>-Lf ,,., t; ·....,...-

actYised us towards dark, it waa getting dark, his Mother asked · 
;>~ .. v~_ . .. ~: ""'· ,;_ ~, . 

biJI to drive around and s" i.t he could locate Jennit'er. He /~ /,~. .7 

Aid he drove down towards the BD.pty-~t7 • down &l"'Und the 

pla7!round area • then he went down to the Hwa-D1Dger and then 

returned ho.e. 

Q. What did he say he did when he made that trip 

aroundt 

A. Well, I asked him, he said he didn't real.ly look 

.tor her, be just drove around, he went down to the ~Dinger 

and then c:- back hGIIII. 

Q. What happened after thatt 

B7 'rhe COW"t I 

X.,. I ... Counsel? 

(Side .Bar consultation not made a part o.t reeord.). 

BT Kr. lrtell 

Q. What da7 were 70U 1nquir1q &bout when he traeed 

these activities? 

A. We were talking about his &otivities and activities 

on October 19, 1913. 

Q. At that tt.., what occurred next, it ,-ou recall? 

B7 Nr. Henot 

lot what occUJ"J"ed, you mean the conversation betlAten 

him and the Defendant, otherwise I obJect. 
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Sgt. Peterson. 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Both conversations and actlona aa reterred to the 

Detendant? 

A. In talldng to Kim Hubbard, the Detendant, we asked 

biDI it he would voluntar117 submit his shoes or tootwear tor 

exud.natlon, and he stated that he would. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

be ltroucbtf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

A. 

Q. 

What happened then? 

He wnt and got the shoes that ,.. requested. 

What shoes were the7? 

Well, he brought, talldnc abO\It a pair or boot a. 

Wbat did he bring :t'irst, what waa the tirat object 

It I recall, I believe it waa a pair ot sneakers. 

Then vbat'l 

'l'hen wba t 1 

Tben a pair ot loaters. 

What happened about the loafers? 

A. Well, then 1n d1acuas1n1 the loaters were, we learned 

that the loatera belonged to Mr. a.&bbard. 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

!bat stat ... nt I object to, we JIIOVe that it be 

atrlken and the Jurr instructed to ignore 1 t. 

BJ' JU. Brtel1 

Q. Did the Defendant tell JOU that 1a who the,. were, 

"Yea" or "•o"! 

A. I don't recall. 
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Sgt. Peterson. 

B;y 'l'he Court I 

The objection !a auatained, strike it trcs the record. 

B7 JIJ' • 11-te l1 

Q. Waa it in the presence ot the Defendant when ;you toun~ 
j.,/. . , 

out 'Whoae loa1'era the7 we ref-", · < "'- ) ... -~ -:'1~ ·:. < <.dl'? r ·· --..:-

Jt~· --7 '/ .'/ ·.' : ?'·:• ~ --~ 

A. Yea, Sir, I believe it vaa. . 
~ I :; ,.., ~-":/..1/ 

Q. Then what happened f 

A. A a I said be tore, we asked hira it he would 

vountaril7 allow ua to make an examination or the boots and &lao 

it we coul.d voluntarily make an examination or his vehiele, vbich 

he agrtd we could do. 

Q. When diet the boot a came out? 

A. They wre brought down l&at. 

Q. I show 70U -rked as COJIIIIOmfealth' aExhibit Ifo. 96 

an4 97, and aak J'OU it 70u can 1dentif7 those boots? 

A. Yea, Sir, I can. 

Q. What are the7f 

A. 'rbe7 are Anq combat boota. 

Q. Did J'OU obtain thoaa? 

A. Yea, Sir, I diet. 

Q. }PI"QII wboJI 'l 

A. 'lba7 were aet down at the table, I think they 
.... - ·- ·---··-- -·---- ·--- -

caae trOll na Hubbard .s c' e ~ 11.-/ i ;~ :.:' v;--

Q. After the boots were obtained, wtw.t happened nan! 

A. We talked to X1a Hubbard and be vo1Wltar117 agreed 

to 10 dawn to the South Villiamaport Police Station with the 

Otticera, which we did. 
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Q. Was the Cal" taken down? 

A. Yes, Sir, it waa. 

Q. Did you have a second occasion to be present when 

K1Dl Hubbard was tal.k1ng vlth the Police? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. When was that 7 

A. 'l'b&t was on IOYember 1., 1913. 

Q. Where- was th&tt 

A. Tb&t was at the State Pollee Barracks at 

Montournille. 

Q. At that tiM was he advised ot his rights? 

Q. Vbat U &DTtbin& did he tell JOU there? 

A. In talking with Klla Hubbard on that date, his 

conftnation, or what be related to ua waa essential~ the s ... 

aa wb&t he had told ua on October 3lat with one exception. 

Q. Wbat ,.. that exception? 

A. It ha4 to do vlth when he eame in eontact with 

. ;~ 

Ard Stetta on October )l.at, he said he didn't talk with Ard that 

afternoon around 4aoo, he s&14 it wa.s later on iD the eventns. he 

saw bia at the Hwi-Dt.nger. 

Q. Did JCN b&ve occaaion to see hila ap.in 1 

A. Yes., Slr., I 414. 

Q. ·· Wben ... tbat? 

A. 'rh1a wu on lovember .3rd, it waa a Saturd&J' at the:Ji 

Vltlt ueport Pollee station. 



Sgt. Peterson. 

Q. What occurred at that tS..f 

A. It vu &b<Nt 2r30 that dq, and I walked into the 

COWlCU Chubers at SCN'tb Wil11u•port, and the Defendant waa there. 

Q. Describe that conversation, if TOU will, pleaaef 

A. At that particular t1.JH in the Council Chambers, 

I had no conversation witb the Defendant. 

Q. What, U &n7, corrtersation c11d J'0\1 hear the De:tendan t 

baTe with &J170De e~ef 

A. He h&4 a connrsatlon with, at that time with 

LleuteD&nt H;rnick. 

Q. What ...... tbatf 

A. Lieutenant ~ck aued hill vould 1 t be sa1'e to 

uau.e tbat lt' bia car waa -n on October 19th, that he vaa 

dr1Yin& lt, and he said 1:t bla cal" vaa ... n on October 19th that 

be waa drl'Vine the car. 

Q. AJ17tbinc el.aef 

A. He aaud bill 1t he waa ever down ln that particular 

are'. 
, 

Q. What did he sq? 

A. He aald "Bo.". 

Q. Wb& t are are J'CN t&l.lt1ns about f 

B7 Mr. Plerroa 

Hot no~ ana what he vaa talking about, what 

Linten&Dt HJnlck waa talldnc about &n4 whether be apee1.tled. -
Q. What ana •• bef.n8 tallted about, continue, g1 Te the 

converaationf 
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3gt. Peterson. 

A. He was talking about the area o~ S:yl van Dell. 

6o2/. 
cy._, 

Q. What ,... the conversation about, i1' y-ou recall t 

A. Lieutenant If7n1clt aaked the Defendant it had ever 

been down at that particular area, down the SylT&n Dell Road. 

Q. What did he aq? 

A. He said no. 

Q. Were JCN there f'roa the becinnina ot the 

conversation • or ,.. the eonYersation going on when you arrived 1 

A. It vaa aotnc on when I arrived, I was there tor a 

nry short time. 

Q. Tben where did :you, what happened atter that? 

A. I wnt crter to tbe Chie:t•s O:t:t1ce, the converaati~ 

I Just talbd about took place 1n Borough CCNncil. Chambers, I 

wnt onr to the Chie:t's ONice, Wbieb is separate. Corporal 

Barto waa there and lC1Ja Hubbard came over there, the CouneU 

Challbers. 

Q. Wbat happened there? 

A. we wre tal.Jd.n8 to Kill and at tba\ time and I asked 

h 1a abCNt the .wl on his ear and in his car. 

Q. Vbat did he 1&71 

A. He said, "Wba_!_.rAV.d are~ !&lking a~!!_", and 
.. _..,-, -~ 

be so' ver, excited and aattated. /:, ~ · r,.· ~j ;.· · ~- ,
1 

·:1;. 

I obJect to tb&t. 

-h· __..,. . / , . r. =-- / -'-1 ;:-- •:. ;e· ·' /'/ ... /, 
~ • I I ' ~ , . ....,.. '/ ( , ' . 
~- {, _j -- • c. i "1/C _;. 1 / _: I •'. ::>:: li ,4, . . -

B7 Kr. Pierro 1 

The obJection is aust&ined. 
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B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did he raise hia voice? 

BJ' Mr. fterroa 

I objeot to your l•eding the w1 tnesa. 

B7 Hr. Frtelz 

Q. What, 1t anything, did he do with his voice, 1r 

'l'bat is l.ea.dJ.ng. 

B7 'rbe Court I 

Be more specU'ic in 70'U ananr, Sir, rather than 

a concluaion • 

A. Be bee- rather loud. He was excited, he was 

acitated at the question. 

a,. Mr. Brtell 

Q. Wbat occurred next? 

BJ' Kr. :rterro 1 

I man tbat the anawr that he became excited and 

acitated be striken. 

BJ' '1'be Cou~ I 

Strike it tJ'OII tbe record. 

B:f Kr. Brtelz 

Q. Describe bia condi tlon. 

B7 Kr. Pierro 1 

I obJect to that. 

BJ' The Court I 

Q. Do J'O\l understand the ~ationf 
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A. Yea. 

6o4 ;'-

Q. You '11&7 ananr, but no concluaiona, what :rou obaerve4. 

A • When I uud the question, he became very voc&l 

and ver7 loud. 

B7 Mr. Ertels 

Q. What did be sq, 1~ azvthin&1 

A. At that particular time, after I aalted bia ab<Nt 

the JIWI, Cbiat Sldtb c- 1D his office ancl he said that Attome:r 

Bcmner was there to He X1m Hubbard and 1C1JI aatd, "I want to tell 

10\l ab«lt tlw liiWI. ", and I said, "llo, I would rather you talk 

with Mr. Banner before J'CN dJ.acuas this witb me 1m7 t'urther. ", 

and he le:tt and b&4 a comenation or cH.acuaston vitb Kr. BoDne. 

Q. D14 you enr have contact ld.tb the De~endant. 

after tb&tt 

A. 11o1 I dJ.d not. 

Q. llo further question•. 

B:r Mr. Pierro s 

Q. Bow, Ott1cer Peterson, 7CN have been on the torce 

ab«lt 20 YMnt 

A. 21 ,eara. 

Q. An4 :rou know trc. JCW' experience and 7our ~teas1ona: 

expeniae that people do 1Dnocentl7 make lllbtalcaa when they 

reoount a ato17, don't 70\l mow tb&t t 

A. On occasion. 

Q. Aa a •\ter ot tact, you, a proteaaional Ott1cer 

ot 21 J'8&rs experience -.cle aaiat&ke Just now 1n 7aur own 
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teat tmon7, don' t you rec()£nize tba t? 

A. llo, Sir. 

Q. YMl don't? 

A. llo. 

Q. Well, one ot the ve17 t1rat tbin«a 70\l said, isn't 

it tru., untU the D1atrict Attome7 Uked J'OU another question, 

when JCN aaid &bGu\ the atate.nt that wu beina made, ;rou said 

that E1a BUbard told TCN be got up at 1&00 A.K., &Del then J'OU 

cban884 that to lt&OO P.M. after the Diatri.ot Attome7 aaked the 

queatJ.on, clo J'CN NMIIber that now? 

A. Yea, Sir, I do. 

Q. so JW ude a matake teat1t71ns under oath, cU.dn't 

A. It waa a Jl:lat&Jte. 

Q. sure it vaa a Jlliat&ke. In tact, even when 7ou. 

aa14 laOO P.K. J'Otl &lao used the tem 3a00 P.K. aa well, didn't 

TOQf 

A. It I recall, I aa1d laOO P.JI. 1n tbe a.ttemoon. 

Q. But 1t waa ~tereDt tb&D 1100 A.JI., vaan•t it? 

A. Yea, S1r. 

Q. So now won't JOQ tell tbis Jw7 that even proteaaionala 

Uke JCN -.tee JDlataaa, let alone an ordin&rJ' bWI&n being .. 7ou 

recopl•• that? 

A. Z..170De ~· Jd.atatea. 

Q. Sure theJ clo, beeauae JOQ ue beN, &Nft 1t you, 

••~ to tell tbe Jvt tha' n. Hnbbard 1D ac:ae variation 

or otber cbange4 his ato17, lan' t that correct? 
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A. Ko, Sir, it is not. 

Q. It. is not? 

A. llo. 

Q. Well• TOU were talking about • ~or example, the 

difference between the conversation ot October 31st. • between that 

and Boveaber lat. • and your anner to t.he lfcwember lat conversation 

viti: ltla or queat1on1n&. 70\1 aa14 "Bo, that. conversation vas 

e.antl•'lr the .... aa October 3lat.", that the onl1 thing 

1C1JI JIUbard cbanp4 waa the tU. he aav Stet.tat 

A. 'l'bat la correct.. 

Q. '!'beD ,. are down t.o. I think the Honmber 3rd 

cOift"ena"lan• ia that. correet.t Tboae wre the three ,-ou were 

inTolved lD• t.rwtt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ot COGne • clurlna one or more ot these sessions 

tle Dl.at.rict. Attom87 waa present, wasn't het 

A. Yea. Sir, be waa. 

queat.1ona 1 didn't. bet 

Q. 
,. >I ( 

ot the people put topther 1 41dn' t bet 

-· 4 7 (':';, ~ /, ;'. * 

Q. __ llow • are we 40Wft to lfovemter lN. wh1cb I b•lleft 

1a tM laa- tiM, 1t the date 1a vronc tell • • ia the laat tiM 

tba'\ JOQ were 1n Jtta S.bbar.t's preaence when he wu being 

1nterrocatect, ia that correct t 
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A. When I waa in hia presence on th&\ particular 

date, ~·· Slr. 

6o7. 

Q. You wre not preHnt &ll ot the tS.., u I understand 

1,, JCN wen 1n and o.at or acaebod7 el.ae came ln and outf 

A. llo, be waa alre&d7 there when I arl'i ved. 

Q. Be -. there before JCN, and probabl7 bacl been 

UDderaoine ao.e queationtas betore J'OU got there! 

A. I don't Jmow wbat 'toe* pl&oe before I got there. 

Q. llow, 1ft ur, cue on llon.ber 3rcl, 7011 said., an4 I 

,._, ,_ to be nre about tbla, that Lieutenant li;Jniek asked 

K1a aabb&J'd a queatiaa ot, to thia &thet, vhetta.r he cal.l.ed 

~ bill "1t1a" or "Xr. Hubbard" doea not matter, he a&id to Kim, 

-

"llow, it Jourc&r .a belntl ope~tecl on October 19th, would JOU aay 

tbat JOU are the onlT one 1dlo vaa dr1 Y1ng that cart", and Kl.a 

sa14, "Yea, I ~ be the ~ one vtao waa dl'iYlng it.'', is tb&t 

correott 

A. Yea. 
'-, 

. J Q. 

A. Yea, Si.r. 

A • ._, I aa no\. 

Q. · Yoa an nott 

A. ito. 

:)II or ~ole teatlt7 lwn 1 414 YOQf ... 
A. h, SJ.Jo, I 4.14 not. 
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6o8. \,. 
Q. It I tell JOU that Barto testified that he, Barto, 

asked that question, would you change ,-our statement now? 

BJ' Mr. Ertell 

I object to the question, Corporal Barto has not 

testitie4. 

By Ill" • Herro I 

Q. I was ~fiin& through these papers to get hia name. 

B7 Kr. Ertel I 

CoJ.'1)0ral. Houa• advised h1Dl fd bls rights. 

BJIIr• Pierrol 

Q. COl'POral Houer, it I tell 70U Corporal Houser 

is the -.n vbo aa14 he uacl bill that question, would ,-ou change ~ 

your stat.-ntt 

A. So, becauaa ot what· I beard Lieutenant Hynick 

au. Ill hot, be pnee4ed bis question b7 atattng, 11Do you raind 

it I uk 7011 a tn qwurtiona, Kiaf". .,_, wbat waa aaked by 

Corporal. Bouaar prior to Wf6 getting then, I don't know, he ~ 

ban aake4 tbe .... question, I don't mow that. 

Q. Did J'OU ... Corporal Hollaer draw up a statement 

concemina the three questlODa be asked lt1a m&bb&rd, did you 

•• b1a do thatt 

A. Did I ... h1:a do vhatt 

Q. Dl"&W up a statement, 1'0\1 mow, tn• it up 

and sJ.&n lt oonceming the three questions he aalut4 JtiJa Bubbardt 

A. t to14 1'011 that I vaa not then at that tiM. 

Q. D14 10Q ... h1a clr&w up a atateMntt 

A. I wa 111 the CouncU Roell a briet period ot time, 

1 • ....4 \_, 



{. .'"' 
G ~-

Sgt. Peterson. 

tl»n I went over to the Cbiet'' • Ot't'iee 1 and I don't recall tbe 

ccnnrsatian Corporal Houser had with the Defendant. 

Q. Did you aee Houer tbenf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did JOU hear h1a aak 8:al quea-tiona at all? 

A. 101 I didn't. 

Q. Sow, it' I tell 70'1 that Lieutenant ~ck did 

nn sin &n7 teatbaon7 u to who ._. dri'Yins lt1111 a car on 

October 19tb, would JOQ cbuae yow- statement 1 

A. Ko, because I can ~ relate to rou what I 

Q. Wbat JCN saw and vb&t 10U heardf 

A. 'l'b&t ia rl.&bt. 

Q. !he October 31at corrnraat1on, I gather took place 

1n the Hubbard haaet 

A. Yea, Sir, it did. 

Q. The •Oftllber lat converaation tOOk place 1n the Pollee 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. s.'th Wll.lJ.uQort 1 I •ut 

A. llo1 Sir. 

Q. In his howae acaJ.n f 

A. llo, Slr. 

Q. Whent 

A. 'l'be state Pollee Bal"l'ae:U. 

Q. !he llo'nllber 3nt canveraation, was that the one 

1n the South Villi&uport Kunlcipal Hall t 



Q 

610-

Sgt. Peterson. 

A. Yea. 

Cl. Ve will call it the ScNth Williamsport Pollee B&ll, 

tor ahon. 

B7 The Court a 

Mr. Pierro. is 7our eX&IIlin&tlon going to be 

extensive? 

By llr. ftem ! 

Yea. 

We v1ll recess tor- noon at this time. The Defendant 

1a excUMd. 'tbe Ju.r7 is excused. Court la receasect. 

(a.oean4 at l2al0 P.JC.). 

(RecOftftMd at 1&15 P.X.) • 

(Sat. Bclvar\t Peterson ntumed to· the stand.) • 

B7 Kr. Pierro a 

Q. Kr. Petenon, u I understand,_ on October 31st wben 

""w:re 1D the aabbard bou.ae, when you 414 &et to apeak to 1C1a, 

tbat aa.b~, and 70'1 can tell u.a vbo1 wamed him about bla 

rigbta, wbicb 70'1 Police, and we Law;rers, know aa the Miranda 

Rl&bta, lan•t that rlabtf 

A. Tea. 

Q. WJlo vu that, was it JOU! 

A. You ..an wu be gJ.wn hU rl&hts at that time! 

Q. B7 JCNf 

Cf~-:'\---~ lfaJ' I anner the ~ation, I aalcl at that tllle 

he ,.. ~ &lvn bla rlchta. 

Q. Be waa nott 
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3gt. Peterson. 6ll. 

A. 
:/<"~ ,./. (_ / ~~ _,..: i-' :: · ·:· J •. c>cf. '--: · ~~· :: /;. '-~/ 

Ko., Sir. He voluntar117 surrendered•/r-"'/·.· .. _.,- ;-r/"z-7--~::. 

Q. Well., it doesn't Batter, 70U were ~~~~.tHsn~~f 
Q 0',~, /;, f"/ /,. 

1 ; A ,, ~~. The Det'end&nt W&S not a suspect at tM't t~~ · 

Q. It 4oem 1 t matter, you were asking hill questions 

I saldt 

A. Right. 

Q. 'rh&t was a tiM when yaq asked hill to turn over 

h1a bootat 

A. I sal4 this vaa a vol\Ul'ta17 81UTen4er. 

Q. M7 quenlon va.s at that time you asked him to tum 

ewer his boota t 

A. Yea,.. I 41cl. 

Q. And be or scmebod7 got the boots and gave them to you? 

A. Ricbt• 

Q. Wu it he, tbe De1'endant? 

A. Yea .. 1' ,... 

.. 

Q. 'lboae are the boots tbat haTe been 1dent1t1ed 

1D n14encet 

A. Yes. 

Q. And ~ or aamebod7 aalted tbe Defendant 1~ he would 

nn turn over b1a cari 

A. Yea" Sir. 

Q. And he volun~ 414 tba' toot 

A. Yea, be 414. 

Q. 'l'b11 ,.. the UM dQ1 

A. Yea, su. it waa. 

Q. AD4 that was the dq you aq that he waa not 
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Sg\. Peterson. 

react hu ri8hts becauae he vas not a suapectf 

A. Praa the JCJ.rarlda ruling be waa not a auspect. 

he wu not ln cuatoq nor waa he 4eprift4 tro. bia treedca ot 

acta 1D &f'IT ai&nit1cant ~ wbicb 1a COYere4 under Miranda. 

Q. I aa glad 70'1 are a student ot the law. .M;r oftl7 

queat1on u JOU 414 ~ read b1a his r1chts that da7 • did you 7 

A. llo• I didn't• 

Q. llor cl1d ~ elae that 70'1 1mow ott 

A. Yea, he ,.., I do know ot sa.bod7 wbo read hla 

bis ricbta. 

Q. Wbot 

A. C01'p0ral Barto • 

612. 

r-- ~: =',..~ ...... at the Saatb Vtl11MS}IOl't Poll.:. 
--------- -- --- ---

Stat1Cile -------
Q. Waa that betore or after JOU sot the boota and the 

------ . . . ----.. . ......____ 

, A. ~ '1'la1a -. att.r. ··~ 

Q. Ill ~wO~,- when J'OU pt the boota and the 

a. aablMml bad not b .. n sj:nn tbe Miranda rlgbta, ian't tha" 

come'' 

~· •o• he V&aD
1t •. 

Q. llo• be bat Dftf 

A. U. waa not stven hJ.a rlcbta, it waa not 

nq11ln4. 

ear. 

Q. I • DO\ uk1n& JOU U it wu requinct, I aa askJ.n« 

,_ u 1\ ... done! 



Sgt. Peterson. 

--- ---------~--~ 
,~i-anne red that, I s8J.d no he waan' t. · 

~. --lfow. you wanted his boots and hi.a car what tor? 

A. lor exaainat1on purposes. 

Q. For eze•1nat1on purpose a • what tor? 

A. To make a eaaparison. 
,.,! ~- t(_ 

Q. wttb what.t (jt-l'v·r; -,-11,~,:_ 

A. Wltb the c:aata t.hat w ~ and ala~- wlth tbe/--- ;J''~j 
/l ,._\ ~Li'-V \D 

caata ot tbe tootprlnta we ~ ,/. · i) _ "') , .,.. f-J. 
i..-P''· 1.\l L( I. ,P•.·J~J~ 

___ , Q. You vante4 the boots an4 ;rou wante4 the ear 

to .ake a cletel'ldD&tloa whether thotle boots and tbat ear could have 

ben eY14ence ccmcemine the erime'l 

A. Yea, Sil'. 

Q. ('fo 'fhe Court.). Your Bcmor, 11JA7 ,. came to Side 

Yea, Sir. 

(All SIDB BAll.) • 

a,. Mr. i'1erroa 

In new ot the statements juat made b~ this Ott1cer., 

wbleh I didn't 1mov th&t be w.a 101n8 t.o make• no one having 

warne4 .. 1n &d'YaDee, I bellave tbat b1a an.nera ban eft'ectlvel.7 

deprived the Detendan\ o~ bis Const1 tut1onal lllgbta inaallUch as 

'tbe boots and the &\1'talab11a vere surrendered wltbOQt )be Mi~a 
- ----

. ~ wam1nc. althouab the Ott1cel" adJaits thq wre taken into cutod7 
.l./ 
~ tor the pupoa• or c!eteftdntnc vbetMr or nn tMJ e0Ql4 haft 

beea ue4 aa nideace concem1ns the cri.Jie 1ll queatlon. and I waa 

not able to tUe a ..,.1on to SUppress because I 41dn' t mow 
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Sgt. Peterson. 

and wu not a-.re that be waa not given b13 Miranda rights 

untU juat now an4 I :reel that under the l.av tb&t this .-n • s 

teat!.Jao~Q- ahcN.lc! be beard on a Motion to Suppress. baaed upon 

1tUL' he aa1cl rich\ now. 

B1 Kr. Ertel a 

Well, tint, he waa not a auapect until after 

the boo\a wre cQ!!Ip&n~. llullbe:r two, he 414 it volunta:rU7. 

a.Hr thne 1 w 4o b&Ye a YO.lunt&J7 state.eftt signed by- h1Dl 

aurrenderinC the car and the boota, &1Tin8 ua ~ autllrlty to 

take tbea an4 proceas thea. 

B7 '1M couta 
Yoar objection is over :ruled, ;rou are protected 

'l'b&\ voluntary statu.nt be is tal.1d.ng about u.s 

slcne4 an.~. 

~'!be coana 
I aaaUM it was c!ane at the t~. 

lo1 signed at't4tr the boOta an4 car were surrendered. 

He pve us the boots at hi a boUe 1 the boots 

wre taten bJ' PetersoD. 'l'Jle boots wn b&nc:le4 to u.s, they wre 

taUD to \be Borousb BaU at wtdch tU. be, thq Ukecl the 

DetlllCSJD\ lt be vaul4 YOlun~ le\ u a.p the, ancl he slcned : .:;;1 ,] 
a tbiq, aDd he &lao ai&DH the cant a' \be\ tiM be waa adviMd o:t 

bll :rt.ahta wbeft be &l"l'ind at the Hall, ~ before. 



615. 
Sgt. Peterson. 

B7 'l'he court 1 

We discwaaed thia area ot teatillca7 at the pre­

trial., but I don't believe we d1acuaae4 wben he waa 1n1'ormed 

ol' hia rights at pre-trial. 

BJ MP. Ert.la 

vu all r1gbt, and be va1 ftcl hia right a. 

B7 Jb". ftenoa 

UntU I heard tbia. 

(ON-tbe-:recol"d diac:uaaion.) 

(BID OP SIDB BAR.). 

B7 Jlr. Pierro a 

Q. Mr. Peteracc, 7CN made rehrance to Jack Hill~ 

wbo-.. \he Patber o'l' the dead girl, b&Yinc callecl to the Hubbard 

haue at quarter to :ti ve on October 19th, is this the stataent 

t bat 70'1 coil tl"CII X1Ja Hubbard' 

A. Yea, S1r, he s&14 be rece1Ye4 a call at 

appraxiate~ 4a45 - '•50· 

Q. I aa14 ia tbia the statement 70U got troa 1t1Ja 

A. Yea. 

Q. D1d JOQ check 1 t ou• w1 tb Jaolc B1l1 t 

A. Yes, w 414. ,, 
1 Cle 'lheH boots that haft beeD ~erwd in evidence 1 

'!:;/ tbe7 ••t baY• b&4 .11110n 41n OD thea when 7ou sot tha on 

Ootober 311t than tdl&t the)' appear to be l1U todqt Woal.dn't 

70U aq that 1s truet 
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Sgt. Peterson. 

A. Tea• Sir. 

Q. What happened to all that 41rt tha\ ,.. 

on tboae boota wben TOU got thea, did you acrape them off an4 preaen 

the mw1 and 4.!.rt tor rrldencet 

A. 1101 Sir, I didn't. 

Q. Who 414, 4o TGQ kDOWf 

A. I .S.'t Jmow. I ha4 no COD'trol ot the boots 

wbeD cace I took tbea down an4 turned thea onr to 'l'rooper hma 

llbo ill tum gaye tbeJI to our Cuatodial Otn.cer, Corporal Houaer, 

I bad no t'urtber coatact with the boota. 

Q. The oall' thine you knoW there waa a lot more 

IIWl and 41.1"\ oa tboM liDta when TeN got tbeJa than there is 

on thea todqt 

A. I vou14 aq there ,.. cU.rt em the boota, but 

~&lot. 

Q. More tbaJa what is on the11 todqf 

A. I loob4 at tblla br1ef17 U'OUD4 the sole, I cl14ft' t 

sM the bottoa o~ tbea or wbat vaa on u... 
Q. Bow abau'\ the car, 414 J'OQ haTe ~hlnc to do w1 th 

tbe Ed U14 41n t~~ vaa OD the 1Da14e fd the cart 

A. at, S1r 1 I uaipe4 an Otticer to proc••• the 

car, I bad notbiDI to clo w1tb tbe car itaelt, I uaigned an 

Otfl.cer to pl"'Ceaa the car, I ba4 nothinc to clo penonal 17 

w1'\Ja the ~u... 

Q. D14 ~ look 1nai4e fd the car when J'CN took 

it into ewa~ 

A. I didn't tate it down. 

':.4 
-::.1 
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Sg\. Peterson. 

that iaf 

Q. Did JOU look at it when it got there, whenever 

A. Ve7:7 br1efi7. 

Q. Diet 70Q lOOk inside? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Did 70U ... whether it vaa dirtJ', h&4 dirt 

OD the tloort 

A. I didn't pq that JDUCb attention, because I 

waa scdng to h&n the car proceaaect, I vas not going to do 1 t 

~qmeU. 

617. 

Q. ID &n7 caae, vbil.e this b07 vaa being questioned, 

,._teftr J'OU uU4 hill to 1Ub111t, p&rticular}J' the boota and the 

car, be ct1ct ao Y011m~t 

A. Yea, st.r, bll't he wu being interY1ewct, he was 

lld beiq queatiooect. 

Q. Let •a put 1 t this w:r, rw.r _,., he waa be ins 

ilrterrieweclf 

A. That 1a right. 

Q. ID J'OUl' 1Dterri.ew, he waa being aalutcl questions, 

is tbat correct! 

A. In npnla to hia aeUvit!ea ~or tha" particular 

dq. 

Q. Be wa 'be1Dc aated quaatiana, wasn't bet 

), A. 1ft 1ft nprta to p&J"\icular'-7 wba" he cUd, but 
·--'/ 

~ 1ft tJ7iq to an the no•• to whatner, or what evel"J' one 41cl 

1D tbat pan1cular houebol.d to tq to tinct out 1dlen the litUe 

girl left the heue, and 1t he ha4 aeen ber and so on. 
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Sgt. Peterson. 

Q. Well, in order to do that, 7'0\1 were asking hia, 

na Htlbbard, or 8GDebodJ' -.. 1n the teaa, J'OQ wre aaldng 

quea\1cna, weren't :rout 
A. Yea, n were 1 we w.... talk1ng with hiJI. 

···)IJI 

Q. Wben J'OQ a&T talklng to h1a1 anawr this .spec1:t1cal..l7~ 

nre TOll or arrr msvbor fd tbat teea uldna b1a queat1ona 

on October 3latt 

A. On the 31Rt 

Q. Yea, w wen talktnc witb hill, he vaa telling ua 

wbat he 414 that ""1cular 4q. 

Q. I WD't to au. JCU tb1a queat1on, were 70\1 t•lktnc, 

were rw &akin& b1a queaU-.., not talking with b1a1 were you at~ti 

b1a quea'\1.01'18 t 

auwrt ·. 

A. He was tel.lJ.ne ua .bat be 41.4 that particular ~. 

Q. Don't Jft know how to answer this question? 

A. Yea, I clo. 

Q. Well• then anawr itt 

A. I Jua'\ an.awere4. 

Q. Were 7ft ukJ.ns b1JI queatiout 

A. Be,.. telttnc ua vbat he d1cl tbat dlq. 

Q. I .a14 wre JaG ukJ.ns b1a queationat 

A. He -.. no\ a auapect, be vaa not being questioned. 

Q. ('l'o 'I'M ~.) • Yov Honor 1 v11l TGU. Uk h1a to 

B7 !he couna 
Q. !he ca-atiOD wa, 414 J'OQ uJr. h1Ja &117 quat1onat 



Sgt. Peterson. 

A. (Ye~~-~~ c-----
By Hr. Fierro& 

Q. And Mr. Ertel. the District Attorne7 • waa uking 

questions too, waan't be? 

A~~·h• ta11red w1 th hill also. 

~. AnaWr thU cau-atlan .. .a Mr. Bl'tel. uking hill 

queatioaaf 

A.(~he vu. 

Q. 'rb&t 1a all. 

BJ' ~ COU't& 

Jba. Brtelt 

D-D!!J',C'.r JWJWIA1'IOI 

B7 Mr. KrUll 

Q. O:tn.cer Peterson, 7CN wre &U.e4 about this 

caaTenatlcn and &beNt tl7ina to track JennU.r' activities 

on tbe 31JI" at the Jlu))bard hc.e b7 queat1cmln8 people, did the 

Det'endall" 1ndicate be b&4 ... n her that dq at allt 

A. Yea, he diet. 

BJ' Mr. Pierroa 

He la repeatln8, this waa brought out on direct. 

The obJection is suatained. 

B7 KJt. h'tela 

Q. What, U ~.. 414 he Ml' about JennJ.ter H1l.l t 

BJ Ill'. r1erroa 



J 

) 
..j· 

Sgt. Peterson. 

It' lt la diN'erent than what ,-ou have alre&dy 

teatl.tiH to, you IJf&1 anner. 

tC,.:~\ A. Tea, he told me he did see her on that particular 

., ,.__.,;- I , 

/'7;_5' :'7.'j/,..-,/ _r...'/3. 1 cy .)., ::'/ . . "J/VC /:,- //• J':,e;~ /.'~-A-

fterrGI ~ ~t t ;:, . 9.::.~1/ -
'!bat ,.. nn di:N'erent and I JaOYe lt be 

atriUD. 

1 w111 pend.t it to atanct. 

B7 JCr. :rierro 1 

;.. ~ . /j' 

/ 
, ~ /' · · · r 

Tour Honor, the District Attorney is repeating. 

B7 Mr. Ertela 

Q. Wbent 

A. He said be saw her atter he got up and went down to 

ge\ aa.e ciprettea, he saw the kids pl.qins in the t'ield, 

pl.q1nc football, there was an exchange of waves, he waved to 

the kids and tbe k14• waived to h1la and that waa the extent ot' it. 

B7 Mr. El"tela 

B7 Mr. J'ierroa 

Q. low, tbis l.aat statemen-t or Jour' • that K.J.a said 

be saw JennU'er &lans with other children pl.q1nc in the t'ield, 

1• th&\ correet' 

A. Te•, Slr • 

Q. AM tbat be •n4 to these k14s and these kids 

.. .,ed back, la that tbe at&tuent that JOU udef 

I 



62:1 
Sgt • Peterson. 

A. Yes, Sir. I 
Q. There waa nothing 1n your investigation that sha-n./\ 

th&t K1la h&d ""7 JMtl'Bcm&l eontact witb J'enniter, 1s tbare? \ 

A. Ko, I aa o~ saying what he told me. 

Q. Juat answer the question? 

A. Ifo, Slr. 

B7 M:r. Ertel I 

I obJec• to that. 

By Mr. P1erroa 

He dldn' t anawer it, your Honor. 

Proc .. d, Oent~n, it is an8'Vered now • 

. ~ B7 Ml: • Pierro I 

Q. Wu there ~ in Itta' a statement to TOU 

or J'(JUr inveatig&tlon o~ October 3~at that shows K1nl had any 

personal contact with JermiterT 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

ObJection. 

By 'rhe Court I 

Q. Do you understand the queation? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Ycq _, anawr! 
! 

£,- Tbe tlrat part ot it, be did relAta he s., httr ~t 
i \ 

. '··{ ' . 

partiCular ctq. In reprda to the 1nYeatl&&tion that cU.sclos~ 
' ), that lt 414. 
\ \ 

\ 

\.'.; \B7 Mr. lS..l'I'OI 

Q. 'rb&t it clid! 

martinis
Text Box
                       PAGE 622 IS MISSING
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Sgt. Peterson. 

A. Yea. 

Q. l'OU!' 1rmtat1pt1ont 

A. '!he 1!1Yest1pt1on ot the 3tate Pollee. 

Q. Mr. Peterson, don't you understand that I am aalting 

J'O'i these queatiana• inate&d o't the ltate Pollee, I voul.d like 

J'O\l to an-r these quaatiOIUI. 

B7 Mr. Krtela 

He is uking tor conclusion baaed upon 1nveat1gat1on 

he cot the auwer aDd doea not l1lte it. 

B7 Mr. Flena 

Wbat is it that I don't lJ.lte? 

By Mr. Fierros 

I v1l.l reaak the question. 

Q. Mr. Peterson, fro. wbat 7'0\l 1e.m.c1 on October 3lat, 

tirat 1n ta1k1n& to n., cUd lC1a b&ve &nJ' penaaal contact With 

J•I'I'J\Uer Hill. dicl he aq ao'f 

A. otber that, onl7 ot.ber than what I told you. 

Q. a., .. , l.~t 

A. 'l'b&t he aaw her 1h a 'field and he wand to her 

and the k14a waftd back. 

Q. D14 he sq he waved to ber alone or Just waved 
'. -; 

tD tbe k1d1! 1'a h ,; 51::·/ c r 

A. I aaid be •'N4 to the k14a 1D the field. 

Q. Alld 70'& &lao teat1t1ect tbat he told yw that 

· .. ·.., 

) 

. 
1 

- I 

t .. • .4 I 
:.:1 ' 
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Sgt. Peteraon. 

the kida waved back• ia that correct? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

-~ Did he aq to 7ou that he spoke to Jenni.ter Hill! 

'~ Jro. he 414n't. 

,'Q~ Did he sq to 7ou that Jenni.te.r Hill spoke to himf 

~ So, be 41c1Jl1t. 

Q. All r1&b't now J'OU oa October 3lat, did rou :tinct out 

t'J'OII 70tJ.r 1m'eat1ptloa, outside ot vhat n. rJJ8:1 ban told 70u, 

did JennJ.t'er H1l1 ~to nat 
A. Up unt11 tbat point on the )l.at 1 

Q. Yea! 

A. :rot to ., Jmowledp. 

Q. Dld E1a speak to Je.U,.rt 

A. I don't know. I ean Olll¥-.. relate what he told Die. 

Q. !bat la all 7CU ltnawf 

A. 'fbat la wbat be told •• 

~ Kr. Sftelt 

I ob.fec' to the queat1on, are 7CN re:terring aa to the 

. October 3lat cut-aU 4atet 

B7 Mr. Pterroa 

Bla 1Dnat1p,1on, When he apolte to this !1&11. 

a:r 11r. Bnel • 

YOQ are ODlJ talking about tbe eonYersation •••• 

B7 llr. Jllerroa 

I w11l uk UI!Otber queat1on. 

Q. Dld 70Q 1a U7 pan ot 70ta 1Dveat1gat1on, I dcm't 

~•n wben .. can J'OU brine to the attentiOft ot tbia JU%7 a vttne31 

i 

\ 
I 

\ 
I 

I 
I 
I 

\ 
I 

! 

~ 
I 
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Sgt. Peterson. - Lieut. lJ,Jniek. 

vbo will teat it)' that na h&c1 personal contact w1 th Jenni:t'er Hill 

OD octour 19tb, an ~ w1 tneaa t 

A,--lk,~ I can•t:~·,· 
......_ ~- ·---·----

Q. And that ia all. 

By !be Court I 

Mr. Xrtelf 

•o tanber queat1ona. 

(bcu.H4 tJ'Oa vitbeu aUI14.). 

LIEU'1'BIIAft S'1TIE1I H!'liiCJC, pl'"8Tioual.7 nom, recall.ed 

aD4 teatU1e4 u to11ona 

s,. Nr. Pierro a 

I ~ an ofter on thia w1 tneaa • ,.our Honor. 

Side :sar. 
(Side Bar conaultat1on not ll&de a part or tbe recoid.). 

DXB!C'f !qJSP'!IO. 

-Mr. ll'tell 

Q. Lieutenant B,rnick, 70'1 previoua]7 have been awom, 

ia tbat cornet r 
A. Yea, Slr, I b&~. 

Q. Lieutenant aJnick, on the ~t ot October, 19731 

1Jl the c~ td Ottlcer Peteraon and .a,raelt, diet ,.ou proc"cl to 

tbe aabb&l'd b~f 

A. Yea, Sir, I 41d. 

Q. WCN14 JOQ deaoribe wbat acnvenation 7ou recall 

~ b&YlDS witb tbe Defendant, ltJJI Bllbbartl, on that occ:uiont 

I 
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Sgt. Petenon. - Lieut. H;rnick. 

625. 

(~ 

vbo will teat1f7 that na h&4 personal eontact with Jennit"er Hill 

on October l.9tb1 an ~ rltneaaf 

A(--&,~ I ean•t~~--· 
....__~-·---··---

Q. And tb&~ la all.. 

B7 !be Court I 

Mr. Krtelf 

~Mr. Bnela 

•o t\JJitber que a-tiona. 

{bcun4 tn. vitbeu atan4.). 

LIEU!BII.Aft S'fBVE1I B!liiCJt, preY1.oual.7 nom, recall.ed 

&D4 teatUle4 u tollona 

B;r Nr. Pierro a 

I waD't an ~r on thia w1 tneaa • 70Ur Honor. 

Side aar. 
(S14e Bar ccnaultat1on not -.de a part or the record.). 

DXDC'.r BXAKil!!'!lO. 

- Jlr. lrtell 

Q. Lieutenant B;rnick, 70'1 preyioua}7 have been sworn, 

1a tbat correc~f 

A. Yea, Sir, l baw. 

Q. Lieutenant Hrnick, on the llat o~ October. 1973, 

1D the c~ fd Ottlcer Peteraon ancl -raelt, 414 ;rou proc"d to 

tbe Jkbbard h~f 

A. tea, Sir, I 41d. 

Q. Voalcl 70'1 4eaeribe wbat acnv.raation 7ou recall 

fd bPiDI wi'b the De~endant, lC1JI Hubbard, on that oceuionf 

J 
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Lieut. H:fnick. 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Cl. Would 70U do so., please? 

A. X1a told ua he got up at 1:00 P.M. that aftemoon. 

be left the houae and he went to the stol'e to b\17 three 

paelts o-r cigarettes ancS on the wq b&clt t'roa the store be vent 

down \he alle~ put tbe pl.a;J&round where he waved to his aiater • 

J'enniter H111, and·~ air~':\uand then went ~. Proa there 
~ I'J .. •:rt v P'l 

he wtlllt down to the a.rt-All rY'ice to pick up a ~. on the 

W&7 batll to bU h-. vltb tbe buffer, be atoppecl at the m.­
Dinser. He got a son driDk an4 a a&Ddvicb. Praa then he vent 

ha.a, and his Mather vaa app~ acae wx to the tloor. and, 

wu. he theft weDt ou:\ to work on b1a car tor about an hour. He 

c- back into the boue and tblt tloora wen atUl vet b"ola the 

wax. so he went down to the car waab in W1111 .. SJtOrt, and on the 

wq back be aca'n stopped at tbe Hua-D1Deer. bacl a son drinll 

Ul4 be aaicl be Jllllt one ot bis trienda. He atqed there about 

25 Jdmltes and haa then be went heM wbere be helpe4 bia 

Motber to butr tbe tl.ocW. 

Q. D14 he tell J'O'l bow lona 1 t took bill to vub his 

car • 4o TOU recall t 

A. llo, tbe onl7 tb1nc I nM!Iber UO.' waahJ.ne his car, 

he sa14 be depoa1tecl thne quarters 1n tbe car waab. 

Q. And after he wnt ba., did be tell 7011 what he 

4.!4 after that, vha' occurre4! 

\ 

A• Ycq •• trc. the Buii-Dinpr! 

Q. Yeat 

A. Yea, be startecl to help his Mother bu:ttin& tbe tloors, 

I 
! 
\ 
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L1wt. ~ek • 

an4 be heard the phone ring a couple ~ time a, be answered the 

seooa4 callldl1cb wu trGa the B!U. an4 tbe7 were 1nqu1r1nc 

llbCNt Jerurl.ftr. lRl1le he talked on the phone, he told ua, thAt he 

at no tiM 414 be lbGt ott the buffer, he juat kept on bU'tiDa 

an4 talking ewer the phone. 

Q. All r1a)lt, 414 he tell 7o.& wb&t u d14 next! 

A. Yea. Later 011 b1a Mo\her aake4 b1a to 10 out 

lAJolrtnc around ~r .r..auer. Be a&14 he ctrcwe "P .&rcNDCI the 

planromlda ant down tM a.pt,--Dullpt.T • down uoaa4 the ma­
Dtnaer aDd he 'told ua that be real~ 414J11t lOOk tor her &Del attar 

\bat be c- back h ... 

Q. Did be tall 70'1 bow lana be bad Mell wol'tdna 

on b1a car! 

A. Yea, al»ccut an boar. 

Q. After that what occurred after tba- ·~r:r he told 

~ wb&il accurredf 

- ~· He•• 
kDOII .h1c:Jl' 

\ 

B7 ~\COW"tl 

· Bevon ;rour queat1on. 

By JCr. ~11 
Q. I thtn- the word "occurrence" vwlct conr 1t, 

.. be c• talll about lM*b. 

~ 'lbe cannt 
A•k J'O'U' queet1on qaln. 

~Mr. lrtfllf 

, 
' 

Q• ~r )lila ft~ 1af!..a~- +<~! 1 1 4 .. ,. _ ... ~~ ~·-..... .. .. '- •,.. --.a. .. -• ..... --

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
I 

l 
I 

--1 

~~ .. 



628. 
Lieut. H;rnick. 

(JIJII tor that dq, what happened next with relation to Kim Hubbard? 

I 

~' I --f' \4 

B7 Mr. Fiert"OI 

I obJect to that question, it 11 misleading and 

lead1ns. Thia man did not sq he COIIplet.d bia, completed 

tellinc hia act1v1t1ea tor the dq. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Q. What ~ned next after he told you that he real.l7 

d1cln 't look tor her 1 he Just droYe around? 

A. Later on he Mt at a h"iend, or •t a triend who 

he ideDU.:tled aa stetta at the Halt-Dinpr. 

Q. What OCO\U"1"e4 1n the ha. at that point! 

A. Sir! 

Q. What occurnd next, vb&t happened after he eCIIJplAUad 

tbi S a"tOl"J'f 
f 
; 
j 

' 
A. He ahoiMd ua •~ sboes. 'lhe til"at pair th&\ he 

sbotled ua wa a pair td loatera and then after that he b~ 

a pair o~ 1nea1ten and there waa •c:.e 1 ac.aeboQ' aentioned 

the ~· 1 so be went oat and later on be bl"O\l&bt the boots 

&lena. 

i 
I 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Wbo mentioned thebootat 

Hr. Hubbard. 

When 7GU aq "Kr. Hllbbal"d" 1 ldlo do :rou mean b~ tba t 1 

The Father td JU.a. 

'!bat ia when the boots were procluced? 

Yea, Sir, ~ wre. 

After~~· wre pnclw:e4, ~n wh&' ha~df 

We .ade a Ylaual exu' nation ot the boot a and there\ 
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Lieut. HJniclt. 

W&a soae markings on the boots that looked at•tl&r to the ll&rltin~ 

on the plaater ot Paris cut • that is when we ulted tor the boota1. 

so n could make a turtber eX&II.ln&tion ot thea. 

Q. Vu tbe car enmtnecl at that tiM! 

A. JIO• str. ~ cu -.. ... ..,.,.,.. riabt tben &ftd 

·there. 

Q. vaa tbe car ub4 torf 

A. Yea. Slr• it waa. 

Q. Wu tbe car tben taken to the C.1ty Hall. or 

Boroqb Ball! 

A. Sodh V1l.l.i&luport Borougb Building. 

Q. I belleYe 70U teat11'1e4 that you rode down 1n that 

car. ia that correctt 

A. Yea. S11"• that ia right. 

Q. D14 J'CN ban the occaalon to ae• · K1a Hubbard 

after that t 

A. Yea. Slr• on the lat ot liOYalber. 

Q. Where vaa that 7 

A. That waa at the State Police Barracks 1n 

MolltoursTtlle. 

Q. Did 70U speu with hila then! 

A. Yea• Sir. 

Q. What oocurre4 on that occaaiont 

A. He clarit1ecl pan ot b1a at&U.d. On the 31.-t -,. 

toU us tlat he t•'h4 to bia tnencl Stetta at tbe Hult-DJ.nger, 

j 

l 
I 
l 

\ 

')Ill .. 

ancl at that tt. be tol4 ua he 41dn • t see stetta untU tb&t •v•n.tng. 

i 
i 
I 

\' 
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did he s&T he t1rst saw Stetts on the 3lat or on the 1st? 

A. On the 31st. 

Q. What time did he tell JOU he aaw Stetts on that 

A. Around 4zoo. 

Q. On the lat, what time did he tel~ 7ou? 

A. He corrected th&t statement, he s&1d he saw him 

tha~ nen!ng, ear~ that rtening and not at 4soo. 

tbatt 

Q. D14 70'1 have the oceaaion to ••• hill ap.1n atter 

A. Yea, Si:r, on the 3rd ot Honabe:r. 

Q. Wb&t ,... row- contact with hill on tbat occaaionf 

A. !bat waa at the Borouab Buil.41ng, I alltad hi.la 

aft'eral qua a tiona. 

Q. Were TCN there when the 1ntert1ev began? 

A. Ko, Sl:r, I ~ 1n a little late tbAt dq. 

Q. Who waa vitb J'O'l• it ~'l 

A. Sgt. Pete.racm. 

Q. Can TOQ state what 7«1 aaked at that tiM, or the 

questions tbat JOU beal"d anne red or quaat1ane4! 

A. Yea, Sir, I aaked hla 1t I cCNlcl aak him a couple 

~ questions. I aalte4 b1a 1t he ever la.ne4 his car out to 

UI'OM• and be .aid tbat he didn't. I aake4 h1a U he ever 

partecl lA a comt1el4, and he sa14 he didn't. I aake4 hilll 11 he._. 

an vblre tbe ~odJ .. toun4 1n the co~1el.4 and be sale\ he 

41dh'' a\U \be ni&ht be tore, that sa. trien4 told Ilia W..re 

the ~ ,.. found. !be nen question I aau4 b1JI 1t he coulcl 
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631 • 
. eut. H1n!ck. 

lte me right then and there to the pl.aee 1n the com1'1eld 

ere the bod7 waa tound and he got up and clldn' t answer me anct 

tt the 1"0011. 

Q. What happened atter that. it &nTthingt 

A. Sgt. Peterson talked to him 1n the tront ottice 

the Borougb Pollee Station. 

Q. Were 7ou. present at that time? 

A. In ancl o..&t. 

Q.. You were not there the whole time? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Cross examination. 

Mr. Pierroa 

Q.. Well, clid 70\1 f'ind &n7 com stalks in his ear? 

A. lfo, Sir, I didn't. 

Q.. You drove the car down, I guaas the dq ot 

\ober 31st? 

A • 

.•• u. 
q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I waa in the car and lt1la drove the car down 

Did 70\l '" atJ7 com atalka in the cart 

llo, Sir, I 414 not. 

You saw dirt in the car, didn't 7ouf 

Yea, Sir. 

Q. Do 70\l Jmow it' that dlrt waa submitted to the 

Jl$ee L&bo~tor,rt 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. And I torpt the man's name that, but ,-ou probably 
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Lieut. l~ck. 

saw hill out in the hall, the fellow that came up trom Harrisburg? 

A. Yea, that 13 correct. 

Q. Now, JOU see these boots in evidenee here, they 

were given to either you or anotlwtr tellow or the District 

Attorney on OctOber 31st? 

A. That la right. 

Q. Do 70U lmOw what ~ned to the scrapings ot mud 

an4 dirt tdt o~ tb&t boohf 

A. All I could aq the7 were taken down to the 

State Police Lab. 1n H.&rr1sburg. 

Q. So we know that the dirt that waa in the car, 

vhatewr that waa, .a tumecl OYer to the State Police Lab., 

and we know that the dirt trca these boota wre abo turned 

onr to the State Pollee Lab., isn't that true? 

A. That is right. 

Q.. YCG are 1SUN ot that? 

A. Yes, su. 
Q. How about this call from the Hilla to ltim, what 

did K1a tell ,ou! 

A. He an.awerect the phoM vbUe he vu butting the 

tloor and he tallut4 to Mr. H1ll peraonal.l7 and he told him tbat 

JennUer 4!1n't ,., ru:.., 10 he hoU.rect over to his Mother 

that it waa HI-. H111 an4 be waa getting concemecl about Jenni.ter 

beC&UM abe d1dn t t get hc.e • 

Q. Lieutenant, I aa au.re that aa.boq aaltecl, "Well, 

what tlM 414 J'O\l gn that call traa Jack Blllt", right! 

A. Well., I don't remember it aqboq aaked him what 
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Lieut. Hynick. 

time that call vas or not. 

Q. The reason I asked that, without tald.ng up 

everJbod7's time, a Police Otticer, samebod7 on behalt ot the 

Co!IB)nwealth teatitied that that call came in at about quarter 

to tiYe, now do you know troa your investigation whether that is 

true! 

A. All I could aq at this time, it vas somewhere 

around shortl7 atte:r tour, I don't know the exact time. 

Q. Well, clid you ever haYe the occasion to check with 

either Mr. or Mrs. Jack Hill u to when that call was placed to tb 

Hubbard bouae on October 19th? 

A. I personally didn't. 

Q. Were you there when it waa done? 

A. Sgt. Peterson was there and interYiewed them at tho 

Hills'. 

Q. And did the Hilla, in tact, intorm the Police 

that indeed the call vaa placed at around quarter to tive 

on October 19th? 

By Mr. Brtel: 

We will pi"'du::e Mr. Hill to teati1'7 to that, 

rather tban aet into he•:rsq. 

B7 Jlr. Pierro 1 

Wb7 don't you let this Mn anawr these questions? 

By Mr. lrtel: 

Becauae 1t 1s improper to aak tor hearsa,. 

B7 Mr. Fierro: 

The Judie dldn' t rule that V&7 yet. 
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Lieut. Hyniclt. 

Dy Mr. Ertel: 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I objec:t. 

634, 
'~ 

I am trying to learn the extent or this, and the 

scope o~ this man's investigation and knowledge of this case. 

By 'l'he court 1 

The objection is sustained. 

B7 Mr. Fierro I 

Q. Atter 70\l learned whatever you did trom the Hills, 

did 7ou go baelt to the Hubbarda, did ;rou c:on.tina, especially 

with Kia, c:oncemins what cal.ls he received and what time they 

were received an4 with wboa he spoke! 

A. Sgt. Petenon did that, Sir. 

Q. Were J'OU present? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. B7 the wq, Lieutenant, were 70\1 present vben the 

State Police Ottlcer, whoever, took the liNd troa the, or the 

dirt let's call the dirt, debris traa the inside ot the car 

and put it into theae sample baga? 

A. I waa 1n and out ot the garage. 

Q. Did you ••• who was dotna tba t 7 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Who was it? 

A. Trooper QQib and Keppick, 'froG~Mr lteppiclt was 

preaent when tbia waa golnl on. 

Q. Did JO\l ••• which Officer took tbe ac rapings 

troa theae boots _&rut p~~ the~ in th~~~ envelop_ea? 



Lieut. ft7nick. 

A. Ro, Sir, I did not. 

By Mr. lrtel% 

I object to that stateaent, because there ia 

no eYidence to that at~ect. 

The question was anawred, however. 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

Q. Didn't 70\l testU7 not aaore than t1Ye minutes qo 

that thtt aud ~rom the boots and the car waa tumed over to the 

State Police L&borator.rt 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. That is what I thought. 

B7 Xr. Brtel: 

He didn't testi1'y the7 wre scraped. 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

We don't need your comment. 

B7 Tbe Court I 

I~ then is &07 objection, make it to the Court. 

B7 Kr • Pierro I 

Q. 1'he District Attome7 didn't like the word 

"scrape«", but however it waa obtained, it ia 7our testimon7 

tbat the JNd troa the boots and the car was turned over to the 

State Pollee Lab., isn't that correct! 

A. The ca.plete pair ot boot a were sent to the State 

Pollee LaboratolT. 

Q. I know that, that vaa not J117 question, this 

will be the third time I aa asking 1t now, isnf '; it •••• 
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Lieut. Hynick. 

A. Then it would be my misunderstanding. 

Q. You mean you had a misunderstanding what I asked 

you? 

A. We are talldng about the mud trom the boots? 

Q. And the car, didn't you testifY that was turned 

over to the State Police IAboratoey? 

A. Yea. Can I add something to that? 

Q. sure, go ahead 'l 

A. The atd that was on the boota intact were with 

everytb1ng that waa there was sent to the Lab. 

63.' 
.:!!fill 

Q. Well, now I don't suppose you know th&t, that wtullav-,. 

dirt was on the boots and 1n the car vaa given to the State 

Pollee Lab. and was exutned, do 70\l know that? 

A. 

'~ ·-~., 

Q. or course, 70U were not here when the man testif'led 

a bout it, were ;you'l 

A. Bo, Sir, I waa not. 

Q. You vere wt somewhere, outside of' this Court Rooa? 

A. 'l'bat is right. 

Q. How, what &bout K.lJa's activities, let'• aq 

bes1nn1ns at 4aoo in the attemoon of' October 19th, that ;you 

conducted an investigation concerninc that, didn't you? 

A. Yea, Sir, I vaa present moat of the time • 

Q. I don't •rel7 mean 1n t•tktng to K1Ja, I mean ;you 

conducted an 1meatipt1on other than talldns to IC1Ja to tind · ·~ 
OQt vb&t his activities were? 

A. I didn't personal.l7, it vas rrq job so to see that 
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Lieut. ~ck. - Corporal Barto. 

certain people were assigned to di:tterent phases o~ the 

inYeatigation. 

Q. That is all. 

By Mr. !rtels 

Thartt you, Lieutenant. 

(Excuaed tl"OII witneaa stand.). 

CORPORAL ROlfALD JC. BARTO, being d\117 sworn according 

to law, teatif'ied u tollowa a 

DIRIC'f BXAMDIA'l'IOll 

By Mr. Brtels 

Q. State your tull. name, pleaaeT 

A. Ronald lC. Barto. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. MeBiber ot tbe Penna. State Pollee. 

Q. Bow lema haYe you been a State Policeman? 

A. Seven yeara. 

Q. Are J'CN the Prosecutor in thia caaet 

·A. Tea, Sir, I am. 

Q. 'rbat •an• b7 that ifOU tiled the charges? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Corporal Barto, did ;you h&Ye the occaaion to spe&lt 

to n.a Hubbard on the lat ot Hovember, 1913? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Where! 

A. At the Penna7lYan1& State Police Barracks 1n 

Xontou.nYille. 

Q. WCNld J'CN state to the Ju:rr, what, it anything, he 

told you at that time! 
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Lieut. Hynick. - Corporal Barto. 

certain people were aaaigned to di:tterent phases ot the 

inYeatigation. 

Q. That is all. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

'l'hadt7ou1 Lieutenant. 

(Excuaect tl"'OI witneaa stand.). 

CORPORAL ROBALD x:. BAR'l'01 being d\ll¥ sworn according 

to law, teatUiect u :t'ollowa a 

DIRllCf EXAMDATIOJI 

B7 Mr • .!rtela 

Q. State your tul.l. name., please? 

A. Ronald JC. Barto. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. Member o:t tbe Penna. State Pollee. 

Q. How lema h&Ye you been a State Policeman? 

A. Seven yeara. 

Q. Are 70\1 the Proaecutor in thia caaet 

·A. Tea., Sir, I am. 

Q. That Mana b7 that you tilect the charges? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Corporal Barto, diet ;you have the occaaion to speak 

to ~ Hubbard on the lat ot Hovember, 1913? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Where! 

A. At the Penna7ln.n1& State Pollee Barracks 1n 

JContouraville. 

Q. Would ;you state to the Juq, what, it &117th1ng, he 
\ 

told 70U at that time! 



~ 
'-.J 

Corporal Barto. 

A. Yes, Sir, he came to the BaM"&Cks at approximately 

9100 in the morning, and prior to speaking to hiDl, I advised 

him ot his rights, and I then asked h~ it he would tell me his 

activities on the 19th ot October, 1973, at wbieh time he told 

me what he did on that particular d&¥• 

Q. Did ya.a have him sign a rights card? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Is there, or is that bere'l 

A. I haTe it here, Sir. 

(CODIDOI1W8&ltb's Exhibit l!o. ll3 marked.) 

Q. I show you marked as COIIIIOiltAJalth' s Exhibit No. 113. 

:;hat bia rigbta cardf 

A Yea, Sir. 

• And did J'O\l have that witnessed that he was warned 

A., Yes, Sir, witnessed b7 Corporal Paul J. Bezilla. 

And wb&t tilM waa he 1ftLrne4t 

A. 9:01 A.JI. 

'1. Did ,-ou V1"1 te that on the ret 

A. lfo, Sir, CoJ1)0ral Bezilla did. 

Q. llow, J'OU vere telling us as to what he said at 

that tiM, would J'OU continue with that, pleuef 

A. Yes, Sir, be stated to me that oa the 19th ot 

October, 1913, that he sot up betwen the hours ot 1:00 and 

1115. !hat the tirat thine he did when he did pt up, he vent -~ 

to the store and bo\18bt three pacu ot ciprettea, two tor hi• 

Mother and one tor hialelt and then he stated he went over and 



Corporal Barto. 

rented a butting machine and he stated that he thought the name 

ot the place waa Rent-All Services. He said that waa at lz45 P.M. 

ot that date, because it was stamped on the receipt when he got 

the butter. Then he stated he went back, stopped at the Huii­

Dlnger and got a "Coaao" and he waa there tor about a half' hour. 

'!'hen he said he went back to his residence and the f'loora were 

not read7 to butt yet • so he went out and he worked on his car. 

Q. Did he tell J'OU what he did on his car? 

A. Yes, Sir, he did. 

Q. What did he tell :rou he did? 

A. He said be hacl been haVing trouble v1 th the oil 

leaking, ao he tightened up the oU pan covers, and he 

added water to the rac:t1ator, and then he said this took hila approx­

illlate}7 an hour and a h&lt. He said when he was ccmpleted w1 th 

that he wnt back 1n the house tor a minute, and this would have b84 

II"OWlc:l quarter ot tou.r 1n the attemoon, anc:l at that point he 

wnt over to the Pif'th Avenue Car Wash and he waahed his car. 

He aaid he waa over there tor approx1mateJ.7 25 minutes. He said 

it was 25 minutes because he put three quarters in the machine 

at the car waah., and eacb quarter takes tive Dd.nutes. He 

estiated that 1 t would take hia approximateq ten mirmtes to 

drive over to the car waah and retum to South Williamaport. 

He stated when be retumed to South Willlamaport, he went to the 

SW..DiDpr • he bought a cote. He said tben he went back home 

an4 be waa hale tor &bwt 10 or 15 llinutea ancl that is when 

Jack Bill called ••kine about Jenn1ter. Then he sa14 he 

coatinuecl to work on the tloors and pollab the tloors tor 
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approxlmate}7 two hours, &nd at that point his Mother and &11 o~ 

thell bee._ eoneerned &bout Jenni1'er and ao he went out looking 

tor her. He said he vent down paat the Humpty-Dumpt7 Sub Shop. 

He went down paat the p~around at the acbool• because he thought 

~be they wre down there, &n4 that he went down around the 

SU..Dtnser Restaurant and that is when he saw Ard Statts, and he 

said at that point he didn't know the exact time. he said it waan•t 

daJ1t r-t • but it •• getting there. 

Q. After that did he tell you anrthin8 alae he did 

that c:tqf 

A. He stated that evening he was out with his girl1'r1.end, 

Q. D14 you have the occasion to talk to him subseque~W 

to that time or be in the presence o~ people talking to the 

De:tendant. X1a Hubbard! 

A. Yea. Sir, I did. 

Q. When was that 1 

A. 'that waa on the 3rd o~ November. the next time was 

the 3rd o~ November. 

Q. Where waa tbia? 

A. 'l'hia waa at the Bol'OUCh Buildina 1D South Willi uspo 

Q. Were you there when a phone e&ll eame to the 

Borouab Hall prior to hia arrival? 

A. Yea. Sir. I waa. 

Q. Who anawre4 that phone? 

A. 'trooper Oomb. 

Q. Who vaa the phone given to? 

A. It -.. given to JOU• 
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Q. Did JOU hear what I said on the pbonef 

A. I be&.rd what 'l'rooper Galll) said when he handed TOU 

the pbcme. 

Q. What vas thatf 

B7 Mr. P1erroa 

I object. 

B7 '!be Court I 

'.l'be objection v1l.l be auatained• unless it waa 

h'Cia the De:tenclant. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Did you hear what I said on the telephone? 

B7 !'he Court I 

Did be Jmaw whether it ,.. tram the .De:tendant 

or 110\f 

BT Jtr • Brtell 

'l'bat ia w,- I aa moving on. 

Q. Did JCN bear what I said on the phone 'l 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. What waa thatf 

BJ' Jlr. Pierro 1 

Your Honor. I object. 

The objection ia sustained • 

Mq we approach Side Barf 

(Side Bar conaultat10D not made a part ot the record.). 
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By Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Subsequent to that telephone call, did the Defendant 

&J"'J"ive at the Borough Hall? 

A. Tea, Sir, he did. 

Q. And can you give us the approximate time between 

the telephone call and the time he arrived! 

A. Between the telephone cal1 and the time he arrived 

waa approxillate~ a hal.t hour. 

Q. What occurred when lC1lll Hubbard arrived at the 

Borough Hall, to TQUr recollection? 

A. He walked into the CO\DlCil Chambers and he stated 

that he c... in tor ab~t 10 minutes to help clear up hia 

actintles on the 19tb o~ October. 

Q. What wu done at that point, it anrthing? 

A. He waa a4'91.H4 ot his rigbta. 

Q. Who adYlaecl hill! 

A. Corporal Houaer. 

Q. Diet 10U ... biJa sip a careS at that timeT 

A. Yea, Slr. 

Q. Then what happened after that! 

A. 'fhen he proceecte4 to tell us that on the 19th 

ot October that he ,.. in the Sylvan Dell area. He stated he 

went 40WD to the S7lvan Dell area 1n order to look tor a trienct 

t4 hla bJ' the MM ot 'roa VUt, ancl tbe area he vent to 1n 

particular waa what is known aa the 014 Look-out, that he 

went ~n ancl hia tried, 'fell WUt, wu not there, and so he 

cue back to SOUth Wtllluaport. On the vq back to South 

WUllauport that he passed the Mauro'• Mua1c Store and there waa 
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a bunch ot kids there and he waved to thea. 

Q. Did he identity ~ ot the ldda that were there! 

A. Yea, I believe he aaid ao.e ot tbe Mauro boya 

were there, several brothers. 

Q. Did he tell you approximate~ what time this waa 

when he waa on the Sylvan Dell Road? 

A. llo, Sir, but he waa then asked it this was be tore 

or atter be rented the tloor butter and he replied that it waa 

atter • 

Q. What happened then atter this conversation? 

A. It waa about at that point wben Lieutenant ~ck 

aaad h1a several questiona. 

Q. Vbat d1cl Lieutenant H7nick aall twa! 

A. He aaJatd h1a U &nJ'On8 ner used bia car, and 

he replied "llo. ", and be aalted b1Ja it he knew where the girl' a 

bod7 waa tound 1n tbe cornfield, an4 be rep~ed that be did, tbat 

he h&cl bHn told the evening before b7 one ot his trienda wbere 

the bod7 vaa tounct. Lieutenant ~ck aalaad h1Dl U he had ever 

been in that comf'1eld.t and be aaid, "Ko.". 

Q. What happened! 

A. 'l'hen Lieutenant H;rnicll aaad h1Ja, "Wcul~ cOM 

down with me down to ~t comf'1•ld and sbow • where the girl' s 

bod7 waa toundt "• &Dcl a~ tbat point he walked out ot the 

COUDCU' a Chalabera • 

Q. liM.' happened D8U T 

A. He wnt over to the Chiet Sld.th's otttce, wbicb ta 

1n the .... bu1141ng. 
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Q. Did 70\l go there? 

A. Tea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Wba' ~ned there., 11' &ft7th1n&T 

A. ~. Peterson brought up about liWI being on 

his vehicle, and before JC!m Hubbard anawre4., Chiet Smith came 

1n and said that Attome~ Bonner,.. outside and wanted to see 

1t1s HUMrd. 

Q. Wba' bllppeMd thent 

A. He said, "I don't w.nt to see hill, I want to 

tell •••• "., he was rei'erring to Sgt. Peterson., be said., " •••• I 

vant to te11 JOU about the mud.", and Sgt. Peterson said, 

6.b I• 

r., 

"Ko, TOQ go talk to 7our Attorney.", ao he left and apparent}7 ·~ 

W a ooarennce with Attomq Boau•r., and later he returned., 

1n tbe prea4mCe ot Mr. Bonner, and stated that the mud that we 

:tound oa bia Yeb1cle waa t1"oJJ Stroehmann Brothers where he won., 
and it waa f'rola the area ot 6th Avenue 1D Sou'tb W1111M•pon 

where M bad been Putdne ld.tb bia girlhiend. 

Q. Dlcl he a&7 &nTthin& turther than thatt 

A. Bot that I recall, no, Sir. 

Q. Officer Barto, 414 70U have tbe ooeaaion to 

make a obeek fd the clr1Y1ng between, clr1Yinc t!Ms between the 

.... 1 hOIDe ancl the 11\abbarcl baae and the scene where the bod7 

wu t0Wt4t 

A. Yea, Sir, I did., traa the KeYel boae to the scene• 

Q. At 11hat QH4 414 JCN drive tbat! IJ l 
1 

' A. Appraxiu.te~ 35 Jliles an hov. ; 

Q. How long did 1 t take JOU to cet traa the 
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Bevel home to the scene? 

A. I measured the distance in t110 different directions. 

Q. Name the two different directions? 

A. The tirat direction I went tram the Nevel home, 

which is located on Boward Street 1 to 6tb Avenue 1 to Route 151 

md tume4 left on the Old Montacme17 Pike Ra.d and went down 

UDtil I bit the S7lvan DeU Ro&cl and then to the scene where 

tbe girl' a ~ was tomut. 'ftlis distance vaa approximately 

three an4 tour-tentb .uea, an4 it vaa 4r1nn at the averace 

apee4 ot 35 .U.ea per how", 1n the ana ot aix aimltea, aix 

to snen lllmltea. 

Q. Did 7CN go another I'Oltef 

A. Yea, Sir,. I took the route tl"CCIl the scene or 

wheN tbe &U'l t a bocl7 vas tound1 tOOk the SJ'lY&D Dell Road to 

South VS111••epo:rt Boroqh on Eaat Second ftreet, and vent up 

HomltaiD Awnua,. I MtUl wnt up Main stnet to Mountain Avenue 

an4 Wid CMt Kounta1D Avenue to so.ar4 Street, and I measured 

that distance b7 using the oda.ter OD 'the car u being 

tbne and two-tenth mllea and dl"ivn at approx1•tel.7 35 

lld.lea an hour it took me hoa six lll1Dutea to six Jlinutes and 

15 aeeonds. 

Q. D14 70'& ....ure tbe tiM troa the Hubbard baa. 

to the acenet 

A. llo, Sir, I d1dn't• 

Q. Dlcl 70'1 ever 4rlve between the llu!abard m- an4 

tbe left1 h.af 

A. Yea, Sir. 
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Q. Did, ean J'OU g1Te u. an app:roximate time between 

lle twof 

A. I didn't ~ pazticul&r attention to the time, I 

bellne that it, in tact I don't recall apeo1t1c&ll.7 what tbe 

distance vaa. 

Q. Do ,.CN rec&l.l bow JDan7 blocks it would be in there f 

'l'he -.p wauld ahov tba'· 

A. Appl"'OXilate~ nine or ten bloeu. 

Q. llow• Corporal Barto, 7'CN wre at the scene when 

the boq vas tound, or s.ma.d1atel.T thereafter, is that correct 1 

A. Yea• Sir. 

Q. Did 70U ua-tne the area tor footprints other than ·::fill 

~ whioll wre tOUDcl u Doctor M111er teatitied, I gueaa, 

w1 tbiD a tn teet ot the boqf 

A. Tea, Sir, I clid. 

Q. Did ;you cbeck the area between the taN lane 

and the tMt ot the boqf 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. What, it azt71 footprints or Dl&l"kJ.ncs did you 

fiDel tbent 

A. lone. 

Q. Did J'CN M&aure the distance the bocl7 vas ott 

ot the route or the 37lvan Dell Road to tbe loe&tion ot the bod7 

( > 1Jl tbe oomfte14f 

) A. Yw mean betnh the harcltop road and the point 

wheN tM boq WU toun4 f 

Q. Yeaf 
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A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. What was that diataneef 

A. 12Ti- teet. 

Q. Did 70U meaau.re the distance between the hardtop 

road and tho plaee where the eaats were made o~ the ear t:racltaf 

A. Tea. Slr. 

Q. What waa that diatanee'l 

A. 26 ~eet. 

Q. These tire traclta that 70U aaw there, can 

you describe thea in relation to the terrain underneath them! 

The !IUdf 

A. Tea, Slr. U 70'1 went back, traa the edge ot the 

raad there la a bem vtlicb conaiata ot gr&Tel lfbicb extends 

apprax1•te~ 4 and one-halt teet. At that point, travel.JJ.ng 

back tbis -me.~ ~ been referred to aa a tam road, there is 

a s,-uq there untU 70U hit 26 teet and at tbat point there 

,.. a deposit ot JIWI tor several teet, and attar tbat the lane 

turna back into a sraaa canre4 tJPe terrain. 

~. Were ,-ou able to diacel"l) &D7 tire traclta in a.rr, 

ot tbe sraaa7 areaf 

A. Bo, Sir. 

Q. How about ln1114oser cleat martt.f 

A. I could aee those • ,... • Sir. 

Q. VCNl.cl JOU 4eaoribe tboae, what tbe7 looked llka! 

A. Sillp~ a depreaaion in the SJ"OQDd where the 

bull4oser ran ewer 1t. 

Q. It didn't tear up the ground or anrthin8, did itf 
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A. Ho, it just made an indentation into the grass. 

Q. Were all o't the tire tracks that were seen in that 

lane eaat 1n moulds 1 

A. Yes, Sir• all that could be 14ent1t1ed as being 

tire tracks. 

Q. Croaa examination. 

By The Court I 

Mr. Pierro? 

Cl\OSS EXAMilfA'fiOH 

~ Mr. fterroa 

Q. Now, step by step, you atop me it I have this thi.ng 

wrons, but 1a this 11bat na llllbbard told :you at the Ba.rracka, :~:ttl 

I don't b&ve the date •••• 

A. 'l'be lat ot Ccrtober: ~ 1973 ••• lat o't Ho'lember, 1913. 

Q. lat td lfonmber, 19131 

A. Yea. 

Q. Jua-. like the other Ofi'icer, ~ have juat now 

aaid lat o't October, :rau Jmow that, and :rou corrected J'OUraeU', 

and 1 t vaa juat a small Dd.ataa 1 but 1'0\l said 1 t, didn't you 7 

A. Yea, SJ.r. 

Q. You undentand u a human being and as a prot'eaaional. 

at1'1cer 1 people ~ mistake a lllte that 1 

A. Yes, Sir, I .. one ot thea. 

Q. YO\l a.n cne o't tba and ao aa I. Let me a" 1-t 

I baft tbia thine ript. or vrans, an4 JOU atop me. On Iloveml:Jer.jj 

lat, I mean this 1a the statement, o't ltla'a, JOQ understand what 

I aa talld.ng about! 
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A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. 'fhat he said he got up aroun4 1100 - lzl5, 

he left the house to go get IOIDe c1pra'ttee. that either when 

he got there or on hU W&7 traa getting tbe etprettea he saw 

bia alater with otbor ~bUdnn and he waved to them? 

A. Ko, Sir, 

Q. What wu it! 

A. He didn't mention &IV'th1nl about seeing his sister, 

or AnJ011e el.. to • a-t tbat particular tiM. 

Q. Wbat did be aq he saw! 

A. He did no\ aq he saw &nl'bod7. 

Q. D1d he SQ be waved to Mlboctrl 

A. Ho, Sir, be didn't. 

Q. All r1abt. did be tell rou he saw ehlldren 

at the plQpound! 

A. llo, Sir, he didn't• 

Q. We wUl ao en t:roaa there, that he went to a Rental. 

Serrtce ~r a burter • aDS h'OIII there he went to the Hwa-Dinser, 

wbiob ia a restaurant, ancl 1Taa there be went home and his 

Mother w.a app~ing wax and the floor waa not readJ', so he 

worked on h1a car tof! abau.t M hour! 

A. An hwr and a ha1:t, Slr. 

Q. B\lt the tloora wre still wt and he cou.l.dn't 

work OD tbeJI, ao be wat to a car wash vbe.re he put seventy-ti ve 

cent• 1D, and atter he got thl"'OU8b with that he wnt back to the 

--~~.,. an4 tJICIIl the lhD-Dinger, llbatever he b&4 to eat 

or driM1 trc. there be nat back home 1n order to help his 

Mother, ad that while he waa there there were a couple at .pbone 
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calla, and the one that eoncema WI moat 1• the one that was 

troa the Hilla • is th& t correct 1 

A. He 41cl not •ntion to • aneral phone calla, 

he .raen'ioned a particul&r phone call. 

Q. '!he one traa the H11ls1 

A. Yea, 31r, t1"0ia Jack Hill. 

Q. Praa Jaok H1111 

A. Yea, Slr. 

Q. Dlcl he tell 7'0Q that he anaware4, that is to aq 

picked up the eal1 rro. Jack H1l.1 1 

A. 110, Sir, he didn't sq that. 

Q. Who 41.4 he sq ~red 1tf 

A. He didn't aq an;rbod7 did, he didn't tell me who 

anawrecl the phone, he Just made .-nt1on td the tact that is when 

Jaek B1l1 called. 

Q. Ware 7ou vlth Officer Petersoa on october 31st 

when he Ul4 others queat1ane4 1t1a Lee Jlllbbardf 

A. Are 70U retarrtnc to bis rea1clenc:at 

Q. October )l.lt, th&" 1a wbat 1 aa aatlns abollt • 

I dic:ID't uk 70'1 where! 

A. 'fha onl7 tt. I aav E1Ja llllbbard OD October 31•' 

waa •' the Uotatb V11JJ.aMport Borough h1141nc· 

Q. Tben JOU wen ~ a• his bouat 

A. llo, Slr. 

Q. wen, tb1a call traa the Jaoll R1ll'a, did JOU 'rr 
to t1n4 aa\ who annered tha phone or 1lbo 1t wu tromt 

A. Yea, S1Jl1 I tried to find CMt wbo lt 1f&S trom. 

.I 
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Q. Did you ask him? 

A. He told me. 

Q. What did he tell you? 

A. He said that when he lett the Hum-Dinger,atter 

getting back trom washing his car he said he vent to the Hum­

Dinger and had a coke and then he went home and he was home tor 

10 or 15 minutes and that ia when Jack Hill called, and that is the 

only mention he made to me about the phone call. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

call came in! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Jack IUJ.lt 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

But he aaid Jack Hill called? 

Yea, Sir, he did. 

Did you try to tind out trom h1Dl., K1Dl, what time the 

Ro, Sir, I didn't aakhim. 

Did you aak him what Jack Hill said? 

•o, Sir, I didn't. 

We will go &om there. Well., did you later ask 

It he made the phone call? 

Yes? 

Yes, Sir, I did. 

Q. 'l'hen you aaid atter this call ti'OIIl Jaelt Hill, that 

Ki.Da' a Mother sent hila out looking tor Jenniter? 

A. Ro, Sir, he said that he worked on the tloors 

w1 th the polilher tor approx1.Jaately two hoUl"s and then his Mother 

sent hia out to look tor Jennifer. 

Q. Do you mean this waa tve hourt &lte~ the phcne eall? 

A. Yes, Sir, that is what he aai4. 
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Q. You made notes o~ all or this, didn't you? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You got them in front o~ you? 

A. Ko1 Sir. 

Q. What ia that 1n front or you? 

A. This is his rights card. 

Q. Are you teatitying trOJa memoey now? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You are S&71n& that he didn't go out looking tor 

Jennite.r until app.r~tel-7 two hours. a a~1"tee.r.r Yt e ph~oe c 1 ~. rem 
~ -LLU-d' ~ ..zu.~~. ~~ the !Iilla 7 . . _/ 

.A?.'"s:.?n, '~~~ ~- /a ~~?I-A •• 
A. That ia what he told me/'on lfovember 1st. 

Q. This conversation betwen you and Kim Lee on 

lfOYUibe.r lat, is there ac.e reproduction ot it, like somebody 

tn»ed it up and he aicned it, o.r on tape or something like that? 

A. llo, Sir. As I was tal.k1ng to him, and he was telling 

ae what he did, I wrote it down. Atte.r that I repeated things to 

hila what he had told • and this is what I baae rq recollection 

on. 

Q. You didn't ask hill to alp anTthin«? 

A. I aaked hia to sign the rights card. 

Q. We know that. A statement concerning his 

activities, did JOU aak his to aign that? 

A. lo, Sir, I did not set a signed statement trom him 

onlJ' what he told me verballJ. ·.\.· .4 :3 
Q. Well, it is cuatCIII&l"J' 1n Pollee practice that you can 

take a statement and ask the man to sign it, isn't 1t? 
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A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Wh7 didn't JOU do it? 

A. llormal.J¥ when I take a tJPevritten statement, 

signed statement that 70u are referring to, I eonaider that 

a eonteaaion. 

Q. In other words, you were not able to get a 

eonteaaion? 

A. Bo, Sir, be didn't eonteaa. 

Q. And because he didn • t com-e a a, you didn't want 

0?.)• 

to take down a statement coneerninc his activities, is that rightt 

A. I didn't taka a tonal tnted statement, I took 

notes on what be told me. 

Q. You took 70Ur notes, but 7ou didn • t ask him to 

sign JOUr notes, did 7ou! 

A. llo, Sir, I didn't. 

Q. AU right. Ot course, he told 70u that some tiae 

that afternoon be had been on the Sylvan Dell aoact? 

A. Yea, Sir, he told • that on the 3rd ot Kovember. 

Q. I see, 70u ha4 two ditterent interrosations with 

hill? 014 you question this !l&ll more that on one d~? 

A. On the tirat, on the 3rd o~ llovember. I also had 

contact with hia on the 16tb ot Bovember. 

Q. Did 70U question h1a on the 16tb? 

A. I uud hill questions, yea. 

Q. We w1U p\lt that down, lat, 3rd and l6thf 

A. I &lao saw hia on the 3lat at the Borough Hall. 

Q. Did JOU question hi.Ja then! 
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A. Ko, Sir, I didn't. 

Q. Then we will put down you questioned hill on the 

1st, 3rd and 16tht 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. But all ot the testimonY you have given this 

attemOOD concemtng the 1st ot Bove!lbert 

A. llo, Str. the lat aDd the 3r4. 

Q. Well. tell ua what changed be"tlfeen tbe Hovember lat 

stateMilt and BcmtJiber 3rd s~te.nt 'l 

A. BOVUiber 3rd he told us he was in the Sylvan Dell 

area. That he went up to the Old-Look-out. 

Q. And on lloftllber 1st he did not mention that. did h~~ 
A. Bo• Slr. 

Q. Wbat else did he change between the statement 

ot the lst and 3rdf 

A. On tbe lat he told ae that the c:tq betore when 

Set. Peterson bad spoken with bia, tb&t he recalled telline thea 

that he ••• a triend o~ hia, Ard Stetta in the a.tternoon, and 

when I 1po1te to h1a on the lat he stated that be recalled that 

being .we near avenin& that when he aaw Ard Stetta. In tact, 

be 1&1d lt •• not dark ,.et, but gettlna there, that 1a how be 

t1xe4 the time aa being later on in the even1na. 

--Q. What elAe did be chana• between the lat and 3rdf 

A. :lot.bine tb&t I recall. 

Q. Those are the onl7 two i taut 
( ... : 

_:.;, l 
' 



Corporal Barto. 

Q. As you looked over the situation you said in 

:rour own mind, "Big Deal, it dilin' t mean &JlTtbing • "1 

A. I thought it did. 
..........__ 

~-~- -· - Q. Sylvan Dell and Ard Stetts, okey, now those are the ~ 

~wo things you are sure ot he changed in those two statements~ 

A. A a beat u I can recall, 788, Sir. 

Q. Did J'CN check out on about his going to this place 

to pt a bun'er, wllatner that -.chine Jlight bef 
• 

A. I did not personally, no. 

Q. sa.~ J~Uat bavef 

A. Yea, Sir, it was checked out. 

~ Q. What did 70U check out aa to his activities 

-' after 4aoo on October 19thf 

A. I spoke to one ot tbe Mauro brothers. 

Q. What elaef 

A. Are J'OU talld.nc about bia activities on the 19th 

at'ter 4t00f 

Q. Yes, lt1Ja Lee Hubbard • a activitiea a:tter 4:00? 

A. I apoke to Mra. Bevel several times. 

Q. You spoke to Mrs. Bewl, :rou apoke to Mauro, who 

A. You want to mow ever;rboq I apoke tof 

Q. That baa aa.e re._nnce to Ull Lee Hubbard, it 

JW talked to Jobn Sllltb Mel be said, "I dcn't know ar17tbing. ", 

I dOG't want :rou to aq lt. 

A. Are JCN talking about people that told M his 

activities alter 4zOO on the 19th ot Octoberf 
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Q. I want to know vho those people are? 

A. I would say Mrs. Nevel and the one Mauro brother. 

Q. That is all 70u spoke to eoneeming this 
' 

bats activities atter 4:007 

A. On the 19th. 'l'hat is all I recall at this time. 

Q. If ow • you are the Prosecutor in this ease and 

you were part ot the investigation, weren't you? 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. Bow • I want you to tell me do J'OU p4'1'sonal~ know 

or ean you produce a witness to show where Kim Lee Hubbard 

was on October 19th at 4s30 1n the attemoon? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Wbo is tba• witness? 

~A. M:ra. Bnel. 

Q. Ancl is that the on]3' witness J'OU can produce to 

abow vbere he vaa at 4a30 that attemoon? 

A. Yw Man an eJe vitneaa! 

Q. Yea! 

A. That is the onl7 one I know ot. 

-~~Q. That is Mrs. Revel? 

A. Tea, Sir. 

Q. Can YCN produce aav •1'• witness or do you k.nov 

J'OUraelt where 1tiJI Lee Hubbard waa at 5:00 the attemoon ot 

October 19th! 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Who is the witness? 

A. Jack H1ll. 

Q. Where did Jack Hill 11&7 or saw or heard Kira Lee at 



Corporal Barto. 

5s00t 

A. He told me he called him, he called the Hubbard 

houae and JC1ll a.nawred the phone. 

Q. At what time, at quarter to tin, wasn't it? 

A. Ko, Sir, he t1xed the time IUVWhere between 

quarter ot tive and as late as 5100. 

~Q. All rilht, but another witness that you can 

procluce is Jack Hill at quarter to tive to 5100, is that 

eorrectf 

A. Yea, Sir, he said that the call could have been 

made up until. 5100. 

Q. I v1ll give you the beneti t both lf&711, we are 

not tJTing to deceive the Jur7, ;your testimony is that Jack Hill 

told 70'1 that he spoke bJ' telephone to lt1m Lee Hubbard anywhere 

between quarter to tive and 5100 on that a:tternoon ot 

October 19th, now isn't tbia correct? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Bow, 70\1 sq drivtnc around 35 lllilea an hour on well, 

on both ot the routes, it takes betwen six and seven minutes 

to set down to the area where the bod7, the sirl' a bod7 was 

tound, that is one W&Tf 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. So that two lf&7S it can take about 14 minutes 

dririn& around 35 1111•• an hour, ia tbat rigbtf 

A. Yea, Sl~, aaauaina 70\l drive 35 llil.es an hour, 

betwHn 12 and 14 llinutea round trip. 

Q. And did J"CN cto that on a lridq at'te moon at 4a30 r 
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A. No, Sir, I did that on the 15th or Kovember 

at about 1100 in the attemoon. 

Q. The reason I aa mentioning Prldq, I aa tiUldng 

about Frida¥ night trattic at 4130, did ;rou do this on a Priday" 

night at 4a30f 

A. Ito, Sir. 

Q. You didn't? 

A. Ko, Sir, I did 1t on Thur8~. 

Q. Well, 70\l know what the J'ridq night tra1't1c 

ia like on 4a30, don't J'OU, eroaaing that bridge, do you know? 

87 Mr. Brtela 

I obJect, he never eroa8ed the bridge. 

A. I didn't croaa the bridge. 

By llr. fterroa 

Q. You know what the trat'tic 1s light that crosses 

the br1dp at that tiM! 

A. You mean cCIIing trca Williaaaport to South 

W1Uiauportf 

Q. Bither~. Pr1da7 ni&bt at 4&30, 70'1 1 a8 a 

State Polic..an, don't yw know what tile tratfl.c condition is like 

1n South V1111auport e11p410iaJ.l7 the trattic that ccats and goes 

&ei'Oa8 tbe bridge, do you know what it ia like or not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. It is heav,y, ian't it! 

A. l woul4 M'l Mal1tet Stree~ and Baatinca Street 

an b\187 all ot the tiM. 

Q. Let'a 10 on, what yo.~ are tel.l1ng thia Jur7, JCN 

are telling tbia J1U7 about the travel time troaa one ot these 
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two hou.aea to the area where the body was tound, but :you are not 

givine thell &'117 tiM spent at the area, tor example to kill 

aomeboQ't You have not put that time in there, have youT 

A. Ito, Sir. 

Q. And :you have not put in that tiM, &117 time that 

mi&ht be spent b~, let'• ... ume it waa him tor the purpose ot 

arsu-ant • JOU han no-t put &'117 time in there that he might 

you ctic!n' t put that time in then, 

diet 70Ut 

A. So, Sir. 

Q. Al.l. :you put in there waa the drive down, don't atop 

at &111 and the drive back, correct! 

A. Right, that is all I vanted to report. 

Q. 'l'bat is all ;rCN wanted to record, and we know that 

Jack HU1 spoke to this boy at quarter to tive to 5 zoo that 

.... dqt 

A. Right, that is what he told ma. 

Q. I don't think I vant to ask An7 more queations, 

that 1a all. 

B7 'rhe Couta 

Jbt. Brtelt 

- Jbo. Brtela 

Q. YCN vere aalted &bout IIJ)e&kJ.ns to this man on the 16th 

ot llcwaber, what di4 he S&7 or what vaa the conversation on that 

date! 

A. On the loth ot Kovember I &JTeated him. 
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Q. Did you have any conversation with him at all at that 

time'l 

A. Yea, Sir, when I arrested hill I &dvised hia of h1.s 

rights and transported h1ra to the State Police Barracks in 

Montoursville. 

Q. What, if &nTthing, did he sq to you? 

A. He was photographed and tinprprinta. 

B7 Mr. Pierro 1 

'l'bis does not answer the question, he is &akin& 

about converaation. 

B7 The Court a 

An-r the question, Otticerf 

A. I aalte4 bia U he wanted to give me a statement 

anct he aaid, "What do you meanf", and I said, "Do you want to g1.v'3 

me a can1'esaion aa to wbat happened between you and Jennifer Hill 

on the 19th of October, 19137", and he said,. "Yea, you had blew it." 
By Mr. Brtela k: .. ~ 

Q. 1fo tu.rtber questions. 'IY7 .. LJ.,~ .!-A)'' "'J 
RB-CKOSS BXAKniA'.riO• Jnt£ j co 7 1/, i ;1/'Y,."', 

By Mr • Pierro I 

Q. Do 10\1 know what he Mant when he said, "Yes, JOU 

blew it. "7 

A. lfo, wbat did he mean! 

Q. Did 70U ask biJaf 

A. Ko, he laughed and walked &W&J'• if".'."'!. r1. ~~ //:17 vV."!Jtr 

Q. That is all. 

B7 Jlr. lrtela 

That is all. 



~, 

I 

\~ 

,,,, 
' 1 

(~ 

(Bxeu.ed trom witness stand.). 

B;r 'l'he Court I 

We will take a 15 minute reeeaa. B'leJ70M else 

661. 

will remain seated. The det"endant is excused and the Jur;r ia 

e.xcuaed. Ma7 I He Counae1 at Side Bar! 

(Side ~ consultation not -.de a part ot the record.). 

(Receaaed a' 2s4o P.M •• BDSt.). 

(Ill ClWIBDS.) • 

By Mr. Krtela 

Witneaa No. 37 will teat11Y she is approx1.matel.7 

13 ,-ears old. That she was 1n the baclqal'd ot her house and 

that the De~dant waa there ••••• 

on what dqf 

BJ' Mr. Ertel a 

At Approximate~ a month before this incident. 

'l'h&t the Detendant sot on top o1" her 1 wu tJ71ng to pull down her 

pants, waa tJ71ng, ahe waa trylnc to pt ~. that acxa.bod7 

c... around the aide ot the bullding and interrupted them, the7 

thoucbt it ne her :rather cc:at.ng, and he sot up and ran. The 

.- witneas w1ll teetif;r that they wre IVimDI1ns and he made 

the ca.aent, "I am going to rape JOU• ". Bow. I don't know it it 

waa baton or after the incident. He waa t171D1 to tus down 

her sw1JB1n8 auit and dunlt1ng her under the wate:r, trying to pull. 

down her bottoma. 

That was months be tore 7 



By Mr. Ertels 

This was 1n Auguat. 

On vh&t theol"J'? 

On the theo17 that this man waa attempting to t\o 

aame\bins aexuallT to this girl at the time. The girl~ 

clotbinC waa di~d. although ahe m~q h&Ye done it conaent~l7 

we cu't tell. howeTer he did do it to a girl under age. These 

girla wre J'O'ID&• He is 20. This other incident he got 

interrupted in. !bia incident he did not get interrupted 1n. 

wbether the girl shouted or not he strangl.ed her at the time. 

B7 'fhe CGW"t I 

J0'1ft8 girl? 

B7 Mr. Ertelz 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

Vaa be expoaed at all on the occaaion o~ this 

I can't anawr th&t, I don'' mow. 

~ don't J'OU give me the wortta f 

!be next one vaa witbin a week ~ this incident, 

he took a 7oun& 11r1, be took her on a ride, which he picked 

her up. coaxed her into the cu. She got in, abe went with hi.!B. 

B7 'lhe Court I 

Where treat 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Her belle area 1n South Side. 'rbe7 wnt down the 
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Sylvan Dell Road, they went up to the Look..Out and back to her 

house. During the time he kept putting his &l"Dl around her. 

At one point he pulled her head down towards his crotch. 

He aaud her i1" she ever tmdreased in t"l-ont ot a boy and the 

indication that he wanted sexual activities with her. 

Waa he expoaed at allf 

~ Mr. P1erroa 

Are T0\1 talk1ng abwt the Pett girl? You know, I 

heard ber teat~, wh7 don't you give the Judge the vhole 

th1ncf I croaa examined her under oath at the preliminary 

heariD£. 

Wb&t is it that .he aubatantially said? 

B7 Mr. Herren 

Bo, vbat abe l&id he picked her up, he did talk 

1D ber about d1al"'bina. Sbe mentioned the route, which is un­

Japortaat, n are onl.7 t&lld.n& abwt sex. 

B7 Xr. Ertela 

'1'he Sylvan Dell Road. 

~ Mr. J'le rro a 

'rhat is all right with me, I don't care where 

the~ WDt, I aa talld.ng uwt bow they beb&ved, and I sqs. 

"Did he baN JOUf Die be cune 70'lf Diet be threaten you? 

Dld be hi\ JOUf", &ncl all ot the•• thin&• ahe aaid, "Ifo", "zro", 

" .. ", aD4 that 1s that. He ,.. not exposed. He did not pull 

her he&4 down to hia crotch. 
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B7 Mr. Ertel: 

She said that, that ia true, but she was seared 

then aDd didn't 8&7 that. The next one is a witness 41, he had 1nte1 

courae w1 tb her on two occuiona. 

How old is abef 

B7 Jlr. J:rtelt 

I tb1nk 11 at that tS.., but at tbat point he 

wanted Mr to "blow" bill, an4 pulled her head towards his crotch 

to b&Ye her blow hiJI. He h&4 intercourse with her twice too. 

B7 MJt. Fterroa 

'fb&t is legal to haYe intercourse. 

It is not lep.l tor ora1 sodC~~W. She re~ed. 

'l'he next two •••• 

B7 The Coart l 

How ol4 are the7? Under 16 or over 16, is what 

I aa tallt1Dg about 1 

B7 Mr. Ertela 

117 recol.lect1on the7 are uncler 16. 

B7 Mr. Pierro 1 

Doem' t 1 t .a a dit'terence whether he knows the 

I 4oft' t th.lnk ao. 

ror tbia caaef 

I 
I 

~ 
I 
i 
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B7 Mr. Ertel: 

NT recollection 1a they are ,-oung, they are 12 

or 13, I don't know, and I don't have the notes here, and 

I didn't talk to theae two. Again, he tried to pick them up 

ltthiD about two weeks td thu incident and both ot them 

refuNd to go with h!JI, but •••• no, I &II ll0rl71 this was the 

s._ dq u the Linda Peck situation. 

By 'rM Court I 

~Mr. Brtelt 

Six dqs be:tore this incident, he tried SUe Mitchell 

an4 Bnnda Merrick, and he got Linda Pedt. 

By JIJt • Piel"l"' I 

Wbat be ia ~. he aaked the two girls to get 

1n the car with hiJI. I can do that and that is not a crime. 

:57 Mr. Brtela 

I have to check on this other CJQe. 

By 11r. Pierro 1 

I have talked to moat ot theM girls right out 

By Kr. Brtelt 

She She waa 17 at the tt.. Sue Pert7 is 15, abe 

lmon JtlJI Hubbard, he invited her out tive or six times last 

~r. that ia the ~r 1n question. Sbe :n~tuaed to go with 

bia. Be to14 ber U abe 1Ml.ked put bia boule at night be would 

cCM o.at ancl r&»e her. U. alao aaicl the •- thins to another 

girl 1n ber presence and uked the other girl• llho is 14, to blow 

hill, 1n her presence"~.. I th111k that conrs all of thoae type 
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vitne••••· 
B7 !he Court I 

lfow, what is your purpose? 

To show intent when he took this girl down there, 

to show he intended either oral sodorq or sexual intercourse • 

which would be atatuto17 rape and that thia waa hia "11>" 

o~ operation. 

B7 !'be Court 1 

'l'he Court is rulJ.ng that the probative val.ue does 

not outw.igh the rial& o~ undue P"8Judice to the De~endant and 

I aa auata1n1nc tbe objection. 

(OU-the-recorct di.seusion.) • 

~ !'he Court J 

Let the record shaw that Counsel. agree that the 

court need not N'rlew ln41Y14ual testimon7 o~ each witness. 

( KfttJ1iiDD !0 COUft ROOM A'l 3145 P .JC. • BDS'f •) • · 

,. Kr. Ertel: 

I tb1nk that by stipulation we have qreed to put the 

tloor butter receipt at lz45. 

By Mr. i'ieft"'I 

I w1l.1 acre•. 

It is not in, but what Mr. Fierro wants to do is 

cheotad it w1 tb b1a receipt • we have n~ bad 1 t" marked :ret. 

{CIIl rPODWaltb's Ex!libi' lfo. U4 mame4.). 

~ JCr. lrtelt 

" § .;s;, 

We have marked COIIIIIOI1lle&ltb 1 s Exhibit Mo. 114, which 
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purports to be a Rent-A1l Center reeeipt. 

By 'the Ccurt 1 

All right, and I understand, Mr. Fierro, atter 

T0\1 had an opportunity to check the date, it it is the same 

that v1ll be stipulated! 

By Mr. i'ie rro 1 

Yea. 

Proceed, MJ'. Ertel. 

By Mr. lrtel.t 

We torgot to put in the helmet with Ott1cer Barto, 

and I believe that will be stipulated also. 

(CO'I!WIIWealth Ia Bxhibit lo • ll5 .ned.) • 

B1 Mr. Brtel to Corporal Bartoa 

Q. I show JOU -.rke4 as COIIIIIOmNtalth's Exhibit No. 115, 

Corporal Barto, can 70\l 1dentU'y that 7 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. What 1a ltt 

A. It is a he~t I removed 1'ram the Kim Hubbard 

vehicle. 

Q. Croaa exuinat1on. 

•o queatiana. 

(bcUMd traa witneaa stand.). 

B7 Kr. lrtela 

I 110ft into nidence Ccanonwalth•s Bxhibit Jo. 11.5. 
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By The Court I 

10~~· 
.F!JJII 

They are admitted without objection. 

{Commonwealth's Exhibits Nbs. 121, 122 and 123 admitted into 

evidence.). 

By Mr. Ertel& 

I call Ot:f'icer Barto. 

CORPORAL RONALD JC. BAR'r01 previously swom, recalled 

a.nd teati:t1ed aa tollowa 1 

By Xr. Fierros 

Make an otter at Side Bar on the record. 

(A'r SIDB BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertels 

This is with Sampsell again. He never testified 

to &nT interview with Sampsell, this is ~n interview with 

Sampsell, the tape recording with Sampsell when he testified 

contradictor,y to in the Court Room. 

By The Court I 

What is Sampsell going to say on that? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He is going to s~ he didn't talk to him, he 

didn't know why he was being subpoenaed here. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I am missing this, Judge. 

By The Court r 

So am I. 

By Mr. i'ierroa 

This man is up here to say something negative? 

j 

~ 

,' .. ~ .:;, 
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Corpor&l Barto. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He is here to say something negative. 

By The Court I 

What he is doing is saying Sampsell gave him a 

statement different than what he testified to on the stand? 

By Mr. Ertel a 

We have the tape recording. 

By The Court: 

1095. 

I don't want the tape recording~ but do you have 

it typed out so we can see what he says? 

By The Court: 

What do you mean you don't want the tape 

recording? I think that would be the best evidence. 

By The Court 1 

By Mr. Fierros 

recollection? 

By The Court: 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I will permit from his own recollection. 

Why can't this witness testify from his own 

I think that is the proper way to do it in this case. 

I will withdraw him at this point, because I have 

not asked him about the other things. 

By The Court I 

Cover this one. 

{END 01' SIDE BAR.). 

1 
i 
j 

l 
1 
I 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. Of'ticer Barto, you have previGWI~ been sworn, 

you are the Prosecutor 1n this case? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

1096. 

Q. Did you speak to Keith Sampsell concerning this 

matter? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you recall when? 

A. The 13th ot February, 1974. 

Q. At that time did you make a tape recording of that 

statement? 

By Mr. Pierroa 

I object to that 1 that does not con:torm to the 

o:f':f'er. 

By 'l'he court a 

I Will permit the answer to stand. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did you make a tape recording ot that statement? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Do you have a recollection ot what he stated to you 

as eoncemed when, if ever, he saw Mike Grimes on the date ot 

October 19, 1913? 

A. Yea, ~r. 

Q. What die! he sq'l 

A. When I interviewed him as to his activities on the 

19th and in the area ot him specifically seeing Mike Grimes, he 
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recalled that on that particular day he was with Paul Bubb, 

and he lBS with his brother, Jeff Sampsell, and that they did go 

past the Grimes' residence at what he felt was probably 3r30, 

but he was not sure. He related he didn't recall seeing 

Mike Grimes that d~, and he did not recall seeing the Defendant 

or the Defendant's car on that day. 

Q. l'fo 1'urther que•tiona. 

By Mr. Pierros 

No questions. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 

By Mr. F1erroz 

Your Honor, I move the latter part of his answer 

be striken, 1 t does not conform with the offer of proof concerning 

whether he saw the Defendant or not. 

By The Court 1 

Strike it from the record, it is limited to 

his seeing Mike Grimes on that d~. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

That is correct. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I move that that entire answer be striken on the 

grounds that the Officer testified not in conformance with the 

otter, he said that the witness Sampsell told him he didn't 

recall, this was not a denial as stated in the offer of proof. 

By The Court 1 

I will permit it to stand, did not recall seeing 

Mike Grimes on that day. 
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Trooper Richard Reitz. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

All right. 

TROOPER RICHARD REITZ, being duly sworn according to 

law, testJ.fied as :follows: 

By Mr. Pierros 

O:f'ter at Side Bar. 

(A'l' SIDB BAR.). 

By_ Mr. Ertel a 

We are going to put him on, he made the search 

ot the houae, he talked to Mrs. Hubbard to search the house. 

He picked up a blue shirt. Mrs. Hubbard was trying to imply 

we planted the shirt, when he stated he showed the shirt to 

Mra. Hubbard, she saw him get it, she said, "It is Kim's, he 

has not voru it :ror a long time. We are ready to follow up 

it is only paint on the shirt, not blood. 

By Ml.·. Fierros 

She raised it. 

This is what I object to, his otter. Now, one, 

she said this Otr1cer handed the shirt to her, not .the way he is 

stating in the officer, and he wants to rebut that it was paint., 

not blood, this is only a matter o:r opinion and not true 

rebuttal. 

By The Court: 

She didn't testity it was blood, the only thing 

she testi:f'ied to the mode ot getting the shirt. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

She said the Officer showed her the package, he 

turned it around. 

\ 
I 
~ 

\ 
I 
l 
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Captain Francis Ross. 

Q. No further questions. 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. Waa there any connection in telling these people 

about the Hills, I mean with the Hubbards, excuse me, you said 

the man's name was what,. Hill? 

A. Hill. 

Q. Ifo relationahip to the Jack Hill :t'&Jilily? 

A. Not that I know ot. 

Q. In speaking to the Hubb&rda about this man, Hill, 

with a blood7 :t'ace, was there any relationship, blood or marriage, 

between the Hubbards and this Hill with a bloody face? 

A. They didn't say there waa, no. 

about him? 

Q. Well, I mean 70U went there to tell the Hubbards' 

A. Yea, because that is, a man told me he knew them. 

Q. For that reason alone? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That is all. 

(Excuaed trom witness stand.). 

£.0RPORAL ROHALD K. BART01 previously sworn, 

re~alled and testified as followa: 

DIRECT EXAMINATIOif 

B7 Mr. Ertelz 

Q. Otticer Barto,. did you have the occasion to apeak 

to Min Grimes and interYiev him? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

----------
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Corporal Barto. 

Q. When was that? 

A. January ll, 1974. 

Q. Where did you interview him? 

A. At the South Williamsport High School. 

Q. Did you have the occasion to talk to him 

about his act1v1t1ea on the 19th? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

1157. 

Q. What did he tell ,-ou in relation to whether or 

not he saw the De~endant on that occasion? 

A. I asked him the spec1tic question it, he made 

( 
t~ 

the statement te me that Kim pulled up between 4:00 and quarter 

after tour and ran 1n the house, and I asked him where he was a~ 

the time that Kim pulled up, and he said he was laying underneath 

his car working on the starter, and I said, "From that position 

could you see Kim h1mse11', could ,-ou see his lkce?", and he 

"No.", and I said, "Well, what part of him, i~ a.ey, could 

you see?", and he said that he could only see him trom the waist 

down, and I said, "It you could see him tram the waist down, do 

you recall what he was wearing?'', and he a aid "He was wearing blue 

jeana and hia Arm:~ boots." 1 and then he hesitated and said, 

"or sneakers.". 

Q. Did you aak him, did he say anything about the 

Forsberg car? 
I 
• 

A. Yea, later I asked him it anybody else had been 

while he~a working on his car, and he mentioned Mr. Forsberg 

had come before Kim had arrived home. 

th,. ~ \ 
t 

\.~! 

By Mr. Fierro: 
---'l'hat_ui!l not rebuttal. and I ob.iect t_o_ the que~_t1on 
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Corporal Barto. 

and answer. 

By The Court: 

It is not proper rebuttal. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. Did he tell you where his ear was in relation to 

Kim Hubbard' I? 

A. He said when Kim Hubbard's ear pulled 1n.. it pu1led 

within 15 teet ot his. 

By Mr. Fierros 

That is not proper rebuttal. 

By The Court: 

The objection is over ruled. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

No further questiona. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. Now, however. in your interview with Mike Grimes, 

he did tell you he saw Kim's ear pul.l up around 4sOO to 4:15, 

didn't he? 

A. Yes, Sir, he stated that. 

Q. And he did B&7 "boots" and then he said, " ••• or 

m&Jbe he wore aneakera." .. is that right? 

A. Yea, Sir, attar he hesitated. 

Q. That ia your interpretation that he hesitated? 

A. There is a time period when be said " •• • Art'q boots •• " • 

and when he said " ••• sneakers ••• ", and that is wb7 I consider 

that a hesitation. 

Q. Likesometimes you have seen witnesses, including 
------ -----~~-
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Policemen hesitate here in the Court Room, are you talking 

about that sort of hesitation? 

A. Somewhat, yea, Sir. 

1159. 

Q. Sure. Now, are you the Officer who told Mike 

Grimes that he is a liar, that he couldn't have seen Kim's car 

between 4aOO and 5s00? 

By Mr. Ertel I 

I object. 

By The Court z 

The objectionis over ruled if it happened 

on that occasion. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Yea. 

A. Never told him he was a liar. 

Q. You didn't? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. Did you say to him words like, "You are not telling 

the truth, because Kim's car couldn't have been there when you 

said so."? Something like that? 

A. No, Sir, not that I recall. I simply asked him 

what he knew about the 19th and he related it to me. 

Q. Were you alone at the time? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. Was there an Ofticer with you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did this other Otticer bully him, do you know? 

By Mr. Ertel: 
I____ob_ject to that. 



Corporal Barto. 

By The court : 

SU.tained. 

By Mr. J'i&rro-: 

Q. Did this other Officer ask Kim whether he lied 

about Kira' s car? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. You aq not that you can recall? 

A. No, I ~ sure he didn't. 

Q. Now, he told you about his Uncle, Mr. Forsberg, 

appearing on the scene that day, didn't he? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

1160. 

Q. He told you that his Uncle appeared on the scene 

before Kim, didn't he? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. YO\l probably asked him what time his Uncle came 

back and &bout hia Uncle's activities, didn't you? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. Yw didn't? 

A. No, he told me that his Uncle had come before Kim, 

and so I went and talked to his Uncle. 

Q. So what? 

A. I went and talked to his Uncle, Mr. Forsberg. 

Q. You learned trom his Uncle about his activities, 

didn • t you in connection w1 th what Mike Grimes told you on 

that OCC&I1on? 

A. I would like the question repeated. 

Q. I will reask it. You vent to Ml'. Forsberg to check wi 
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Corporal Barto. 

Mr. Forsberg concerning Mr. Forsberg's activities aa they were 

related by Mike Grimea, isn't that true? 

A. All Mike Grimes told me was •••• 

Q. I didn't aak you what Mike Grimes told yoo., 

we already know that, I am asking you whether you checked 

with Mr. Forsberg? 

A. I interviewed him aa to his activities. 

Q. You checked With him as to his activities? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You heard Mr. Forsberg in Court, didn't you? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. He teati~ied 1n Court the same way that he told 

you, when you checked him, didn't he, isn't that correct? 

A. Yes, Sir, he did. 

Q. That is all. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertel s 

Q. Did Mike Grimes testit"y in Court the same l'IS.Y 

he told you? 

A. No, Sir. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

About what? I object to that, otherwise it is 

not rebuttal. 

By Mr. Ertels 

About his conversation on that day? 

By The Court: 

Q. Is there anything you have not related, Sir? 
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Corporal Barto. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. What were the 1neona1stenc1es? 

By Mr. Fierroz , 

I object • 

. By The Court: 

Suata1ned. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q • You were aaked about the interview with Mika 

Grimes and Mr. Forabera, what were the ineonaiatenciea in, 

between their statements? 

By Mr. Pierroz 

I object to that, it has not been shown there 

waa &fl7• 

By 'l'he C ou:rt : 

1162. 

The objection is sustained, you may make an o~rer 

at Side Bar, 1~ you care to. 

(AT SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

You opened the door. 

By The Court z 

Tell me? 

By Mr. Ertel z 

He is go1ng to tell Forsbers drove right up in 

tront ot Grimes 1 car and there could not have been Killl Hubbard's 

car there during the time, he never saw 1t. 

BJ The court: 

Who said that 'I 
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Corporal Barto. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Forsberg pulled right up in front of the Grimes' 

ear. Grimes said that Kim Hubbard' 1 ear waa right in front 

ot his ear, and they couldn't have been the same wa y, both 

ears couldn't be in the same position. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Wait a minute. Judge, 11' you •c&ll, the Hubbard 

car was about 15 to 20 teet 1n tront of the Grimes' car. 

By The Court: 

That is eorrect. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

That is what Grimes said, and that is what Mr. 

Forsberg said. 

By The Court: 

I thought they were substantially the same. 

By Mr. Ertel : 

Grimes did not relate the Forsberg car ever. 

By The Court : 

I am sure he did. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Not to hiDl. 

By The Court 2 

He did on testimony. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

That is not an inconsistency, that might be an 

omission. 

By The Court: 

I don't think it is proper. 

I 

(q, 
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Corporal Barto. - Trooper Fa.ma. 

(END OF SIDE BAR.). 

By The Court 1 

The objection ia sustained. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

That is all, Officer. 

By Mr. Fierro1 

Ko que a tiona. 

1164. 

TROOPER CHARLES FAMA~ previously swom~ recal.led and 

testified aa follows: 

By Mr. Fierros 

I would like to have a Side Bar. 

(AT SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Fierro• 

Before~ your Honor, there is a Side Bar offer, I 

woul.d like to make an objection. The District Attomey 

is shuttling Officers constantly in this case. I don't know if 

he baa a legal right to do so, but I think it is poor practice, 

and I think he has been harassing, in a sense, the Defendant, 

and he is playin~ the numbers game, and I don't like it and 

I object to it. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I am not harassing anybody. This man was with 

Officer Barto and he is going to say they didn't bully him or 

anything else, they asked questions of Mike Grimes. You implied 

now that these people battered and would bully. 

By Mr. Fierrcu 

That is not rebutting samebody's testimony. 
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By Mr. Pierro a 

Ro ob.1ect1on. 

(COtiiDOillfe&lth' a Exhibit l'fo. 115 adJI1tte4 into eY14ence.). 
---..:::.--=-=:.::_~ :~:-- - ~-- ~-- ---------- ~- -------

JAClS HILL, be ins dul.T nom according to l&v, 

teat1t1e4 aa tollowaa 

DIDX:'l' EXAMIHATIOH 

By Mr. Brtell 

Q. state your nsu .,.., 
A. Juk 11111. 

Q. Your occupation, Mr. B1ll'l 

A. Laborer at Avco. 

Q. Jilt. H111• retum1ng to the 19th o~ October, 

c:U.cl 70Uo bave occaa1c:m to be at .ork on tbat dqf 

A. Yea,. l d14. 

Q. D1cl JOU ccme heme 1n the late atternoon'l 

A. I caM home a little attar 4aoo • 

.-==--==--Q. Woul4 you describe what you recall happening 

on that 4q at"t.r that tiM,. attez-~ got hamef 

-----A. Well, rq wite ancl I were sitting at the kitchen 

table.- w had cottH ancl we waa going over wh&\ we were going to 

get at the aroce17 aton tor the welt,. an4 I don't recall rq 

wile •lltna a pbone call, but rii'I daughter had one, oh, rrq 

4a\a8bUJ' ub4 Jackie to make a pbGne call to Bubbants 

to tiM CNt u Jenni.ter len. 

00254 
Let • s go onr tha'\ question. plea••. 
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Jack H1U. ~ 
-·B7 MJ-. Ertela 

---- Q. Deaorlbe what happened tr.. the time 70\l retumecl h01 

wb1cb ,._ aaJ.d waa aaaet!.me a Uttle a.tter t'ourt 

____ Q. Describe what happened, aa 70U recall it? 

_____.A. We were ai ttiDS at the table drink' ng cot't'ee, 

go1D8 Gftr wbat we were going to gat at the sroc:e17 store, 

and ., 4M18hter W cal.le4 lfaabbanta to t1Jl4 out 11" Jennie had 

left. 

< ~. Were 10'1 tbere when that c&U was made? 

..-:::::::::==-A • rea" Sir • 

-------~Q. All richtt 

....___---A. - vit'e waa g..tting read~' to so to the store to 

pt .... gl"'Ceriea., &114 w.ben abe, she bad len, I ca1led Hubbal"da 

to t11ld cut, I-.. ge-ttlng coneemed., and I ha4 called Rt.tbb&rda 

to t1Dd oat 1t Jennie vaa still there., or whether abe was on her 

ll8:l bale. 

----"'\IQ. lDMl. ~cl 70'1 talk tot 

-----A•\ lt1JI auwract the phone. 

----~Q. Did J'O\l reoocni•• hJ.a voice! 

----.--.. A. res., it did. 

_.----Q. Caa 7CN tell us appraximatel.7 what time it waat 

_..- Q. What ll&a the conversation, u 70\l recall it 1 

------ A. I ub4 1t Jennie bad left, and be bacl called b1a . 
'iJI/ JCaa to aak ber what tiM she h&4 left. ..' 

_,..---- Q. D14 7CN bear a bu:tter runn1qt 

-A. B'o., I dJ.cl not. 
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Jack Hill. (' 

-----~-~. What h&ppened atter that? 
~ ...--· ____ _...: A.- Ruthie came to the phone and a&id that Jennie~ 
'-

abe h&4 seen Jennie leave, and that waa about all that was said. 

then I went out. )17 wite h&4 lett to go to the store, l 

bef'ore she went to the store ahe had c1rcle4 around a couple ot 

blocu &VQ traa horae to see i.t ::she could tind •••• 

B7 Mr. 7tarroa 

We object to this. 

~Mr. Erte1a 

-----Q. You can't teatif7 what J'OUl" vU'e dJ.d not in your 

presence, did 7GUr wlt'e return hC11118! 

_____ A. Bot at that U., no, I left the houe, started 

wlklns c•tral Avenue to see u I coulcl t1n4 Jenn1.e. I run 

into ~ vlte and daugbter, I cot 1n the car and rq vita asked 

me what we diNl.d do, and I said, ''WeU, let.' s rtde &rOJDld 

a 11 ttle b111. ", ao w startecl r1d.1nc. 

----------- Q. D1d TOG get OQ'\ at &117 tU.f 

-------A• llo. 

~---_.Q. Did J'OU run into AJV'Ofte that 70'1 recall? 

--- - A. llot that I rec:&l.l, at that t.t. I didn •t. -------Q. What happened atte:r tbatt 

-------·A. We coaae back heme to see 1t Jennie had showed up 

vh11e • were gone, and sbe had not, 10 tben .L Jumped back in 

the ear and ,.. r141na around saae 1110re, and 1 think that, wll, 

I doa 1\ Dow whether rq wtte called the Police at that tilDe o:r not, 

I cCNldD't aq to:r aure. 

~ Q. When cUd J'OU got 
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-~ ........ A. I rode Southern Avenue • the side streets • Central 

Ayenue loc*1n8 ~or rq daughter. 

_.., ....... __ ---Q. Did you see 1C1m Hubbard,. to your recollection? 

llo• I didn't. 

-==--~= Q. What time did you atop searching,. 1~ you did 1 

It was later on in the night when I stopped ~. 

looksnc. 
"'""'-~· I aa ao!"17, I didn't eatcb tbatf 

~. I aa14 it waa later on 1n the night when I stopped 

lodd.nc. 

Q. I show you ~d u ConwM~:aw&lth 1 a Exhibit Ho. 48. 

and uk JOU U you can ident11'7 that f ~ 

queationf 

A. Yes, Sir, that ia rq daughter. 

Q. incident! 

A. Yea., I did. 

Q. D14 7'0'1 identity her at the moraua .. the girl 1n 

A. Rlgbt. 

Q. Wh1oh daughter is that? 

A. Jenn11'er Hill. 

Q. llo further queationa. 

B7 '!be couna 

Mr. Ertel. 
- I 

B7 JIJ". fteno a 
·. ·JJ 

Q. Mr. R1ll• do J'Oll know lib&\ 70W' dauchter waa wearing 

on October 19th, or did J'OQ leave tor vo~ before she sot dressed? 

! 
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A. I took rq daughter to the Hub bards the ~ be:tora. 

A. I aa talk1ng about October 19\b, do 70U know what 

she we waring Oil October 19tbt 

A. lo, I don't• she waa not a~ home. 

Q. Well, the point 1s J'OU d14n' t see her on October 19tl 

a\ all, did J"OU1 

A. lo1 I didn't. 

Q. I belleYe you lett wrk at 3•30 that dq, didn't 

J"CU.f 

A. Yea, S1r. 

Q. You got heme, you aq ;rOll got there a little after 

4a007 

A. R!.gbt. 

-==--'l• llow1 Mr. Barto, tbe Police Ot1'1eer, who gene~ 

sit ben. teat1t1e4 earlier thia a:ttemoon that while he waa 

in'tel"Yiewing you that you told hila that J'CQ called the Hubbard 

boue anc! that lOU spoke to 1t1a Lee Htabbard1 al'14 tha'b it vu 

ararwbere between 4a_, aD4 5100 P.ll., vou14 that be correct? 

----- A. Ho, it waa &J'OQnd 5100 vben I called up there. 

<t_.t.·(f.. 

ri&bt around 5aOO, and I w.a on the phone ,._n she came 1n the 

door. 

---- Q. Do JOU know what ts.. your Mother-ill-law came bema 

traa voa that clqt 

~·A. I Juat 8&14 abe c ... bCIIIt. 

A Q. Vhatt --
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--A. I juat said she came home at that time when I 

-.. on the phone an4 1 t waa around 5 sOO. 

-------Q. Did ;you look at the clock? 

~A. Jlot exact~, because she gets home around 5100 

jua' &boat all fd the tt.e. 

~-----,.-··Q. Doesn't she ner get hclme betore 5s00? 

____ A. She Ddgbt, but not that DlUCh more than 5sOO. 

--------- Q. Vell, are 7'0\1 sqinc, Mr. H111, tbat U you made 

the statement to Otncer Barto that TCN told h.1a 4145 to 5sOO .. then 

b • vaa aiataUn 1ft the W8:l he heard 70Qf 

-A. Poas1b~. 

---Q. Ot caa..rse, 70U know that time becc:a.s very 

importut 1n th1a matter, don't TOQ! 
----~ 

A.{i;; •. 
~--=---.._ ___ Q. Sll1"8 it does, and 70U know that 15 minutes 

becomes illlportal\t. __ ill tbia •tter, dcn't 7ou? 
~,.~ ........ 

·----A.( Yea. / . '-----_/ 

----Q. :S.t 7ft are tell.ing tbia Ju.rr it ..,... 5100 even though 

7ft neTer looked at the clock, isn't that cornet? 

___ _,A. I said 1 t wu around 5100. 

---·Q. How &bod tift Jd.nutea to t1.,., 

------·A. It could haft been, but it wu around 5:00 when 

I called up then. 

Q. Bow about ta llima'Ws to ti ve, could 1 t haTe been 

tbeDf 

-----A. I aa l1cR sure. 

-----· Q. Kr. H1l.11 I don't lmOw U ;rou dJ.d, and I don't 

nDt to aq tbat JOU wwl.d have done anJthin8 wrong, but JOU were 
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----not in thia room ldlen TfiU'I wite testified• were you? 

------A. Yea. I waa • 

. ~. ~. Did 70U hear aU o~ T04JZ vire•a 

t••"iJioiQ'' Were you sitting here and heard 1• all! 

___.-A. Yea. I -. sitting here. 

674. 

_----- Q. Did JOU hear TOJ.r vUe tests..ty that "Jack called 

at ...,,_,P.M."! 
·---~ B;r Mr. Brtel.a 

------I obJect. I think abe said .fl.a-5 to 4a50. 

I am asld.ng the question, let hila anSlfttr. 

--------I ob"ec:t. 

---- By !be C01rt I 

------ 'l'he court' a recollection ia abe teat1t1ed 4a45 to 

. -4150. 
__ By Mr. PS.erroa 

-----~1 ban 4a45. but I w11l .a it 4a45 to 4aso. I 

will a44 the other five DL1nutea. 

_ Q. Did you bear J'OUJI' ws.te teat1J7 that 70'1 called 

betwen 4a~ and 4a50' 

__ _.A. U I did• I don't recall. what time she aald. 

------Q. In U7 cue, JOtl didn't look at a aloek to 

4eteJIII.t.De the tiM • cllci-·-J'OU t 

----A• lo • 

------Q. You are DO\ ll&7in8 tm.t J'OQZ' wUe wu wrong about the 

t!ae abe aa14 that you called. are 7CMf 
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I ob.jeot. 

'lhe obJection 1a suatatn.d. 

____ 87 Mr. Herro• 

----- Q. Do you knOW what time~ daughter called the 

~baftat 

---~A• llo• I dcm1t. 

---Q. Do J'O'& ban an idea~ wbat tiM she called the 

~budat 

------ A • lloe 
_____ .Q. YeN weN there• weren't 70Qf 

---.._A. Yea. 

6r:; .. 

~ 

____ Q. Were 70'1 then wben 70Qr wit'e c&ll.ed the Hubbarda? 

-----A. Ho. I bad not gotten hem. t'rolll work ret. 
----Q. Didn't you ac:aet!me that evening. J'0\1 and ~ 

vUe• tbat u. wren•t botll ot' 7CN aa.t!.M that evening valld.ng 

wen on West C~nl. Avenue tCMU"'U the Habb&rd bowse and ca.. to • 

wu. \he nen comer where tbe7 uve. I think 1a Clinton, ri&bt? 

----A. Yea. 

______.-4· Weren• t J'OQ walking there 1dtll ,-oar vih! 

__ --"T A. Yes. 

----··Q. An4 1a tbat Clinton Street as ~ approach the 

Hubbard hou.ae t'I'OIIl&o1n8 ~ eaat to watt 

- ~ Aa I tll1nt 1\ 11. 

--------· Q. Ancl on tbat comer. ODe fd tboH t'ow- comen. 

41dJl't JOQ talk to Krs. llubbvd and 1\rtbie? 
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-.---A. Yea. 

- -Q. Did 70U ... ICilllf 

---A• lfo1 I d1dn 1t. 

---q. Did 7CU aee nra an,vther tiM th&t dq or night! 

-- --A. Bo, I didn't. 

~. All you knoW is tha\ J'OU t..alu4 to him by telephone, 

and 70'1 do recognize h1a voice, don't ,.out 

----:1. Te•. 

----Q. And J'OU lmew it wu h1a •CIII8Wbere between quarter 

o~ five and 5t001 you laww it was 1t1JI who answered the phone, 

isn't that rigbtt 

__.,A. Ye8. 

-t<)v"c&- Q. You saw K1Ja the nut d~ too, didn't you, at :your 

hCNHT 

A. Did I see b.1a at Ir11 houMt 

Q. Yeat 

A. lo, l didn't. 

Q. Ve111 I aa not go1nfJ to &ak 70\1 1.t ;you heard he 

-. there • but yw didD' t see h1Ja• wn ~ou. there when Xia1 

his Jlothe~., and IU.Ja's &1rl.tr1end. an4 bia ainer brought acae 

too4 to 7GUr bouae1 wre 70'1 thent 

A. lo. 

Q. Yo.! wre •• •amevbent 

t"' A • lU.gbt • 

};;:;, ------· q. Jlow.rd S'\net, where Mrs. Seftl s&ld M8 saw ,ov 

"*'J&hter at 4a301 is about. wll 1' is abou\ tvo bloeka trca 

Marltet Street • ian' t 1 t T U I aa wrong, sq ao? 
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-------·I obJect to the queattan. untU n establish 

where Mra. Hewl Una. 

-· BT Mr. nerroa 

--- ---------Howard Street is where she liTes. she ·~·· 

---- B7 HI". Ertel a 
----I obJeet to that, he fiA7 not mow. 

,__ B7 '!be c..n a 

---------. ~. Do~ UDdantand the queatton. Sir? 

_____ - A. Yea, I do, I vaa Juat t171Ds to picture 1n rq mind 

exaetl7 where Hoard Street vaa situated. 

--.as,.- Mr. nerro a 
(W -----...Q. Ka7be you don't lmGw, and I aa not th&t tam111ar, 

but I thought that Howard Street v1tb ret>erence to M&rk.et Street? 

----A. Howard Street with ret>erence to Market Street, is 

two blocu between Howard an4 Market. 

----·Q. Wb&t does the map show on tbatf 

- - Mr. Ertela 

-----~.AcooJ"din& to O.N'1cer Barto, one block • 

... ~ Mr. Pierroa 

-----1 w11l stipulate to that, w1l.l JCN at1pul.ate to that? 

-- BT Mr. E:rtela 

,------WbateftP the map ahowa, I will. stipulate to. 

_............,~ Mr. rtei'J'OI 

I wnt.4 to ut h11l ~a~e queniou &bout 1 t, but J : 
app~~ I can't on \ba\ one point. 

--------. Q. You clon't mow that Howal"cc S\reet 1a one block trom 
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. -- Mal1tet street., 

----A· I al~s get Howard and Oeorp mixed up one wq 

or tbe other. 

----- Q. Let' • put 1 t this _,. • juat tor the ~~~C~Dent, I wan't 

:rou to aaWM t~t Howard street ia one blockarca Market street. 

Bow• u I understand it, and saaebod7 showed it on the map, 

70'1 11w on Baa'Unla street? 

A. ll18bt· 
Q. Wb&t nwlbert 

A. 553. 
_.--. Q. You know where Weat Cent:ral. AYeDUe ia'l 

-----
A. Ye8. 

- Q. llow .- U J'Oil tab We at Central Annue and Market 

sv.et, that intefteetien, bow tu ~ do 70'1 live tram 

tba\ imenect1on7 

-----A. A block and a hal.:t. 

Q. .. •••• 

I wU1 stipulate that Howard Street ia one block h-am 

I asree. 
-------Q. Mr. H111, 414 70'l on S.turdq., October 20th, ao 

witb ~ ~ Utd Garth to the H111 bouae ••• or excuae me, to 

tbe a&bbard boule! 

---A. Yes. 

~ Q. WbUe 70\1 wn there, 70'1 eat at the table an4 ha4 
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cotree and cake or scmething? 

----·A. Yea. 

_____. Q. Didn't 10U see ltiJI there that da7f 

-----, A • 'l'b&t clq • 7ea • 

---- Q. In tact • d14n 1 ~ he help 1n aerYinS coffee and 

c&Uf 

------...A. I dCD 1 t reaall i~ be did. 

_______-<l• lfow • vben you saw biJI• aince you a&id 70U recall 

seeing bia• isn't it tru he didn't haTe a ab1n on. he was onl7 
1D bia uncle rabin f /(", ;,; h A q' c' /'/ /6 .5 /r, ,: / .. :::-J-r: :7 .~:/ -f :.~ ,6 ~ r ~: 

-----A. 
--------- Q • 

r,,...,~., Th .. bc!..it tA-/, 
I cion 1 t recall. 

All rigbt• ~ don't rec:&l.l that. Do J'OU recall. 

aHina IWa oloae enoup tb&t J'CN could i4enti1'7 him as being 

u. llabbar4' 

--- Q. D14 70'1 ... UJ7 .raarka on b1a ~ace or hands? 

-- -A. I d1dD' \ look at b1Ja tbat cloa. 

··--·--·Q. AU rl&bt. no further qu.eniona. 

B7 '1'ha Court I 

. .--BJIII"• b'telz 

______ Q. Kl".aabbard ••• .Mr. Hill• I aza 80r7:'J'• 

--·- ~ Mr. Pienoa 

-~- ______ w. obJect, it is irrelnant. 
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_ ___.-By The C curt I 

-----How is it material? 

---~Hr. h'tell 

It may o!' mA7 not be. ------

----s7 Mr. Brtela 

-----I 1d.ll. withdl"&w the question. and it Jldght come 

up on rebuttal. 

---~ Mr. Brtela 

Q. Han you ever seen your daughter in the Kim Hubbard 

Yehiclef 

------~ '1'he Court I 

·- -----·Wbich d&ucbterf 

--- By Mr. h'tell 

---- Q. JennU'er! 

------A. He broach't her heme on oecaa1on. 

-----Q. lto tunher queationa. 

- B7 1!he Court I 

-----. Mr. P1enof 

- By Ill'. Ertel a 

--------- I have one other question • 

...---.____Q. Wbo waa witb them a'\ tla t tU.t 

----· A. Rutbie.-

~-. Q. lo fUrther queat1ona. 
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-· B7 Kr. nerro: 
_____- Q. You never saw JOUr dauchter alone with Kim 

Lee Hnbb&rdf 

A. llo. 

-----Q. Bow, Kr. B1U. isn't it true that y-ou only' ever 

3&W ltia LH Hubbard brine 70UZ daughter home oneef 

----A. I aa ~ sure. 

-----Q. All rigbt, ~ are not aure, but in an:r ease 

Ru~e wa8 alang1 1a tba• COrNet! 

- A. Yea. 

-- -, Q. 'l'bat is aU. 

---(Bxcwse4 ~ witneaa a'Mnd.). 

JISSD BLOOJI, be ina dul7 nom according to law • 

tenUiecl aa f'ollowa 1 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Q. State ,-our t'Ul1 ~. pleaae! 

A. Jeaa1e L. Bloa.. 

Q. Ya.ar ocoupa'\ion! 

A. S.0Nt&J7 1D an Inaurance O:tn.ce. 

Q. Wb&t ottlcet 

A. LlOJ'd strouae Inaurance Ottice. 

Q. B&N loq haft rou been theref 

A. 12 ,..ars. 

A. Yea, I ctlcl. 

~ 

I 
~-r.:J ! 

~ I 

I 
I 
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Jack Hill. - Je•~ie :alooa. 

117 Kr. nerroz 

____- Q. You never saw JOUr daughter alone with JU.m 

LH Hubbard? 

---·· A. 110. 

-----Q. How, Kr. H111, isn't it tl"\le tbat you ~ ever 

s-.w X!Ja Lee Bu))bar4 brina 7ou:r daughter home once? 

---A. I u not aure. 

----Q. All rigbt .. 70'1 are not aure, but in aey ease 

Rutbie waa alcmc, 1a that correct? 

- A. Yea. 

-- -, Q. 'rbat is aU. 

---('Exewse4 h'aa witneaa a-und.). 

JBSSIB BLOOM, being ~ nom according to law., 

teatU'ied aa t'ollawa 1 

B7 Hr. Ertel a 

Q. state 7our tu11 ~. pleaaer 

A. Jeaaie L. Blooa. 

Q. Yo.ar ocoupation f 

A. S.Oretaq 1D an Inauranc:e Ofi'tee. 

Q. What ott1cet 

A. LlOJ'd Stl"OUe Innrance Ofi'iee. 

Q. lkN loq haft rou been theref 

A. 12 ,.ars. 

Q. Do 7'0U know lt1JI ~b&rcl' 

A. Yea .. I die!. 
- -----

~ 

i 
!I I . ' 
""" i . I 

I 
I 

l 



~ 

't;;;~ 

~ 

(' 
~ 

Jesa1e Bloem. 

Q. Did 70'1 h&Te the occasion on the 19th o-r 

Octobr, 19731 to see h1Dl 1n TOJr ofi'1ce'l 

A. Yea, I did. 

682. 

Q. I show ;rou marked &I C(W!Miflwe&ltb1 s Bxhibit Ko. 

101 and aalt 10'1 U J'CN can ic!enti.ty tM.t photoat&tic copy? 

A. Yea, that 1s our receipt tor his billing. 

Q. D14 you ••• b1a on tbat occuionf 

A. Yea, I d14. 

Q. At apprax'•tel7 ..mat tt. •••• didJ'Ou see him 

at the Lloyd Stroue .Agenqt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Vbat tiM 414 ;rcN ... JWa Oil that ~? 

A. Apprart-te~ 1130 1D the a.t'temooa. 

Q. D14 J'CN 8peU WS.tb h!af 

A. Yea. 

Q. D14 he pq ~ to ;rout 

A. Be pa14 b1a p1"'8!11wa. 

Q. Ko hrtlwr que.-t1ana. 

Jlo queniona. 

(Bxcuaed trc. the w1 tneaa stand.). 

IIA ~CJQMOI, beinc clul.7 nom according to law, 

teaUtled u .tollow 1 

- Jfr. Ertel I 

Q. State ,.cur nu., pleuef 
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.. 
Jes11e Bloem. 

Q. Did 10Uo h&Te tbe occasion on the 19th o~ 

Octom-, 1913, to see hla 1n TOJ.r oUice'l 

A. Yea, I did. 

682 • 

Q. I show you marked as Coauoaure&ltb' • Bxhibit Ko. 

101 and ask J"'\1 U TCN can i4entUy that photostatic copy? 

A. Yea, that is our receipt tor his billing. 

Q. Did l'O'I see b1a on that occuiont 

A. Yea, I d14. 

Q. A' apprax1Mte~ what tt.e. • • .didJ'cN ... him 

•• the Lloyd S'troaae ~ 

A. Yea. 

Q. Vbat i;U. d14 :JCN - b1a OD tba1; dQ? 

A. ApprcadMte~ 1130 1D the a.tternooa. 

Q. D14 70'1 apeU witb hbat 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did he pq ~ to rout 

A. Be paid h1a pl"eed.ua. 

Q. So t'\u'tber ~aticma. 

Bo que..tiona. 

(bcuaed ~ the witneaa stand.). 

lJ!A BLACXIRJ!II, beiq 4ul7 nom according to law, 

teau.tlecl u :toll.Gwa 1 

B't Mr. Krtell 

Q. State JO'll' nu., ple&aet 
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Ina Blacltbum. 

A • Ina Blackburn. 

Q. Mrs. Blaekbum1 are ,.ou emplOJe41 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where? 

A. At the Dlatric\ Juatice o~ the Peace in 

Loplaoek 'townabip. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

'l'b&t is 70W" son•a o~nce? 

Tea. 

Mn. Blackburn, do yoq Jmow 1C1m Hubbard? 

He waa there ane c!q to pq a f'1ne. 

Do you know hia raee to recogntse it? 

I Jdcbt recosn1•e h.la. 

Is he ill the Court ao.t 

Yea. 

Where ia be! 

Sitting rigbt thera. (Indicating to Def'endant.). 

On tbe l9'h fd October d14 rou &H biaf 

Tea. I 414. 

Wbere waa be? 

Ill our otttee. 

Can JOQ gin ua an approximate ts.me he was in there? 

~twen 3135 tg_ twnt7 1111~~·_!_ 0~ r~., 

Q. Croaa ex .. jnatlon. 

Jlr. ftarrot 

I 
I 
' 
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684. 

Ina Blaekbum. 

CBOSS BXAMDAUOlf 

By Mr. fterro 1 

Q. Mn. Bl&ckbum, ,. dm • t want this Jur7 to be 

prejudiced 1n &rJ7 ~~ he p&1ct a tine tor a tratr1c violation! 

A. Yea, be did. 

Q. llow, do 1'0U mark the time that theM people come 

1D an4 pq tbeae thlnca, or •U.. thell ln &n7 ~~ 

A. lfo1 I doD'"· 
Q. so that is a pretv buy o:tt1ee, lin. Blackburn, 

a 1" o'f people ccae 1n &Del out f 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea, but that attemoan there vaan•t. 

What time 40 70U u:r it ,..., 
Betwen 3135 anct twnty Dd.mltea ot tour. 

Vb7 do TOG eq 3t35! 

Becauae we ha4 bad a hearing achectuled at 3 soo, 
the 'fraaper taUed to ahow up, and w a1te4 15 minutes either, 

tor either the DeteDdant or the Proeecutor, and at twenty minu'tes 

atter thJIH Hannie to14 • to send her 1n the Covt Rocla tor ~ 

heari.Dg, and abe c- wt, I would tJa7 about twnt7-fi.ve 

after thne, and a" &beNt a llinute or two after ahe lett, a 

Trooper c- 1n to 11.le a Ca19lalnt, ancS atter, when he came 1n 

we uked 'When tbe other 'lroaper ,.., ancl w talked a tn minutes, 

aD4 be save M the Ccmpla1D'\ to t7JM up an4 I •• at tbe t1}11-

writ4w tntlnc when Mr. lllbbard c._ 1n • 

Q. So yoq think it ia al'OWl4 3 •35' 

A. Tea. 

Q. •o t\lrtber quaat1ona. 
(bcuaed tl"OII v1 tbeaa stand.) • 
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685. 
Ronald Blackburn. 

ROJIALD A. BLACXBUlUI, being du4' nom according 

to law, teat11'1ed aa :toUows 1 

DDIC'1' E'XAMilleiO. 

B7 Mr. Ertel I 

Q. state ~r t"ul.l name, pleaaef 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

.&. 

Q. 

A. 

Ronald A. Blackburn. 

Your oacupe.tionf 

Dia":rto• Jla81atrate. 

Your Diatrlct Magi at rate's Ott'1ee is located where? 

2010 Jro~ Road • 

'fb&" ia LaJ'alaoek Tovnahip 1 

111gb'\. 

Q. Dlcl J'CN ban the occuion on tpe 19th ot 

October, 1913, to ... the De:tendant, lC1m Hubb&rdf 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. Can ,._ recG£DJ.ze him! 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. When ia he! 

A. S1tt1D8 next to Mr. Fierro there. 

Q. ADd vbell 414 ~ aee him, would :rou describe the 

c1rc1DI8tancea under which rou aav hiaf 

A. Pr14&7 a:ttemoon, it was sG~Detime after 3a30 and 

SGmetiM bettore ten dmltes ot tour. 

Q. Where wa ba when you aaw bill! 

A. Be wa •tandinl at the counter 1n 111 ottice paf1n& :.Ji i 
a tiDe. 

Q. Can 700 recall tb&t apec11'1c occaalonf 
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Hadine Askey. 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. 'fhan1c 10U. 

By Hr. Pierro 1 

lfo questions. 

(Exeu•ed.). 
HADD;B ASDr 1 being ~ nom according to l&w, 

teatittecl aa toll.owa a 

~ Mr. J'lerro 1 

I wan• a Side Bar. 

Pit IU'. Brtala 

Mq we haTe the Jllr7 excuaedt 

'!be Ju:r7 f4A'T t&ke a receaa. 

( Slde Bar cOilaUl tat1on not made a part fd the record.) • 

BY' The COU't I 

Brine the J11r7 b&ck 1n • 

(Juq retume4 to Court aoo..). 
DIREC't EXAKDIAfiOll 

A. lladtne Aalta;r. 

Q. BoW old are you f 

A. 15. -· 
Q. Do :J0\1 know lt1Ja Hubbard' 

A. Yea, I 4o. 

Q. Returning to the 19th ot October, 

70\1 haft the oceu1on to see hiDa on that cl&tef 
----- ------- ------ -----------------

1913, did 

\ 

\ 
'\, 

\ 
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Hadine Askey. 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Thank 10U. 

By Hr. Pierroa 

Ifo questions. 

NAD.nt;B ASIEr, being ~ svom according to l&w, 

teatiftecl aa ~ollova a 

BJ Kr. Pierro a 

I wan~ a Side nar. 
131 Mr. Ertel a 

'!be JUZ7 'lliA7 take a receaa. 

(Side Bar conaul tat1on not made a part ot the record.) • 

By The Coart I 

Brlq the Jury b&clt 1n • 

( JurT retumecl to Court lloaa.) • 

DIBEC'l EXAMDIA'IIOK 

B7 JCr • Krtel.a 

Q. State 7f1V na.f 

A. 

Q. BoW old are you f 

A. 15. 

Q. Do ~ knOw lC1JI Hubbard? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Ratum1ng to the 19th ot October, 19'73, did 

\ 

\ 

'­\ 
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!f&dine Askq. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where did you see hilll'l 

A. At the Hum-Dinger. 

Q. Approximate~ what time waa 1tt 

A. AppJ'ftldmateJ.7 3120. 

Q. In the a.ttemoon'l 

A. Yea. 

687. 

Q. vu he with &nJ'bod7 at that ttm., do you recall! 

A. llo. 

Q. wu he with &n7bod7t 

A. llo, he vaan•t. 

Q. Yw juat saw hill there, did you see him leave! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where 414 be go, do J'CN know1 

A. Around the baelt. 

B7 Kr. Pierro 1 

I obJect, unlesa she went w1 th h1rs 1 t would be 

bea~ or unleaa be told her. 

B7 The Court 1 

Q. Juat trora J'CQ· own teat~ • vbat did you obsel'Ye 

hill cto wben be left t 

A. Walk around the back at the Hull-Dinger. 

B;r Kr. Knelt 

Q. ~t 1a tbe lut JOU saw td hillf 

A. Ytl. 

Q. That ia all. 

~ 

I 
I 

j 
' 



688. 
lfadine Askey. 

B7 'l'he c curt 1 

Mr. Fierro? 

CROSS IXAKiliAfiOI 

B7 Hr. :nerroa 

Q. Miss, do you know how long K1la waa there, or give 

ua an idea! 

A. Proa the ttJ. I got then, tive to ten minutes. 

Q. llolr, give ua an idea vb&t time he left! . ~c. ~·; -, 

h< \ !- '/\ . \·. 
A. Abo.&'t 3130. (\"{t .:: ,_', ~· ~ 

.;' "'; (; l \-'~I 
Q. About 3130! I J. I ' ).,·' 

/. (. ..r I · 1 ''. 
l ~\ , ~ • 1 ~ 

A. Yea. f1• · - r · -~ :.~ · 
a r ~ ' . 

Q. Did 10'1 look at a clock or something 11ka that 

to enabllab thia'l 

A. 

Q. Al1 rigbt • J'OU •an you are guessing about the 

"-' 
A. I aa taking h"oal tle time I sot. there trona what 

I :r .. l that ,.. ten ldmatea. 

Q. You tb1nk he left at 3130, vh&t time did you get 

tben, I •an ywt 

A. Aboa'\ twnt7 after tbne. 

Q. 'rbe r.uon I uk 1a a ld.tneaa Just teatit1ed th&t 

abe eaw hill 1n their ot't1ee around 3135 • which would be • ot 

cOW"H. tift Jdm&tea ._,. t1"GI where JOQ were, that is the 

hii-D!nger to the Dtatr1ct Juat1ee fd the Peace Office on 

~~ Road, and ,.oa are a\lft he left at around 3130t 

A. Yea. 
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689. 
Nadine Asu:r. - Ard Stetts. 

By The courta 

Mr. Rrtelf 

RI-DIHIC'l EXAKiliATIO• 

By Mr. l!'tela 

Q. How do you establish the time you arrived there! 

A. Because I know I lett tram the houae, which is 

about t1ve nd.nutea a-.y trcaa the Hum-Dinger at quarter af'ter 

tbne. 

Q. WhoM house-.. that! 

A. 1fanc7 JUUer's• 

Q. Ko turther questions. 

By Mr. P1e:rroa 

llo queationa. 

(Bxcuaect hcaa witneaa atand.). 

ARD 0. S'l'&"'HS, being ~ nom according to law 1 

test1t1ecl u tollon a 

~ EXAJCIJIAUOK 

:87 Kr. llrtela 

Q. State yogr tul.l naM1 pla&aeT 

A. Ard 0 • Stetta • 

Q. Where do you livet 

A. South WU11auport. 

Q. How old an ,-out 

A. 19. 

Q. Do rau b&ve an occrupatianf 

A. Tea. I 4o. 

Q. What la that t 

. •'JI 

f 
I 
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Nadine A say. - Ard Stetts. 

By The Court I 

Mr. Ertel? 

:a,. Mr. lrtela 

689. 

Q. How do you establish the time you arrived there? 

A. Because I know I lett t:rcm the houae, which is 

about t1ve nd.nutea a-.y tJICII the Hum-Ding1tr at quarter at'ter 

three. 

Q. WhoM hOuse-.. th&tf 

A. 1fanc7 K1Uer'•• 

Q. Bo turther queationa. 

By Mr. P1erroa 

lfo quaationa. 

(Bxcuaecl heal witneaa stand.). 

ARD o. S'Htl"fS1 being ~ SliOm according to law, 

testlfted aa tollowa a 

DDUL"r FJWCIJIA'fiOK 

BJ" xr. Brtela 

Q. State your tull name, pleuet 

A. Ard 0 • Stetta • 

Q. Where c!o J'OU U vet 

A. swth WU11auport. 

Q. Bow olcl an y011t 

A. 19. 

Q. J)o JOQ han an occupation! 

A. Tea, I 4o. 

Q. What la thatf 

'7 

~~ 
I 
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';f._. : 1..0 I -
• I- . / 

f ~-/ ... :J '2. 

A. I work at Bethlehem Steel. 

-r' 1 r 
/ ~ .,. I l 

6go. 

,.,'/" 1.--;,.._!; 

Q. Do you knOW the De:tendant in this cue • 1t1m Hubbard 1 

A. Yea,~ I do. 

Q. Diet you see him on the occasion on the 19th ot 

October, 1913f 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Can you tell ua when you t'irst saw him on that 

date? 

A. Right a.tter I lett the Hwa-Dtnger Restaurant over 

in South Side. 

Q. 

A. 

after. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

After the hour o':t' t'our o'clock, probably quarter 

Where did 70U aee himt 

On Bafard Street. 

Was he walld.ng or driving or what? 

Driv1ng. 

What ldncl o':t' cart 

H1a own. 

Can you describe that cart 

A lreert OldamobUe. 

014 JOU aee him, how long did you see himt 

A. Long enough to atGp, back up and say- a tew words 

and then we went on. 

Q. When yw 1&1 BQt~2 3treet, betwen what streets 

was itt Bqn&rd run• what, north and southf 

A. Baat and veat. 
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Ard Stetts. 691. 

Cl. Mr. Statts, WOUld )"'U eCIDit down, pleaae! 

A. (Witnesa leavea stand.). 

Q. Can you t1nd ~ Street there, pleue! 

A. Ri&bt here. 

8l' '1'be Court t 

Beterrinl to what Bxhibitf 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

'l'b&t la Bxhlbi t Ko. 42. 

Q. You pointed au\ Baprd SirNet, where on Bayard 

street did you ••• biat 

A. Where wau1d be the Huii-Dt.nser'f 

Q.. !be m.-D1Dpr is on Southern AftllWI • 

A. Bigbt abcNt here. 

:87 The Court I 

IdentitY llbere it ia. 

~ Mr. BJrotelt 

Q. YO& an po1Dti.ng to a location. on Ba¥ar4 street 

between V.a" SCMthem AftDWt an4 Central Awnue, at the inter­

section o'f al.JDoat an alleJ' and Baprd street, 1a that right 1 

A. 'lh&t is rlgbt. 

By 'lbe covta 

B7 llr. :ariel I 

Q. I wU.1 try it aca!n, I .. so1nc to put an "x" 

bere, Mr. Stetta, - 1t I All correct, 1a that about where ,-ou 

tQ, dYe or take a little cliatancef 

A. Yea, it 11. 

·~ 

~ 
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Ard Stetta. 

Q. I aa putting~ name next to it., that location 

is about ~ra o~ a block 1'1-. V••• SOUthem Avenue 

and a quarter o~ blook tJ"Oil Ceft'tral A'ft!lU on B&7ard Street .. 

almoat •• the interaeotlon o~ an al.l.e7 that croaaea B&J'&l"d 

Sti'Ht• ia that tail-~ accurate? 

A. Yea. it ia. 

Q. Vbich d1Nct1on vaa he traTellJ.ngf 

A. Down s.,ar4 Street, tlw.t voul4 be north. 

Q. In thla cl1rection towards the r1:nr? 

Q. In 11bich direction were 70'1 go1ngf 

A. 'fowant. the liGmltain. 

Q. Taira the atanct. 

A. (Vi tDeaa retuma to stand.) • 

Q. Bow do 1'0'1 eatabllab the time, Hr. statts? 

A. Becade I didn't get there untU at'ter I lert work, 

and 'the tiM ,.. eatabl18be4 b7 Bob Priea aalcl he didn't get 

ha. to get hia -'OI'CJCle, that 1a ne~ le:tt there at the 

same tiM Juat about to so up anto the ponr linea in South 

Side to r14e. he a&lcl it ,.. ~t tWD't7 after t'our when he 

sen hie DIOtol"'CJVle. 

Q. You an bulnc it on~~~-~~-~~ ~~t! 

1• U.t itt 

---------- --
Q. ID other won•• J'O'l haft no ln4ependent_ ~eolleationf 

. -- --·- __ , 
A. ~-- 1 ~~t. 

Q. Jro turtber questions. 



693. 

Ard Stetts. 

By 'l'be Courts 

Mr. Pierrof 

CBOSS IXAHDIA'!IOK 

B7 lire Herro I 

Q. Mr. stetta, what time did you lean work that day'l 

A. Prob&b~, wU it had to be 3100., short]3 after, 

a tew Jd.nutea. 

Q. AD4 7ft were at the Hult-Dinpr saaetime that 

afternoon ~ Oo'tober 1~th! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

tberet 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

l1ka tbatf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I di'On d1:rectl.7 to there :troll work. 

You d14! 

Yea. 

Well, do 70U haTe an idea ~ how lang 7ou were 

4o Jd.nutes. 

40 Jdm&teat 

Around tbat t1Jaa, I can't sq tor sure. 

_In other vor«a, you are not ~ ~out_ :you~ time_! 

•o, I am not. --- ... ---
Tau had no reaaco to look at a wtch or &r\7tblng 

lo. 

Q. You ... • wben you aaid, tor eXAIIpla, that :you bued\/JI 

JCNr atate.ent on, 7CN Mnt10M4 a Bob :mea, 1a that his n&Mf 

A. Yes, it is. 
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Ard atetta. 

Q. You an sq1nc to thia Jur7 that ,-our estimate 

~ tiM wa baaed upon what Bob Pr1es tol.cl TOU7 

A. M7 ea"t.te ot time was, it h&4 to be, because 

I didn't, I didn't look at a wateb. All that I 1mow that 

ne!7b047 lett. 

Q. And eft17bod7 lett at a certain time? 

694. 

A. Xo, tmtJ"7bod7 Juat decided to go up onto the 

potMr linea. Bn!7b0471 w just got 1n aara an4 headed heme to 

an tbell- b!kaa aDd lett. 

Q. When 70U aq 118ftJ"7baq" 1 whoever the7 ere~ ;you mean 

the,. left the li\18-DS.Dger to go hCIIl8 to get their b1c;rcles or 

llbate'ftr it 1a, to so aQDfthere to go r141.nc, is that right? 

A. Richt• 

Q. But that ·~" cl1d nn include lt1Jil, did it? 

A. llo, it didn't• 

Q. llow, do J'OU baTe arrr idea wbat time 70u got bCIH 

J»r ~r or 41mwr, or 11batft'er J'OU ml&b\ call it? 

A. AboQ't ten ot a1x. 

Q. 11ow, did JOU go witb tba tel.lowa to this area tor 

JOU OJOllnaf 

A. Yea, I 414, lntt I tock _, car. 

Q. You are aq1ns that Bob Pries told you? 

A. He c:U.dn 1 t tell •, I aaltecl hill. 

Q. l'«t Ub4 b1Ja about the timet 

~f A. Becaun I ..a•t nn JDJHlt • beoauM, 11lta I aaid, 

I d1c!D1t check &n7 •tcb. 

Q. Jut, now llben 10'1 aabd Bolt Pries about the time, 
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Ard Stetta. 

where were 10U and Bob Prtea, lilte you aaltec:l hill about the tt.me, 

where WN 70Uf U I Uked JOU the tiM now, J'OU would tJq 

"ID the COUJ"t aoo.. •, where wre JVU and Bob Priea when you aalted 

hill aboQ" the tt.t 

A. At the Hte-Dinpr 1 I thlnlc. 

Q. You th1nii at the Hum-Dinpr, what time did he tell 

yo.a lt ... , 

A. Be said 1t ,.. twnty after tOU' when he got heme 

and pt bla .tOJ:'C701e • 

Q. Be aa14 1t ,.. twnty attar :tCNJt when he got 

hem. aad &0' h1a ...norc~le, weU-.. 1t about twenty after towo 

vhe1l JOU wre ~. 'b7 tbe way you vcu1cl be IDO'rin8 south on 

BapN atnet wbeD ,._ paaHCt na, rt&bt' 

A. Yea. 

Q. You ..,. tbat Kill was liiiOY1nc nortb, that is towards 

the ri.,.., Clft B&Jard1 at the apo't mere the Diatrict Attorney 

JDa1'Ud 1' wltb u •x• and ~0'1 were JDOri.q aauth at the aue time 

then 1D J'OU' cart 

A. Yea. 

Q. liMn be Mrbd an •x• u W.re you sq yw both 

stopped and·~ ucbanp4 a few wordat 

A. Yea, it u. 

'~ (.., 

Q. 

A. 

YeN tMnll 1t could haft been.U"OUM 4a30 at tba• tlme'f 

It-coulcl baTe been &bod arr, tt... atter 4aoo. 

Q. 1\ couLt ,..,. been·~ tt. after 4aoot 

A. Yea, 1t could have. 

Q. It could have nen been 4a30t 



Ard stetta. 

A. It eCN.ld even be 4s30, I baYe no recollection. 

Q. It could enn be quarter to t1w then? 

A. I don't think it waa that late. 

Q. But it could be between 4zoo and ~s30f 

A. Yea. 

Q. And at that tllle TOll are sure Ella wu moving 

north. le-t's l8l' towarda the lbD-Dt.nger, and ;rou wre moring 

awq tJoaa 1t' 

A. Yea. 

Q. A.n4 J'OU did aee hila, d14D 1 t yCM? 

A. Yea. 

Mr. Bnelf 

By lCr. Brte~ 1 

Q. Mr. Statts, prior to 7'0\1 talJr.1nc to Mr. Pries, 

did you give another esti.Date fd the t~ ,-ou saw him there? 

A. AJ'OUDd, I aalc:l bet'on t1n ot tour, ten ot tCNl". 

Q. You W ort.a1na117 ea14 that unt11 you talked to Mr. 

Pries, ia that ri&btf 

A. Yea, 1t is. 

Q. Ko t\lrther qQeat1ona. 

~ JC:r. Pierro 1 

Q. B7 the WJ"1 ,.. there ~ 1n JC1Ja1s carl 

A. lfo, there waan•t. 
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J&mes Barr. 

Q. 'rh&nk. you• that is all. 

(Excused :rrcm w1 tneas S'tand.) • 

JAMBS M. BAIUl, being dul1 nom aceoJlding to law • 

test1t1ed aa tollons 

By Xl" • Ertel I 

~. State J'OUl' t\111 name. ple ... f 

A. 

~. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

J&r~ea Mtcb.Ml Barr. 

When do ;rau live, Mr. Ba.r1-f 

3(11 Ves-t SOu'tbem Ayenue. 

Do 70'& haTe an occnzp&t1an 1 

Yea, 1 1f01"k tor 'lilT DIL4 1n the store. 

Wb&t 1• the atonf 

Ia ;roar baM right next to the store? 

Yea,1' 1a. 

Can :tOQ locate that on tbia Chan vbiebia 

C0111110nwea.l'th' s BXhib1" Ho. Jt-2, do J'Ga think! 

A. (W1tnaaa leawa stand.). 

Q. Yoa aq on West Soutbem Avenue! 

A. Here 1a Curt1D Stl"Ht ancl here 1a SOUtbem Avenue, 

w lift em the comer. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

When u 7fMr houe or buaiDeaaf 

R1cbt ben. 

An roa aa the alde to.rda the maunta1nt 
Yea. 

Bow, I ua puttlq an "X" all4 maJ1t1nc the word 



) 

(J·' 
) 

Q. 'l'hank. you, th&t is all. 

(Excused tram vi tnes a S'tand.) • 

JAMBS M. BAlUl, being dul1 swom aceol'ding to law, 

tes~itied aa tollowss 

DIRD:'f EJCAKiliHIOll 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. State J'Gar tu11 name, pleaaet 

A. James Michael Ban. 

Q. Where 4o J'OU 11 ve, Mr. B&JTt 

A. 30'T Vest SO\Rbllm A~. 

Q. Do J'CN haTe an occntpat1an t 

A. Yes, I worJit tor rq Dad 1n the store. 

Q. What 1s the atorat 

A. Barr'. JJardware. 

Q. Is 10QI' ba.e riabt next to the atoret 

A. Yaa,1\ 1a. 

Q. can :10'& locate that Oft tbis Chan vbiebia 

COIIIIOnweal'tb's Bxhib1t Ho. 11.2, do J'O'l thinkf 

A. (W1tnasa leafts stand.). 

Q. Yo.~ aq em West Southem Annuef 

A. Ben 1a Curtin Stnet ancl here la SOUthem Avenue, 

w 11.,. on the conwr. 

Q. Where 18 ~ boue or buaineaat 

A. R1cbt Mre. 

Q. Are 7011 aa the aide tOIUU the maunta1nT 

A. Yea. 

Q. How, I &II puttina an "X" all4 ma11t1nc the vord 

'-

\ ~f' 
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698. 
James Barr. 

"Barr", 1a that where :roar store and house is located next to each 

other? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. (1f1 tnesa retumed to nan4.) • 

Do you know the Defendant, u. I!Ubard? 

Yea. 

D14 you see hill on the 19th ot Octobflr? 

Yea, 1~ tbat 1.a the da7 70'1 are talking about. 

The 4Q JeftDiter H1ll cl1aappeand7 

Yea, I 8&1r bia. 

Tbat is the d.q achool wu off? 

Yea. 

Q. All rigbt, can 7011 tell ua wben 70\l tirst saw htm 

on that oecaa1on, U TOG v1117 

A. Well, I wa puttinc JIJ7 brother's tapepla;rer 1n 

becauae I quit vork at 3130, and he walked up to • and 

asked me where rq brother vu, and I sa14 that he wa 1n the 

houae. 

Q. Wbat tiM approd•te~ .. thatt 

A. Soa.where around twenv, quarter ot tour, somewhere 

around there. 

Q. .D14 be vallt up or drin, do 70'1 know? 

A. Be drove. 

Q. Do JCN recall what he -.. veartn&t 

A. h, I d•'t• 

Q. D14 10'1 aM h1a after that t 

A. Yea, I vaa oa\ there vben be left anct when B1117 

went to liOJ'k. 
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James Barr. 

Q. What tiae ~· that? 

A. A couple ot mlmltea betore tour. 

Q. 

A. Yea, when he lett. 

Q. Which direction vaa he proeeecUng at that point 

vbeD he le:tt 'l 

A. 

Q. 

be wntt 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I don't mow. 
You don 1 t recall where h1a car was parked or where 

I can 1 t aa:y 1fbich 11&7 he went • so I won't sq. 

llb&t atreet ,.... he parked on, do J"OU recall? 

CUrtin Street. 

Q. Yo. 4on1 t recall 11' he vent up towards the mounta.ln 

or tc.arts the riwrt 

A. Bo. 

Q. Bo ~r queat1ona •••• exeuae·•· Did 7ou han 

azry cOilTfln&t1on with hill reaudinc a t1net 

A. Well, I .l"eeiUUber h1a ~ somatbing about he paid 

a tine tha' d&T 1 but I don'' lmcN• I can't 1&7 11' it was on that 

4 a:r or non, tha'\ is wbJ' I won • t sq" anJ'tbing about 1 t, beeauae 

I dOD 1 t know, I can • t sq tor sure. 

Q. Vu tbat at the .... tt.e TOQ saw him here? 

A. It lll&b' ban been, I cton•t kDOW whether I saw 

bill MJ"ller or not, "" 1 naewb•r b1a ~ be Just p&ld 

a tiDe. 1 don't mow 1t 1\,.. at that tiM or earlier 1n tbe 

48f', l:Mcauae 1 ... h1a ott and on all ot the time. 

Q. 'lhat ~' 



Jamea Barr. 

A. Well~ 10'1 know, ewey dq, I see him all ot the 

time. 

Q. ilo rurther queationa. 

CBOSS IXAKDIA'flCI 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

Q. You 11&7 that you wre worJd.ng 1"or your nad that 

d~ and JCN got through at 3t30f 

A. B1gbt. 

Q. Jlow., w wan'\ to be S'llN ~ thU., moat people know 

when tbq pt tbraugb work, do 701 know 8!lr&C'tl.7 when :you get 

tbroagb liOJ"kt 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Vlleftt 

A. 3130. 

A. Yea, 1\ -... 

Q. WIWN d14 70U SO tJICII there •' 31301 

A. OYer to the hOUM. 

Q. Vhich is wbat, next door! 

A • &ext dool-• 

Q. waa ~ brother therat 

.A. tt.t., I don'' Jtnow. 

Q. Waa Us theN! 

ca. When diet JCN- nat 
A. I wu 1D ~ back uat ot B11.17' a car vbtn be 

•'JrM up, because I 1IU pu'tU.ng b1a speakers in. 
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James Barr. 

Q. B1l.ly is your brother? 

A. Right. 

701. 

Q. Waa this ear parked out in tront ot your houae or 

storef 

A. House on Curtin Street. 

Q. You are in the back seat ot your brother• a ear 

doing aometang to 1 t, right t 

A. IU.gb~. 

Q. Anct up walka nat 

A. aight. 

Q. YCN h&4 a C:on'Yers&tion with Kim abou.t something? 

A. Yea. 

Q. An4 70'1 leamed that he paid a tra1'fic ticket 

A • U' that vaa th8 dq 1 ,.ea • 

Q. Whether that was the dq or not, are :rou sure that 

;rCN .., h1a on October 19th! 

A. Yea, I u. 

Q. 'l'hla 1a the d&7 school ls out and, ot course, 

Jenn11'er d1aappeare4 t 

A. 'l'hat 1 s right. 

w 

Q. How, how long were you doing whatever 70\1 wre doing 

to tbia cart 

A. About 15 or 20 minutes. 

Q. vu na there all c1ur1n« that tiM! 

A. Yea, he vaa. 
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102. 
J&l!lll a Barr. 

A. I am pos1t1n, because be went in tle house when 

I told hila that B1.l.l7 waa 1n the house, or he went to get hia, 

whether be went 1n or not, I don't know. 

Q. How, d14 70'1 see lCb go into TOW" hou.aeT 

A. lo, I d14n 1t. 

Q. D14 J'OU aee hill come cut 1 

A. Vbetber he caM out or not, I don't knoW whether 

be ,.. ln, I aaw b1Ja lAa'n • I don't knoW 1~ he waa in tbe house 

or atamttng on the porch. 

Q. Well., wbateYer • diet 70U see h1lll let • s 8&.7 came 

htoll 7C*I" houae whether it 1a f'rcll the inside or h"ola the porch? 

A. Yea, I cU.d. 

Q. D14 J'OU - hila ccme :rna 7our houaeT 

A. Yea. 

Q. ~ do you t1x the time at a couple ot ainutes 

to tcurt 

A. Becauae B11:J.7 went to 'W'OI'k, he ba4 to wallt right 

bJ' me to go to work. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

B~t 

Yea. 

Wba~ t~ does B1117 so to workt 

4aoo on the nose eve17 ~ .. 4aoo to 5a00 he wora. 

YCN are sure 70'1 saw B~ go to wo~ and X1.Dl leant 1 

Tea. 

YeN are aun JOU aaw Bill, so to vork and 1UJa leave! 

Yes, becauae I w.a clone puttlna it 1n then &Dd I 

,.. Dot 1n the car 1 I was standing 1n the back o~ 1 t. 

------~---
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James Barr. 

Q. D14 you have words with hia~ like "Good-bye", 

or~elaef 

A. I 4on1t knOw. 

A. Bo. 

Q. Ya.s 4CXl1 t even remember whether he got in h1a 

car and ctrcw. --.rf 

car! 

Q. YO\l didn't p-., &n7 attention! 

A • That la r1gbt • 

Q. YCN were ver:r ~Mdllar. wre TOll not, with Kim's 

A. Yea. 

Q. You were tanrll!ar with the damage he had on the lett 

side o~ bla cart 

A. I saw it. 

Q. More than oac• 10\l an it f 

A. I aav it, I don't knoW haW ~ times I saw it. 

Q. Well, can J'CN describe to the JU%71 describe it? 

A. It .. ._4 to me lJ.ke SCIDe~ b1' hila or he ••••• 

Q. !he tJpe ot damage! 

A. Vel.l, it wu right, I would SAT 1D the right 

tNDt cOJ"Der, 1 t aeeme4 Uke. 

Q. V&a it obvious, wu lt the tJP• or damage that 

JOU cOtlldn •t Ilia a aeelngt 

A. It depends on how you wre looltin& at the eu. 



704. 
James Barr. 

and think about it, to what side o~ the ear was Kim's ear damaged? 

A. I eouldn' t say tor sure. 

Q. All right, that is good enough. As you were working 

on this ear and tal.ldng to ICim, and as you saw Kim leave, were 

there &nJOther persona around that you ean identity that might 

help in this matter? 

eart 

A. R1ek De Vi to vas w1 th me. 

Q. R1ek DeV1tot 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ia that D e V i t o? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show it as Richard f 

A. Yea. 

Q. Vaa he vitb TOU wh1le :rou wn t1xin8 :rour brother's 

A. Yea, he vas, he was a1tttnc 1n the tront seat. 

Q. llow, ,.. he with :rou while, whatner conversation 

you ha4 with JtiJa, he vu thtlref 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you know it Richard DeVito is in, not in tb1a 

1"00111 but 1n th1a bu1141naf 

A. I don't see hill 1n here, he moat l1kel7 isn't. 

Q. Be moat likel7 isn't, do you know where he lives? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Vheret 

A. Up on the Pike. 

Q. The Moftt&c.ert Piket 

A. Yes. 
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James Barr. - Wllliu Barr. 

Q. Thank 70'1 1 that is all. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

'fhat is all. 

(Bxcuae4 troa witness atand.). 

705. .,.., 

WILLLUI c. BARR, being dul7 nom aceording to law, 

teatitiel &a tollowaa 

By Mr. ll"tell 

Q. State JOUr tull name? 

A. V1111u C. Barr. 

Q. Where do you 11 ve? 

A. 3fYT West SOUtbem Avenue. '-' 

Q. The boT that waa juat 1n here, is he Jour brother? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is he older or younger? 

A. Older. 

Q. How old are 7ou? 

A. 16. 

Q. Do you go to school? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you know X11a H\lbbard 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Are J'OU a triend ot hiaf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do 70\l &lao won 1n rou.r Pather'. hardware store? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ratumlng to the night ot the 19th ot Oetober, 197'3 1 
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James Barr. - Wllliu Ba:rr. 

Q. Thank 7011 1 that is all. 

By Mr. Ertel1 

'rh&t is all. 

(bcuu4 t'ro• witneaa atancl.). 

105. 

WILLIAM c. BARR, being dul.7 avorn aceonUng to law, 

teatit'iet as tollowaa 

By Mr. lrtell 

Q. State 70\lr t'ull name? 

A. Villtu C. Barr. 

Q. Where do 7011 live? 

A. 307 We at Southern Annue. ~ 
Q. The ~ that waa just 1n here, is he 7our brotber1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is he older or 7ounger1 

A. Older. 

Q. How old are 7ouf 

A. 16. 

Q. Do you go to sehool? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you know naa 11\lbb&rdf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Are 7ou a trtend ot hia? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you &lao won 1n you- rather' a hardware a tore? 

A. Yea. 

I 
I ···!J; 

Q. S.turntng to the night ot the 19th ot Oetober, 1913, 



William Barr. 

the day you had ott school, did you see Kim that day? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where did yo\l see hla? 

A. At aq house. 

Q. Approximatel.7 vhat time did you see him there? 

A. Quarter ot tour to tour. 

Q. How do yCN place that time? 

A. I had to work at 4aoo. 

Q. Did you get to work on time? 

A. Yea. 

706. 

Q. .Do J"OU rec&l.l. what you discussed with ICim on that 

occasion at &11? 

A. Samevh&t • 

Q. What dicl you discuss? 

B7 Mr. ftenO 1 

We obJect, unl.eaa it is relevant. I would like to 

ca.. to Side Bar. 

By The Court I 

Otter at Side Bar. 

(Side Bar consul.tation not made a part ot the record.) 

Q. How lon& wre you vi th hia on th& t occasion, do 

J'OU.Callf 

A. 15 ainutea. 

Q. Do 70U reeall. seeing, dicl you le&Ye with h1:a tl"'OI 

JOUr bouef 

A. lo. 

Q. Did he le&Ye before you or arter you! 
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William Barr. 

A. Betore. 

Q. Do ;you know it he waa driving on that oecaaion'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. What car did he have? 

A. I can•t •••• Oldsmobile. 

Q. Do you recall what he had on? 

A. lfo. 

Q. •o turtber quaatlona. 

BT The c curt : 

Mr. Pierro. 

CROSS IXAKDIA1'IOJI 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

Q. Bll.l71 you said yeN had to be at work at 4soo, 

ot course where you had to 110rk is right next door to you? 

7fY7' . 

Q. You have alread7 teat1t1ed that KJ.Ja vas in your 

boue • now what tlme do J'CN think J'OU left your house to go to 

wont 

A. About tvo ot tO\lr. 

Q. About two aimltes to tour! 

A. Rl&bt. 

Q. Wbat time do you think JC1a lettt 

A. About the U1D8 time. 

Q. I mean you d1dn' t leave Usa behind in your houae 1 

A. llo. 

Q. Are ;you sq1na that Jtill len when ;you sq about the 



William Barr. 

same time. he either had to leave with you at two minutes of 

tour or else he lett a minute betore you didf 

A. That is right. 

Q. And you are sure about the timef 

A. Right. 

Q.Did you lOOk at the clockf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ia that becauae you had to go to work? 

A. Yea. 

708. 

Q. So that you can tell thia Jurr that you saw K1Dl 

Hubbard that dq in your bouae until at least three mJ.nutes to 

4cOOt 

A. Ript. 

Q. Thank 70'1• that ia all. 

By Mr. Brtell 

Thank J'OU• 

(lxcuaect tram witness stand.). 

By Mr. lrtela 

At thia point we have run out ot witnesses. We 

went a lot t'aater than we expected to go. 

B7 '!he Court 1 

Do I undentanct the onl7 l"UI&inlng witness now 1s 

the one • the expert traa Harriabul'Bf 

B7 Kr. Zrtel1 

Ancl the girl vbo will teat11Y in conJunction w1 th tba 

expen and her Mother. 

B7 'lbe Co.&rt I 
Is abe &Yailablet 
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B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Ko, Sir, I didn't expect &nJ' o~ these people to 

be called today. 

By The Court I 

Can we take care o~ the Exhibits that are not in 

evidence be~ore the Jur7 leavea? 

~Mr. Brtela 

B7 'l'be Court I 

Would 70U do that at this timet 

By Mr. Brtela 
/, 

I would offer 1n widenee CcwnoJ:nM&l.th'a Exhibit W 
Ko • .a, which is a picture ot the 70Wl8 girl. 

B1' Tbe Court: 

Mrs. Brower, it might be easier for you to tell ua 

wbat 1a in evidence! 

B7 Mra. Jane Brower a . 

1, 2, 3, -. 5, 6, 1, a, 11. 

By Mr. Brtelz 

Bxhibita •oa. 9 and 10 we ot~er 1Jl evidence. The7 

are the tire track~ 

B7 The Coqrt I 

AD7 obJection! 

Vaa tbere scae reaaon 1fh7 at the time w didn't, 

beeauae some o~ thea were comparison, tor ca.parison studies 

and tbq were not to go in. 

·~I 



I 

"· 

r~, ; 
\' ' 

.. \• ~ , - I no . .. 
-,. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

'l'hia is to show the tracks on the ground. 

By Mr. Pierroa \ 

I have no objection,\to thea. 

By 'rM Court I 

Exhibits lloe. 9 and 10\are au right. 

(C01111011Waltb'a Bxhib1ta Boa. 9 and 10 &dldtted into evidence.). 

By Mrs. Jane Bl"''Wer 1 

Exblblts Roe. 11, 12. 13. 14, 15. 16 and 2o. 
By Mr. lrtela 

'lhey were jut m&rka.thoae she missed, ot marks 

on the bi~, I don • t care it they go in. 

By Mr·. Pierro a 

I don't want thea 1n. 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

We von•t otter those. 

By Mn. Jane Brower& 

Bo. 20 1a 1n. Bo. 21 is a picture ot two plaster 

castings. 

Let it in. 

(cc-onw&lth'a bhibit Bo. 21 adllitted into evidence.). 

B7 Mr. lrtela 

l lfo. 22 1s a cut &lao. 

B7 Xr. i'1e~a--------------- -· 

That is all right. 

(Commonwealth's 1Xbib1t lo. 22 adaitted into evidence.). 

·, 
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By Mrs. Jane Browrs 

lfo. 22 is the scene at the gaa store tanka. 

By '1'he Courta 

Since we are •r~ tonight, can we get all ot these 

in nuJDeric&l order than or that you can tum over to the 

Court Raporter. 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Ko. 22 is the scene, and he has no obJection. 

We otrer 23, 24, 25, 26. 

B'T Mr. Pierro& 

Ro obJection. 

(c,.,. ... &ltb•s Bxbibits Boa. 23, 24, 25 and 26 admitted into 

ni4ence.). 

B7 lira. Jane Bro.ra 

Bo. 2'7 ia the aeri&l view ot the atorage tanka. 

ftT Mr. Pierro& 

Leave it in. 

(C~arnrealth 1 s Exhibit lo. 2'7 admitted into evidence.). 

B7 Mrs. Jane Brower& 

Tbe next one is an aerial view. 

lJT JCr. Pierro 1 

As she goes down, when I say "in", I mean there 

is no obJection. Le' it in. 

( CcaiiOIUieal th 1 • :lxhibi t Jo. 28 adJI1 tted into evidence.) • 

BJ In. Jane Browr a 

Ko. 29 is tbe A reo Storage Tanks. 

I 
I 
/ 
I 

I 
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BT Mr • Pierro: 

In. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Ro. 29 admitted into evidence.). 

By Mrs • .lane Browra 

Ko. 30 is a long shot Tiew ot the storage tanks. 

BT Mr. i'ierroz 

In. 

(Coa.onwealtb's Exhibit Ro. 30 admitted into evidence.). 

B7 Mn. Jane Brovera 

Ro. 31 is 8 X 10 Viev 'With d&DI in the babltground. 

~ Mr • Pte J"1"' I 

In. 

(C0810nnalth'a Exhibit Ko. 31 admitted into evidence.). 

BT lira. Jane Brower 1 

No. 32 is 8 x 10 with tanks in bacqround. 

B.1 Xr. Pierro z 

In. 

(CoaiDOinrealth'• ~1b1t Ro. 32 &dllitte d into evidence.). 

BJ' Mn. Jane Browert 

~ ..., 

lo. 33 is aerial view ot homes with tanka in back• 

ground • 

.BJ" Kr • Fie ITO I 

In. 

(Ca==onweal~b'a lxhlbl~ lo. 33 admitted into eTidence.). 

B7 Mn. Jane Browera 

lo. 34 aer1.&1 view ot homes. river in baekgl'OWld. 



. -! -
~ 

B7 Mr. :Pierro 1 

In. 

(COiiiBOmNalth'• Bxhibit lo. 34 ad!litte4 into evic!enee.). 

B7 Mra. Jane Browra 

llo. 35 is a blow-up ot an aerial view. 

By Mr. :rierrot 

In. 

(COUiiiOisnaltb' • Bzbibit llo. 35 admitted into evidence.). 

By Mn. Jane BJ"CNIIrt 

llo. 36. 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

In. 

(Can!lloaweal.tb's Exhibit Ro. 36 admitted into evidence.). 

B7 Mrs. Jane Browra 

Jlo. ~ • blow-up, tanks • tielda. 

In. 

(Ca.onwealtb' • Bxhibit Ro. -g admitted into rrl.dence.). 

By Kn. Jane Browra 

:So. 38. Gr1 t ot October 14th. 

B7 Mr. r1erroa 

Out. 

'rbe objection is sustained to the paper • 

B7 Kn. Jane Brower1 

Ko. 39. 1913 - 197- South High Schedule. 

B7 Kr. J'ierro 1 

It vaa neTer introduced. 

713. 
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BT Mn. Jane Brower s 

lo. ~. Sunset table. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

.. ver oN'ere4. 

B7 Mra. Jane Browera 

11o. 41 the weather f'oreeaat. 

~ Mr. J'1erroa 

In. 

(COI!MilWal.th' a Bxh1b1t 11o. ~1 admitted into evidence.). 

B7 Mra. Jane Browra 

llo. 42 big draving. 

In. 

(Cca Cltii•alth' s Bxblbit Xo. 42 admitted into evidence.). 

B7 lira. Jane Bl"'OHr a 

:lo. 43, 44 an4 45 are mapa. 

BJ' Kr. Ertel a 

'lhe7 were &gNed to. 

B7 Kr. J'lerroa 

All right. 

71'1-. 

(CMMnweal:th'• Exbiblta '-• 43, 44 and 45 adJd.tted into ertdenee.) 

B7 Mrs .Jane Browra 

The black aneakera and wb1 te aoclta. 

~Mr. rtenoa 

The child 1 • clothJ.n& now ccaes in. 

You obJecte4 to thoae, the Coun admitted those over 



·~ 

your objection. \'bey areadm1tted. 

(COJIIIIOI'nNalth's Bxbibit Bo. 46 &drd.tted 1nto evidence.). 

B7 Mn. Jane Browr 1 

Bo. 4T 1 the blue jacket. 

'l'be •- thing • 

It is &cbdtted. 

(C~th' s Exhibit Ko. 47 &dmitted 1nto eYidence.). 

D7 Mn. Jane Browera 

Ko. 48, the picture 1s 1n. 

lo. J1.9 ls tM Glick Shoe :aac. 
BJ' fte COIU"'t I 

Tbe one tbat waa at the scene vaa in, the other one 

\be objection wu sustained. 

B7 Mrs. Jane Bronr 1 

Bo. 50, 51, 52, 53 .. 54, 55 ancl 56 are 1n. Mo. 56 

,.. the slide. Ito. 57 is a slide that is nO'\ J.D. Ko. 58 is 

a sU4e, and tbat is in. lfo. 59 waa the com stalks. 

B7 llr. Briell 

We didn't otter those. 

B7 Kn. Jane Brower a 

Tban we han •o. 6o, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66 and 67 a.r. 

ln. ... 68 an tM ten plaa'\ic bottles with the tt.ngernail 

aerapln&l. 

-Mr. lrtell 

We wU1 otter tbose. 
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B;y The Court: 

'!'hat was taken at the Hospital tram the boeyf 

Taken troll the bod7 and t ranazai tted to the 

Laborato17. 

By Mr. P'1erro 1 

I obJected. You recall the reaaon tor ey objection, 

the teat~ ot the Chemist. 

~ The Court I 

The obJection is sustained to these. 

By Mr. Brlel.l 

~ we approach side barf 

(A'l SIJm BAR.). 

B7 'fba Court I 

'lbe one tbat is questionable is the one that 

..,.. tound 1n the car. 

By JIJ" • Briel a 

Tbat ia the tingemaU. not the scrapings. 

(BID o• SIDB BAR.). 
By '!be CO\U't I 

1'he Coun w1ll pend.t 1n evidence llo. 68 over the 

obJection ot Deten.e Counsel. 

(CCWMmrealtb's bbibit llo. 68 adJiitted into eYidence.). 

By Mn. Jane Bro~Mrl 

Jfo. 69 ia the ba1r aamplea. (,vi 
I 
~ 



111. 

We ot'tered them and the Court over ruled us. 

Yea, the objection there ia suataJ.ned to the hair 

auplaa. 

B7 Mn. Jane Brower a 

Ko. 70 ia the public b&ir s&~~plea. 

~Mr. Bnela 

We vca •t ~:- that. 

D7 Mra. J&De Brownera 

llo. 71 is part o~ the right midclle t'ingem&il. 

~ Mr • Brtel.l 

Ve dcm' t o~~er that. 

a., Mn. Jane Browerl 

Bo. 12 ia the mud sample the area o~ the right 

th!ch. 

B7 Mr. h'tell 

We ~•r that. 'l'ba' is the &alllple ~roa undemeatb 

The obJection ia on~. 

(C rso•&lth'a Bxhibit Ko. 72 admittecl into ertdenee.). 

By 'lila Court 1 

Jlo. 13 ia adJI1 ttect • 

.... (' (ca.aawa:Ltb'a Bxhib1' Ifo. 13 adll1tte4 into eT14ence.). 

J:a; 
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B7 Mr. Krtels 

Ho. 74 and 75 the Court sustained the objection to. 

llo. 76 ia the weed sample f'rom under the victim' a bod7, no 

probatin value. 

By Mrs. Jane Drawers 

Ho. 77 is the soil f'rom around the weed. 

~Mr. lrtela 

We are not moving that. 

By Mra. Jane Br<RMrl 

lfo. 78 ia out. 

B7 Kra. Jane Brower a 

Ho. 79 is the smal 1 p&l'ticles f'rom groin of' victim. 

By Mr. Brtela tW 
Bot otttered. 

By Jln. Jane Brower z 

Ho. 80 and 81 &zoe adld.tte4. 

Ko. 82, 83. 84. 85 and 86 were objected to ud auatained. 

By Mn. Jane Browera 

Bo. 81 are tires. 

By Tile Court I 

lo. 8T is the len rear tire. Ifo. 88 is the right 

rear. lo. 89 the ript trcmt and lfo. 90 is the one taken ott 

at Faust'•• 

• Mr. J'ierroa 

llo .• 90, U tb&t is the cne that the witness teatit~ 

w&a pu'\ Oft on. taken ott on October 29tb and the new one vu plac:~1,! 
t 

I u 110\ go1nc to ObJect to 1t. ~ 
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'rhe7 are &4mitted without obJection. 

(CMMnwaltb'a Exbibitl lfoa. 87. 88• 89. 90 &dm1tted into 

evidence.). 

By Mnl. Jane Browr1 

Jlo. 91. 92. 93. and 94 are the cutlne;a. 

ftey are 1n. 

B7 Jlr. htell 

95 ,.. not ~~• red. !to. 96 and 91 are the beota. 

Arf3 ob.1ect1an1 

B7 Mr. Pierro1 

11o obJection. 

'lbe7 are 1n • 

(CGilliiDftft&ltb'a Exhibits Hoe. 96 and 91 adllitted into evidence.). 

By 'lbe Cou.rt I 

lfo. 98 1a the dirt sample. 

B7 Mr. PiC'O I 

I VCNlcl like to haft the aveeper baca put 1n and 

B7 Kr. Krtel1 

B7 xr. 1rtel1 

It 10\l want them 1n. I will put theta ln. 
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By Mr. Pierro I 

U the7 will testit'y to that, we can't argue in 

tront o~ the JU%7 about 1 t. 

BT Mr. Brte1a 

It 70U want them in, the7 are there. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I van' to knoW it the Lab. man made the 

ex••1natlon ot that! 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Yea. 

- Mr. 71erro 1 

Brine him back and have him teatity to that. 

- JCr. Brtela 

I Date the oner to you, the sweper bag, anct I will call the 

Cbeaiat back i~ you want him. 

B;r Kr • i'leno I 

Call hill back and U there is &117 Yal.ue to thea, 

I wUl make rq decision, and U you don't WDt to call him back 

that is 70\lr bualneaa. 

B7 'lhe COW"t I 

Tbe~ liOil • t go 1Dt. 

B7 Mra. Jane Browera 

We an now up to 98, a baa ot dirt aamples. 

BJ' 11r. lrtela 

BJ Xr. rteJTOa 
I obJect to lt. 



By The Court I 

The objection ia sustained. 

By Mr. Briela 

llo. 1011 that is a cop7 ot the receipt tram 

LloJ'd stroue. 

B7 Tile cou.n 1 

ArrT obJection! 

it. 

llo. 101 1a 1n. 

(CGIIIt'a'llrealth' s £xbib1t Jro. 101 admitted into evidence. 

c-(t. 1 llo. 102 wu a.l.reaq 1D. 

By Jlra. Jane Bro.r 1 

721. 

Jlo. 103 is the rights card with Mr. Houser• s name 

on it. 

Art7 objection to thatt 

B7 Mr. Pienol 

llo. 

Adllitted without obJection. 

(COI"C"\waltb'a Bxh1b1t llo. 10.J admitted into evidence.) 

- KJt. Brtela 

Jlo. 1,0!1., 105, lo6 are wi tb4rawn. 
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B7 Mrs. J'ane Browera 

lfo. J.07; is the hair samples tl"'CD clothing ot 

viotla. 

By~· Courta 

Are you o~tertng that 

B:r Kr. Ertel a 

Bo. 

By !be Caurt a 

Vi thdra1ft'l. 

Ap.tn• the7 &re aY&il able. 

BT Mn. J'ane Bro.er a 

lfo. 108 is the photo ~ tirea. 

Afrl objeetion to llo. 108. 109 and llOf 

'l'beJ' are achd.tted without obJection. 

1"22, 

<-' 

{C•mon ... altb'a Bxb1b1ta lfoa. 108, 109 and 110 admitted into 

eYidence.). 

D7 Xn. Jane B~ra 

•o. lll is a photo fd a shoe print. 

B7 Kr. Pierroa 

lo obJec:t1Cil. 

A4111tte4 withftt objection. 
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(COIIIIIODW8&ltb' s lxbibit llo. l1l admitted into evidence.). 

B7 Mn. Jane Browerz 

llo. 112 1a a photo ot a shoe print. 

llo objection. 

(C.-: ~1Waltb'a Bxb1blt llo. 112 adJiltted into n14ence.). 

B7 lira • Jane DrotMJ" I 

llo. 113 is the r1ghta card sisnecl b7 Barto. 

Jlo objection. 

(CCI'tiMIIIWealtb'a Bxbibit llo. 113 admitted into n'idence.). 

B7 lira • J&11e Bl"OifleJ" I 

llo. lllJ is the buf'ter receipt. 

You w1ll. cheek on tbat tOIIOn'OW zaoming. 

B7 Mn. Jane Brawra 

Bo. 115 is the helmet,. and tha-t vaa adJd.tted. 

723. 

'!he Detendant ia eXGUMd anti the Jur'7 is excuHd. 

~ aornin8 w wU.1 not bes1n tmtU 9130 u I have 

MDtlon coun a\ 9100. 

Coart 1a recalled. 

(AdJourned a' 5&15 P.M., IDBf.). 
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Susan ShellM.n. 

And lfow, to-wit, 'fueadq, Pebru&r7 26, 1914. beginning 

at 9135 A.x •• EDS'I, the tn&l 1n the abO'Ie-eaptloned matter 

vas continued bef'ore the Honol"able Charles P. Oreev,-, Preaidet 

Judge, and a Jur7, in Ccurt 1looal llo. 1, at the LJ'coming Catmt7 

Court House, WUliam8port, Penna., at which tlu and place the 

Def'ellda~R wa present with bia Counsel and the toll.owing 

procee41n&s •.re bad a 

B7 '!he CGW"t a 

Proceed, Hr. ~el. 

SUSAll Sll:fiLUIAJI• being ctu.q a110rn according to law, 

teatlt'1ed aa f'oll.owa a 

By Mr. 71arroa 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part ot the record.). 

DDIBC'! BXAIIDA!IP• 
By Mr. Brtell 

Q. State 70'U" tull. name, pleuef 

A.SUS&n Shellman, 

Q. ln»re do 7011 llwt 

A. 8o9 Main street, South Wll.lJ.amapon. 

Q. Do 70U lmow the Def'endant, K1JI Hubbard? 

A. Yea. 

A. Y••• 
Q. Do 10\1 know lt Colleen Vhlt.niabt ia tbe g1rUrien4 

ot n. J!Qbb&N f 
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